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SA-: The date is October 8, 2023. The

cize L8 approximately 12:15 p.m. And this is an interview

with President Joseph Biden.

MR, HUR: Thank you, - Good morning
sverydody. Mr. President, thank you for your time.
Actually, it's technically afternoon. Good afterncon.

Thank you very suach for being here; we appreciate
youy time very much. I think, just for clarity of the
record, I should quickly go around and make a note of
everyone who's here. I'm Rob Hur, the special counsel,

joined by Marc KrickRaum and —. alao with the

Special Counsel's Office. And we're joined by two FBI
oo, R~

President Biden, cbvicusly, you're here. Thank
you very much. You're jolned by membars of the WNhite Rouse
Counsel's team: White Eocuse Counsel Ed Siskel, Dick Sauber
and Rachel Cotton, and also your two personal counsel, Rob
Baver and David Laufman. Have I missed anybody who La3 not
seated at the tadle?

DNIDENTITIED MALE SPEAKER: Ko,

MR. HUR: All right, good. Well, then, with that,
I have scee prelininary matters to go over briefly, but
before I do that, do you all have anything else you'd like
to say tefors we jump in? .
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UNIOERTIFIED MALE SEPEAKER: Wo.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Neo.

MR, MUR: Okay. All zight. Nell, Mr. Fresident,
I do want to take an additionmal minute and thank you for
being here and making thias time for va. I know there's a
lot of other things in the world going on that demand your
attentlion.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: We may be interrupted by one.

MR. HUR: Understood. Understoocd,

PRESIDENT DIDEN: I don't -~ I hope not.

MR. HUOR: Ke hope not too.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I just got off the phone with
Bibi Netanyahu.

MR. HUR: Yes, sir. So I also wanted to say that
wa know that you have provided significant cooperation with
our investigation, and I wanted to perscnally recognize that

and thank you for Lft.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: The Bl knows ny house better
than I do.
{Laughter)

MR. NUR: 1I'm not sure about that, sir.

PRESIDENT BIDER: I'm pretty sure.

MR. BMUR: I hope Lit's been cbvious during the
months that u.fv. been at work that ny goals have been to --
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MR. HUR:; -~ do a thorough agd professicnal job,
but also %0 do it as swiftly as posaible. And your
cooperation has been very helpful in us trying to achieve
all of those goals, especially the efficiency of our, of cur
investigation.

On the topic of cocperation, you know, as federal
prosecutors, we do assess cooperation at the end of an
investigation. Obviously, your willingness to sit for this
interview today and tomorrow and answer our Questions is
part of that cooperation. It's cbviocusly very important %o
answer sur Questions truthfully. And we appreciate very
puch your willingness, and we hope that you w=ill be able to
«= that you'll put forth your best efforts and really try to
got your beat recollecticn in xesponse o0 the guesticns we
ask, because I acknowledge that some of the Questions we are
asking relate to events that happened years ago.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I'm a young nan, =o it's not »
problem.

{Laughter)

MR. HUR: Okay, great. GClad to hear L=,

A couple of other ministeriel notes. I may ask a
Question that ia unclear or badly phrased. [ acaetiness do
that; I often do that. If I ever ask a questfion that you
don't quite understand, you don't -~ you need clarification,
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MR, BUR: ~- then you should say, I don't
understand what you're saying. You should ask me to try to
clacify it and I'"11 take another crack at it.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. NOR: And then should you ever want to take &
break today Or TOmOITOW ~=-

PRESIDENT BIDEN: By the way, there's a restroos
right behind us.

MR. HOR: Oh, thank you.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: For the rest of you as well,

MR, NUR: Good to know. Thank you.

Should you ever want to take a break during the
interview, including %o confer with mesbars of the White
House Counsel's office or your personal counsel, all you got
to 40 i3 just let us know that and we'll take & break.

PRESTIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR, HOR: All righ:s.

MR, DAUER: Rob7

MR. HUR: Yes.

MR, DAUER: On the question of clarity, the
question -~ we 4On't want to interrupt the flow.

Mit, HOX: U=~hibes,

MR, PAUER: Of course, if Ed or I have any
uncertainty about what you're asking =--
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MR. HOR: Sure.

MR. BAUER: -~ we mAy alaso ask for clarity about
the gquestion.

MR, MUR: I would be surprised if you did not,
Bob.

MR, BAUER:; 1'n confident of that.

MR. NUR: Okay. All right. Any cther
preliminacies Lefore we jump in? Okay.

Nell, Mr, President, nocrmslly, we start these
kinds of interviews by asking the witness to tell us a
little Bit about their background. You probably have had
your background documented as well or better than any other
perscn on the planet today, so we will not be asking you to
take us back to Scranton.

Ne will be asking you to take us back to more
recently, back to the end of the Chsms Administration, so

Janvazy of 2017. 8o Lf you could cast your sind back to
that time, you, At TthATL point ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Plece of paper?

MR. BAUER: Yes, of course. Here.

MR. BUR: You, at that point, were about to beacome
a private citizen for the first time in 40 years. That
wosild be the first time in four decates LhATt you were not
going toc be in government service. S$So could you just --
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MR. HUR:; == %ell us a little bit about what you
wers planning on doing with ycur time as a private citizen?
Nhat kind of projects and pursuits you were thinking about
engaging in? And, a note about this question, I am thinking
about public, external-facing pursuits as opposed to
personal, family- oriented pursuits, if that helps narrow
the categozy of thinmgs that you can talk --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I was going to become a
professor at the University of Pennsylvanis, and I was
working at the Univezsity of Delaware for the Biden School
on domeatic policy.

MR. BUR: Um~-ham,

PRESIDENT BICEN: And 30 ny objective was to stay
engaged in public policy debate and teach.

By the way, I taught bdefore, when 1 wis & senator,
on Saturdays for a number of years. I tauvght st Delaware
Law Scheol. 1 taught a course on constitutional law an
Saturday mornings. 80 Lt was -- I wanted to continue that
kind of work.

MR. KUR: Understood. So with respect to your
profeascrahip and the Penn Biden Center, how muach of your
tine did you anticipate spending on that post=-vice
preaidency?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: All of it.
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MR. HOR: ALl of is?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, I mean, it was a job, Heow
much time do you expect to spend on your == 1'm not being
facetious. I mean, I wanted to have recrestiocn == other
things, 1 doa't mean that. But this was going to be my job.

MR. HUR: And how did your participation in the
wffozts of the Biden Institute factor into that as well?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Well, that was part of it as
well, and Penn knew that ! was working with the Biden
inatitute on domestic policy. And the real advantage I had
in the Fann job wvas they gave me money to hire staff. 5o 1
was able to hire scaa first-rate pecple like the Secretary
¢f State mow. He's my Secretary of State. He was working
for me at the Penn Center, at the Penn Blden Center. And =0
At was, you know, Lt was about being engaged in matters that
I thought were atill consegquential. Demestic policy was

related mainly to matters having o do with the Judiolary
Cosnmittee and econcelc policy. And at Pean, it was malinly
to on foreign policy.

MR, KUR: Omne of the other things that we know
that you spent some -- a significant amouat of time doling
sfter the end of your vice presidency was writing & book,
Fromise Me, Dad. S0 when you were thinking about writing
that book at the end of yous vice p:oatdonéy. how much time
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MR, HUR: == did you anticipate that would take of
yours?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I didn't anticipate, I couldn't
== it took more time than the first book I wrote, I wrote a
best seller carly on, it was co the Dest Seller's liast. And
then what I wanted to do was write & book about my son,
because he was a remarkable man, and I wanted to -- my
grandchildren and great-grandchildren and family to
uedesstand wiho he was and have acse documsntation of it. I
wasn't writing it at the time thinking that it was going to
sell, you know, it was golng to be & best seller, that kind
of thing.

I wanted people to know what a normal -- this 15 a
guy, you know, on his death bed grabbed my hand and said,
dad, I'm not afraid, den't == promise =4, dad, promise =e,
dad, you'll stay engaged, promiae me. Because he knew how
mach I adored him, and he was worried I'd sort of walk away
from everything I"d aiways worked on. So I wanted people to
krow what kind of =an he was.

MR, HWUR: And we're going to be talking about
Promise Me, Dad more further on, and tomorrow as well. But
please just allow me to say for a mcment, I a=m 3o tercibly,
terribly sorry for your loss.

PRESIDENT "BIDEN: You know, & lot of pecple -=
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PRESICENT BICEN: ~-- have, have had similar
losses, or worse, witheut the kind of ;uppott I had, 1 have
a family that's an incredible family. And =~ 80 I had -- 1
just know that -- I wonder all the pecple ocut there -~ I'we
written about and talked about. 30 many brave people who
get up every morning and put one foot in frent of the other,
Ard I don't know how the hell they do it, Just, just keep
moving forward., But I had a lot of help,

MR. RUR: Ome other thing we understand you spent
significant time on, I think toward the end of your wvice
presidency as well as post«vice presidency, was the Biden
Cancer Initiative.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yes,

MR. BUR: Alsc known as the Cancer Moonahot, So,
can you tell us about your thinking in Jasuacy 2017 about
how much time that was going to take of yours, and its
relative priority to other things that you were working on.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It was high priority, and that's
o of the reasons why I liked Penn as well. Penn has »
great medical school, and a great cancer research facility
up there. And I talked with the president at Penn, and I
talked Lo the pecple at the school, and Beau had engaged
with them as well a3 a patient. And s0 -- the great thing

about Penn, Lt wasn't a straight line. I had access to ==
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~= & whole range of experts who
could help me on the things, or I thought I cculd help -~
they thought I could be added value, I think, as well. But
-= and the way that case abcut was, I -— in order to try to
deal with what Beau waas facing, I visited every major cancer
resaarch facility in the world, the world, with one
exception, to interview and find cut abeut what they knew
about glicblastoma, what they kmew about various -- because
I am still convinced == I am still working on the Cancer
Initiative to -~ what I found was that cancer docs are
incredible, but a lot of them walk by that mirror looking at
themselves as & Pulitzer Prize of -- a Nobel Prize about to
be won. They don't share data and information very much.

S0 under the Obama Administration, he told me I could begin
the research, see what we should be doing as an
adninistration to deal with cancer.

And what I did find out was there's very little
collaboration, and == even on projects where there's a lot
of money the federal government puts out for research
projecta, And the deal is, you're aupposed to, once that
project is finiaked, publiak L=, Mell, the vast majority
gon*t publish it for & long time, and they never publish
thelir fajlurea. NoO == loak, whan 1 say == not their
failure, wvhen they didn't reach the conclusion they were --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ looking for, Anc you learn
more Crom that as you learn anything else. 5o one of my ==
and the President gave me carte blanche to engage any nesbex
of the Adninistration. So, for example, we used to have
meetings at NIH where there was all the medicel -- what I
did, I made sure that the Defense Department was there. I
sade sure that the, the -~ NASA was there. NASA knocws more
about, about dealing with some of the things that have to do
when working that cancer. Many pecple die trying to «= when
they kill the cancer, they use a proton == anyway.

S0 there are all kinds of things. And I wanted, I
wanted the Defenae Department in there becauvae they had
computers -- a million billion calculations per seccerd. And
no medical facility had that. So I've tried to give eve:zy
resource thet I've learned - I'm no doctor - I've learned
theoretically could be added value in determining what was

the scurce of certain cancers, and therefore, cures. So
that's how I got so deeply engaged in thar.

MR, HUR: Understood, So, let me shift gears here
slightly. We've talked about the kinds of efforts and
initfatives that you werze thinking about aspending time on
after the eod of your vice presidency. Could you tell us
what you were thinking back at the tise, in January 2017,
sbout where you planned to spend your tihe? So we --
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MR. BUR: ~- understand that you, you rented a
home on Chain Bridge Read in Mclean, Virginia.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE: Yeah.

MR, HUR: You ocbwicusly still have the lake house
in Wilmington at that tims. At acme point, you acquired the
beach home in Rehoboth. So there were a nurber of different
places where you could lay your head after the end of your
vice presidency. How did you think about where you were
going to be spending time?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: WNell, I didn't think about the
beach house because I didn't have the capacity to -- for 36
yesrs, I was listed as the pocresat man in Congress. 1 mean,
literally listed by that rating. And I did fine, Decause I
had my salary. So I nmever thought of that. I commuted
every day.

But the reason for Penn wanting me to have a

facility in Washington was, they wanted me o continmue to
engage with Cangreas and the Senate, presidency, &nd the
sdninistrations -~ each administration in debates about what
the forelgn policy i{saves were, And 30 1 was <~ they had
often set up for me to be guest lecturers in Eurcpe, or
wherever it was, tT0 continue to engage in the fundamental
dabates about the future of the foreign policy of the United
States.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: So that's vhy -- and, if you
potice. the Pean Biden Center was as close as you get to the
Capitol without being on the Capitol grounds. It had
conference rooms, and the like, so I could bring down
people. And they'd come down and debate Llssues like they do
in other fora, like the Council on Foreign Relations. That
was sort of the generic model.

MR. BUR: And given that, was that the, I suppose,
the cesson for you to have a home in the Washington, D.C.
area?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah. Yeah. Yes, becsuse my
wife was atill teaching. In order for her to be able to
continue to teach at Northern Virginis Community College.
And rather than have her commute. And If I had gooe back
and located in Delavare permanently, 1 weuladn't have had the
reach.

I'd been -- 1'd be traveling a lot down here and
in other areas Lo not just engage American diplomats, but to
engage foreign diplomats to comes and talk about foreign
policy.

MR, HUR: Understood.

PRESIDENT BDIDEN: AnG with -- eapose students too.
I mean, that was the whole idea here, axpose the Penn

students to these cpportunitias.
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MR. HUR: Okay. Any other guesations on that
general overview?

All ::ght.. I'd 1ike to move onto the next topioc,
which generally is going o cover guestions about your
handling of classified information and materials during your
vice presidency. And let me try to frame the following set
of questions for you. Ne do understand -~ we well
understand that the President and the Vice President in ocur
system of government Are the ultimate consumers of
intelligence and classified information. And in order for
you to properly do your constitutional duties, you have to
have ready and convenient access to classified Information.

So part of the reason we've been talking to so
msany people during the course of our investigation is, we're
trying to get & better sense of how vice presidents, and ycu
particular whan == you in particular when you were Vice

Preaident, how you atored and accessed that inforsatlion,
given that the handling rules, the classified handlirg sules
that appiy to every other human being in govermment don't
necessarily apply to the Presldent and Vice President.
Those two folks are different.

All that being maid, in the end, we have to write
a report that explainsg how and why certain classified
documents got to where they got. So, part of vhy we're --
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MR, HUR: =~ asking this next set of gquesations,
and we've been talking to 30 mony of the pecple we've talked
to i3, we are just teying to understasd the paper flow of
classified information. How does LT get =0 a Vice
Preaident? How did it get to then- Vice President Biden?
Ard then where did these documents go from there?

So it's =~ that's the reascn -~ that's the
gelevance of this next set of gquesticns of that whole topic
to our investigation. 350 all that said, we hope that you
can shaxe with us your recollections about how you handled
classified and those paper flows and processes during the
time that you were the Vice President.

S0, we underatand that, due to the sheer volume of
paper and the need to send material to Azchives after, afrer
you're done with them, your papers were constantly being
collected by manbers of your staff., And new materials were

being provided to you. And part of the way that thar
happened was that you received binders oa a neac-daily
basis. Sometimes they were unclassified binders: scmetimes
they were classifled binders. And this s, I suppose, a
more higher level, more genexal question.

I contld see how there might be a tension between,
on the one hand, your staff being eager to collect that
stuff from you, make sure it's properly disposed of and -~
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MR. BUR: == then sent to Arschives, or whatever
needs to happen to it. But on the other hasd, you may say,
well, I'm not done with that, I need, I need to read that
more than once; I need to hang onto Lt for a little bit) I
need to digest it so I can properly incorporate it into my
thinking and ny decision making, And s¢ I could understand
-= and 1 think we've got an understanding of those two
conmpeting dynasics.

S0 with that franing, when you were Vice President
and you received classified documents that you wanted to
hang cate for a bit -~ it wasn't just g, read At once and
send it on type thing. You wanted to hang cato Lt for a
1itsle longer. How would you == how did you handle that?
How did you store those materials, and how did it eventually
get returned to where Lt needed to go?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Look, first of all, the binders
you talk about ware binders that were for the Presidential
Daily Brief. It was a blue bDag that Bas a 1ock on At that
comes over, It has a computer in it, and it has a -—- I
moan, & laptop kind of deal. And it has a binder with the
-= all the most important -- I ocould show you coe today, but
of the events of cthe day. 8o, it'd be Tab 1, 2, 3, 4, and
it will have a listing of what they are,

Almscst everything, with minisal exceptions, in ~~-
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ that t, classified. And so I
would sit there and either read that with other personnel.
Ne have a == what they <all & PDB, Presidential Daily Brief,
which I would attend. Or I would be reading it myself. And
when I took notes, I would take notes on the paper most of
the time to remind myself what 1 wanted to follow up on.

And then 1I'd sit with ny nationmal security teanm, and say we
should follow up on this, find out more about whether or
not, you know, who xilled Cock Robin, you know, and find
out,

And 8¢ the binders like this that I received, 1
mean, you know, a binder would be handed this way. I don't
tecall getting & vhole lot of those binders, and == like,
scasthing like you're handing m=e today. It would be the
Presidential Dally Brief that would have it.

But lots of times what I get is, I get hriefed

from my nationnl security advisor, I get briefed by my, my
-= whoever was handling various aspects of foreign policy
for me. And that's how I'd get -- they'd come in and they'd
have, you kmow, five papers in their hand. And they'd say,
bexe's a copy for you, let's go over what we're doing here.
That was the way ~= I nmean, I got very little
material that had on the front of it, you knoew, classi ~~
with the yellow or == I mean, the red boundary on 4%, or -
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: «~ the blqo one, whatever. 1
got very little of that other than through the FOB that I
recall. Anything that had that on it, what I would do when
I finished it, 1'd leave Lt on the desk and they'd collect,
they'd collect it, take it in.

And == I'm trying to -— does that answer your
question?

MR, HOR: Jt's very helpful. I have a follow-on
question.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Sure.

MR. HOR: Which L3 -- g0 let's focus on the PDB
materials, which I think you said had an electronic
component o it, like -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, I never used that one.

MR. HOR: Okay. But there were also paper, hard
copy ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It wasz a binder.

MR. NOR: A bisder.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: A binder.

MR, NOR: A PDS binder, okay. 30 let's say you're
reviewing the PDD binder, and you think to yourself, this,
this stuff right here, this part of the PD8 binder, that's
izportant, and I want to, I want to think about that some
more, I want to read it again. I want to talk to my -~
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MR. HUR: -~ members of my own naticnal security
ataff about L{t. And I'm not ready for that to get whisked
avay and taken off my desk.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't ever recall that
happening. It may have. But usually what I'd deo, I'd write
down on a notecard, follow up with Jake on "bang,* follow up
with "boce on boom.™ And then I'd call ny team in and say,
what, shat do you think this means, that, that sc-and-so
move forces here or there, or so~and-sc sald such-and-such,
and follow on that., And I'd ask, can you do me a mexo on
that? And they'd go back and -- and, anyway.

MR. HUR: Okay. Undecatcod. Do you recall any
inastances in which, you know, say the POB binder had Taba 1
through S on it, 1 through 10, or something, where ycu would
actually remove something and say, you know, to make my
conversation with my national security staff, my team,

easier, I'm going te say, pull this out.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I dan't recall doing thar.

MR. HOR: And then I'm going to say, hey, guys, I
need to follow up on this.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: I don't recall that.

MR. HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Taking anything cut of the PDB
binder, you know. What I would do is, i'd say, I'm —-
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ keeping the binder till this
aftermoon, and I want to talk to you about this. Come back
in and take a lock at Lt with me. 3ut I don't ever recall
taking pleces of the binder out.

MR. HUR: 1T see, Okay. ¥ere there occasions in
which you said, you know, I'm going to hang cnto this PD8
binder for a while. Like, I need another day or two with
ic?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Well, there may be. WNe'd lock
it back up. I said, I want to see this one with what
tomorrow says. And 3o I'd keep it and then I'd have, I'd
have it with me in the office for a day, or whatever.

MR. HUR: Okay. And when you would have it with
you in the office for, for that additional period of time,
vhere did that end up getting ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It was locked, and the ataff
would == 1 don't kmow where they put it. but the actual. the
actual case it was in was accually -— it had a leck on irt.

MR, HUR: Okay, And whom would you end up asking
to do that?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I never I.lk.d anybedy, I just -~
At Just got dome. I don't know =« I can't cesesber who,

MR. HUR: I see. Okay. But if you left the FDB

binder on your desk --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yes, they would take it.

MR, HUR: How did they know whether to take it,
and then ==

FRESICENT BIDEN: It was on my desk.

MR, HUR: == it goes away.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: If it was ca my desk, they'd
take it.

MR, HUR: Siz, just let me finish mny gqueation for
& BmOment.

Now did they know == Lf they saw a PD8 binder on
your desk, how 4id they know whether to take it and know,
he's done with it, it can go away to wherever these things
go. 0Oz, he needs it for another day, so let's lock it uwp
here. How did they know that?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't ever recall the binder
alone being left on the desk. The binder would be in the
bag, If I put cthe Dag on =y desk, it says. take Lt awvay.
I'm finished with At., If I took At and I left it, and I
left it next to my desk, that meant hold onto it till
LomOrrom.

MR, NUR: I see. Ard when you say mext to your
desk, does that mean actually on the floor?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't know where the hell,

MR. HUR: Qkay. But someplace other than on ==
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MNR. HUR: == your desk?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah. It would be, it would be,
you know, sitting against the drawer or on the end table
behind me. But it would not be -- it was too big to put in
the outbex. I had two boxes on my desk, on in-box ~=- you
probably do too Af you'te ever able Lo keep up with what
you're doing -- and am out-box. Okay. So I would drop it
-=- it's big. I mean, the briefcase is this big, ['c drop
it on top of those two boxes, and/or on my desk when I left.
That meant I'm finished with this, this particular -~

MR. WUR: I sea.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ FOB.

MR. NUR: But if it was not In that particulas
place on your desk, then they =« your staff knew --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: They'd hold it -~

MR. BUR: =-- we got to hang cnto thia?

PRESIDENT RIDEN: They'd hang onto it till the
next day.

MR. BUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And where thoy put it, I den't
Know.

MR. BUR: Okay. All =zight. That's very helpful.
And we may circle back to that in a little bit., But let ne
move on to ==~ as 100& a3 wo're talking about your staff «=-

FMEE STATE BEPORTING, INC,

CoRrt Reposting Transgziptioca
D.C. Ares 301-2€1-2902

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000055




13

12

13

14

15

16

—————————————————. ———_——————— — e st

. oo
[0:27:35.7]
MR. HURi == we've gotten to know the names of

some of the folks who worked in your fromt-office ataff

during your vice presidency, -. Michele Smith,
—. So I wanted to ask some gquesticns

relating to duties that those -- I guess I'll call then

froat~office ataff. Ia that an accurate desacription of
than?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I never did, buat sure.

MR. HCR: Okay. Well, what did you call them?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: By their first names.
MR. HOR: Okay.
PRESIDENT BIDEN: I'm not being facetiocus.

MR. HUR: No.

24

PRESIDENT BIQEN: I['m not being faceticus. And,

by the wsy, 8 lot of this astuff would ccas Lack and whoe
ww Af my Intelligunce team Came in, and they gave ==
acmething, they, they'd come and pick it up, whatever it
wan .

So, for example, now, I'm trying to think back
years, but -- or more than 10 years, I gueas. No, about
years. But today, I had a briefing with -- about what's
Qoing on in Israel, a detalled brlefing, in my residence
upstalizs in a room that's not dissinilar to this off of

FRAESE STATE KEPOATING, INC,

Court Reporting Tranacription
D.C. Area J01+261-1902

ver

10

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000056




12
13
14
15
16
17

i8

19
20
21
22
23
24

23

I T 25
[0:28:53.9]

PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ the bedrocm, Anc I -- it was
a secure call, It finished, and I ordered one of my papers,
what I want, and I got on the phono.. I said, Jake and
Toany Blinkena -« Jake's my naticnal security guy: Toay
Plinkes ia my Secretary of State. I sald, guys, we got
to follew up on hoom, boom, bocom, what's going to happen
here. And then I took my papers, locked at what I need, put
then in a pile, and they're aitting in the middle of ny
desk. Now, somebody mow == 4% would probably be - would
coe aleng and pick those up, or another —- or Tony may come
in, or whomever, and it's -- even though it's in the
gesidence, and grad whatever it {s that I wanted. Or just
leave it there for me to be able to review when I get back.

MR. HUR: So what you just walked through was an
exarple of your practice as President?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It was the same thing.

MR. HUR: It was.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It was the sanme process. [ just
can't remember who the individuals were doing it.

MR. HOR: Okay. But besides the POR bindaz ~~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah,

MR, HOR: == that was another flow of classifled
doecumants %0 yau == your intelligence team, whan you were
Vice President, bringing you classified material on --
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MR. HUR: == other topica? That also happened
when you were Vice President?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: You sald beyond POB?

MR. NUR: Yea, sir.

PSRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, sure.

MR, HUR: Okay. Were there aver occasions -- 1'll
ask the same question I asked before abocut the PDE -- about
this other category of classified documents. Were there
occasions when you thought, I want to hang onto this, I
gotta read St agalin, I gotta think about it some more, I
gotta walit until something else comes down --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: If it was marked with a -- Lf it
was in a binder, or had a, a marking on it, "Top Secret,”
you know, that cover page, or "Eyes Only," then I would
always give that back and have them hold it, wherever they
held it, and for me to =--

But lots of times what Rappens is. Pat Moynihaen
was right -- we ovar-clasaify everything. And aone of the
things that I =« for sxample, every time Jake might --
Mrites me a memo, he puats on it “Eyes Only." Well, 95
percent of what's in there is not classified material., I
said, Jake, I'll read it, @O through it, mark it up, ask
questicas on Lt for Rim To get back te me., DBut I finally
said, Jake, only mark those things which really are —--

FRER STATE BEDORTING, INC.

Courts Beporsing Tramsoriptlon
£.C. Area 301-261-1902

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000058




.

17
i8
19

20

22
23
4

25

I 27

{0:31:20.9)

PRESIDENT DIOEN: =~ "Eyes Only" “Eyes Only."

But, it's 30 esasy just =o say, anything I write must be
"Eyes Only.” And 959.9 percent of it has npothing to ¢o with
anything I couldn't pick up and read out loud to the public.

MR. BUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Am I making any sense to you?

NR. HUR: Yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. NUR: Understocd., 350 let ne clrcle back now
to the questions relating to -, -, Michele,
-. those folks who -- maybe I'll describe it as folks
who sat at those deaks right outaide your West Wing office
when you were Vice President, that, that group of pecple.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. HUR: Did you ask those folks who sat at those
desks right outside your West Wing office as Vice President,

did you ask them to keep ~= well ~- did you ask them to hang
ants clazsified material thar you would like to consult
again, and have them maintain it out In their office aspace?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't recall that.

MR, WOR: Okay. Do you zecall where classified
would be kept if you asked your staff to hang onto Ait?

PRESIDENT NIDEN: No.

¥R. HUR: Okay.

FREX STATE REPORTING, INC.

Court Regorting Transowiption
D.C. Area J01-2461-1902

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000059




w N

10
13
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

22
23
4

25

I 0T 28

[0:32:34.0)}

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I assume they locked it up in
their, in their drawers in their cdeak, or there may be a
safe, I don"t know,

MR, WUR: So if you had asked your staff to hang
onto some clasaified material that you, you didn't went Lo
go away quite yet, how, how did they know how long to hang
onto At?7 In other words, would they ever come back to you
and say, six, it's been a few days, do you still need this,
or can we get rid of i57

MR. SISKEL: I just want to make —- because he
salid he didn't recall ever doing that, so what =~ is this =~
can you rephtese ycur guestiocn, Rob?

MR. HUR: I'm sorry. I thought that he actually
did remember having some materials stored away and locked
away by his statff,

PRESIDENT DIDEN: I said I don't know whare they
locked == there's things that I've said that T might need
this tocmorrow. Ny == they could very well have than given
it back to the staffer who wrote it,

MR. HUR: Right.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And renind them Comorrow when I
talk about it. They could have put it scmewhere. I don't
know,

MR. HUR: BSo this next question I'm asking --
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MR. HUR: -~ right now ia not about where it wvas
kept, but rather how long --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1 have no idea,

MR. HUR: -~ did your staff know how to hang onto
{t? 0Oid they have a process where they sald, sic, it's been
a couple of days, do you still need this?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No. What would happen is,
whoaver the person who wrote the memo that I want, they
would probably come back to say, do you still want to talk
about this? That's more likely.

MR. HUR: Okay.

MR. BAUDER: And I just wanted to nmote, 3o it's clear
on the record, the President just used the word “probably.”
I nean, in a given day =- I just want to get clear -- he's
giving his best recollection of converssations on toas of
material that could have come hia way, and he would have

comsunicated his preferences and his wishes various -- in

various fashlon. I just want Lo make that clear on the record.
MR. NUR: Onderstood. OUnderstood. Okay. 30 back
when the time you were serving as Vice President, sir, did
you bring classifled material back o the Naval Observatory
from the West Wing?
PRESIDENT BIDEN: I'm sure I did.

MR, NOR: Ox-hmm, Can you tell us about what -=
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MR, HUR: == kinds of material you would take back
with you? You talked about -— would you take PDB binders
back to the --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No,

MR. BUR: == Naval Cbservatory?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Never ==~ no.

MR. HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Never -~ POB binders were
treated in a completely different way. They got locked up
-=- when I finished reading it, they get locked up, they get
handed to whoever is going to take them, and it's usually
pecple from the intelligence community would come and get
them. 1 guess that's who came ond got them. And -- but -~
and if I was going to take something home to continue to
study it, or have staff cver o the house to continue the
discussion, I would say, I'ms taking this with sa. And I'd

hand Lt back to whoever the staff person was that had the
clearance that I was talking to about it. But I don't
recall any specifics aboutr that. Buet, I mean, that's how !
would do it £if I was going %o do anything.

And there's a lot of -- excuse Be. Excuse ne, Al
lot of business got done as Vice President from the residence.
I mean, a lot of business got deme. And 30 there was & vhole
== Lt was, it was, like, a machine, you know. I'd «-
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- leaveo scmething ca the desk
that [ was working out of in the office I set up in the Vice
Prosident's office, and they'd come and cleax it ocut. And,
you know, when I got finished -- I meon, it was mach =0re
routine, because it was all in one place. There ware
personnel on the ground like there are now, Not nearly as
many, but, you know, and s0o, you know, that's all == I mean,
that's how I remenber it.

MR. HOR: 8o ~-

MR. DAUER: 1I'm sorcy, was the last part, sir, that's
how you remenber it? [ JUst want o make sure it's picked up.

PRESIDENT BICEN: Yeah.

MR, DAUER: Yes,

MR, WUR: Okay. So it sounds like what you were
describing is that the ayateam of your staff handling
classified material at the Naval Cbhservatory was simlilar te
the way that it was handled in your West Wing office. which
is, if you were done with the classified, you left it om
your desk, and then your staff would take it and dispose of
it., And I think i'm hearing that this same thing happeoned
with respect to your workspace at the Naval Observatory?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: GCeserically, yeah. I had two
desks. I had a desk -— I had an office that I turned one of

the rocea into, an q. s librezy, and 1 ==
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ had a cesk there, And I'd
have meetings there with -- 1I'd call staff over there; we'd

have meetings. I'd sven -~ for example, I remexber because
I saw a picture recently, that's where I saw Xi Jin ping, I
had him at the Vice President's residence. I had other
leaders there, 5o there would occasionally be lunches
there, that kind of thing.

S0 there was nore done in the VP's residence than
clearly when I wasn't the Vice President, when I was a
senator, or when I was out of office.

MR, NUR: Okay, I'm not as == I haven't bhag the
pleasure of actually visiting the Naval Observatory, but I
Just want to have a better senise of where that workspace
was.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Go look at it.

|

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yes,

MR. WUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I mean, I think you've got to
have & sense -~ 1 mean, that home used to be the Chief of
Naval COperations' office until we had to throw the governor
of Maryland out of office <~ the Vice President, And then
that's when they took over the place for the Vice Presldent.
And that's why it's called the Naval Obsecvatosy atill,
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MR. HUR: It was in the -? I see. That's
helpful.

PRESIODENT BIDEN: My wife did not 1ike 1it.
(Laughter)

MR. BUR: Okay. And I apologize if you'we already
addressed this, I just -- I can't recall, Do you know where
your staff secured Classifled documents?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No idea.

MR, NUR: At the Navsl Chaervatozy?

PRESICENT BIDEN: No.

MR. MUR: All right.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't know that they stored
anything at the Naval Cbservatory. They may have.

NR. HUR: I see.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: In other words, if they canme,
they'd pick it up and cake Lt wherever thay were, you know,
back to the office in the West Wing. Or they'd take -~ I
don't know where they took it.

MR. HUR: I see.

PRESICENT BIDEN: BSut they dida*t leave it there.

MR. BUR: Okay. 350 1 think implicit in that is
you didn't have an understanding -- or you mever directed
your staff, hay, I want you te keep this classified in a

safe here at the Naval Observatery?
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: WNo.

MR. HUR: Okay. One of the things we've learned
by speaking to other members of your staff when you were
Vice President is that folks in the ==~ in your mational
security staff actuslly kept track of clesszified binders
that had been proviced o you, and they tried O track ==
this one's been returned, but this one has not. Llet's try
to find the cnes that have not, Do you recsll your staff ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1 don't ever recall thems telling
me they were looking for a binder that I had that they
couldn*t find, I don't ever recall that,

MR. BUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It could have happened, but I
don't recall it.

MR, HUR: OCkay. And I just want £o make sure that
I'm understanding you clearly there. 0o you recall your
staff ever coming directly %o you and saying, sir, we can't
find Binder X, or Binder Y7 Do you know where it is?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't recall. I dida't say it
didn"t happen, but I can't recall that.

MR. HUR: All right. Anything else on that before
1 move on?

MR, ERICKBAUM: I had a slightly unrelated

queaticon, Mc., President, but it is something you =«
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NMR. ERICKBAUM: «= mentioned Jfust a minute ago.
You said that sometimes Jake ~= I think you were talking
about Jake Sullivan --

PRESICENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR. KRICKBADM: ~- I think you were talking about
teday -~ will write you a memo, and 9% percent of it is not
classifled, Dut he'll still mark it as "Eyes Omly."

PRESIDERT BIUEN: Or "Sensitive.”

MR. KRICKEAIM: Yeah. We've been trying to
urderatand "Eyes Only," and what that means. Is that, is
that a -- is that used as a classification marking?

MR. BAUER: I would like to avold having the
President address the legal requiroments for classification.
I think it"s clear he's relled on staff for that.

MR, KRICKBALM: Ny question I think is diffezent,
which i just, what do you underatand “"Eyes Only* %o refer

Lo?

PRESICENT BSIDEN: Means I'm writing this for you.
It could be eyes only. I don't even want the rresident or
the Secretary of State or anyone. But this is, you know --

For example, I often had disagreements on policy
matters with some of the foreign policy team that -- really
gtod pecple that Bazack had. I think it's fair =0 say
Barack relied on = to do a lot of foreign policy,
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: == because that's one of the
reasons he asked me to be Vice President, the chairman of the
committee, and all that. But if my team thought aomecne else
in the adninistration was exaggerating, or making a mistake,
or wanting to, you know, send mnore trocps inte Irag - I'm
making this up - and I didn't want to. I night put *Eyes
Cnly,” like, you know, this i» not == this Is ~~ we'ce having
a fight with Chaclie Schmedlap, in the acdninistratica about
what we do. The President's going to have to make a decision
on this. But the == anything that was =azked *"Classified*
with those markers, I never ever remanber doing anything other
than, being fastidious about where it went, how At got handled,
when At got back to whoever gave it 20 me,

MR. BAUEKR: And when you say, with those markings,
just for the record, if I may, sir -=

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Do we have a copy of any of that
stutf?y

MR. BAUER: Yes, You mean the colored borders?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, the borderxa?

MR, FKRICKMALM: Yes.

PRESIDESNT DICDEN: Decause that's usually what they
put in front of a book -- Lf they give a binder, they'll
have a =- samething on the -- you have there written,
President Biden, Binder 1. They have this =~ they'd ==

FEEE STATE REFORTING, INC,

Coust Reporting Transcrigpsion
D.C. Azea 301+241-3902

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000069




10
11
12
13
14
13
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

I s

[0:44:47.7)

PRESIDENT BICEN: == slide in this sheet that
says, "Top Secret,” or 3lide in a abeet that says,
“Classified,” you know, And it's usually =~ and it's easily
marked, you know, it's a different coler,

MR. KRICKBAUM: And that's helpful. We know the
cover sheets that you're talking about.

PRESICENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR. KRICKBAUM: In your understanding, if
samething i3 marked “"Eyes Only,” does that mean that it's
being treated as classified, or does it not mean that?

MR. BAUER: I'm sorry, what's the question again,

MR, KRICKDAUM: Yeah,

PRESIDENT PIDEN: If it's morked "Eyes Only, " dues
that mean it's classified or nmot?

MR. KRICKXEAUM: In your -~=

PRESIDENT BIDEN: The answer --

MR. XKEICKBAUM! ~-- in your understanding.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: The anawer i3, 1'm not sure.

MR, KRICKAAUM: Okay.

MR. BAUER: And just a general rule, I do want to
not interrupt the flow of the questioning. I really don't
want the FPresident to e in a position where ha's addreaaing
specific questicns about the classification system ==
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MR, DAUEBR: ~~ distinctions among classification
categories, and whatever, for purposes of this intexview.

MR. XKRICKBAUM: I just mean to be asking about
what yecu understand those words to mean, "Eyes Only."
Because it's not a phrase that we are fanmiliar with., 3o
we're trying to understand how --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Right. That's why I think it
was malinly, look, keep this quiet, because you don't want
this gerting around inside the administration. Not
classified, you don't want ==

For example, I had real atrong disagreements on a
couple of policy matters that were comaequential relating to
the allocation of forcesx. And 80 there were sams really
bright guys in the adninistration who I strongly disagreed
with cn something. So, it might say, "Eyes Only,"™ like,
Joe, this is what you asked for, .but just understand.

But I didn't <« it vasn't "Eyeas Only* very often,
I'm trying to think how often, Maybe it's -- I can't
reseaber.

MR, KRICKBAUM: Okay.

MR. HUR: Good?

MR. KRICKEACM: Yeah.

MR, HUR: Okay. All right, So we've talked about
your Weat Wing office, we've talked abeut the Naval =~
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MR, HUR: == Cbae:zvatazy., And now ! have a
similar set of questicons with respect to the lake house In
Nilmington. So, when you were serving as V.ce President,
dig you have =« did you bring classified material with you
from the West Wing or the Naval Otaervatery to the lake
house?

FPRESIDENT DIDEN: Occasionelly, beceuse 1 did a
20t of business from there. If you're in there for 99
hours, or whatever the hell you weze, with 375 pecple, orf
vhatever the number was -- I'm teasing you.
iLaughter)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: You leoft everything in place.
just hope you didn't find any risqué pictures of ny wife in
4 bathing sult, WNnhich you probably did. She"s beautiful.

But all kidding anide, 1 have a library. and the
Library has a -~ two filing cabirets in ilt, and it has boilt
into the walls -- when I bullt that home, bullt into the
walls, & space {gr & copy machine, for a -- what oo you call
L, when they send thoese =~

MR. SISKEL: Fax machine.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Fax machine. 1 have shelves
that 1 have, 1 have binders Like this in it that I put
together that aren't classifled. They're about specches
that [ made on this matter, speeches I made on that mattler.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: I just wazn you all, tever make
one great eulogy, because you get asked to do everybody's
oulogy.

[Laughter)
PRESIDENT BIDEN: You think I'm kidding? I'm not.

How many people you know did -~ eulogize Teddy and Strom
Thurmond? You know. Anyway, all kidding aside.

80 I have things that I like to0 get my hands on so
I don't repeat myself, you kncw, or that [ wmant 20 get acme
ideas. And -- but they're not classified that are sitting
up there,

I'm sure -- well, I'm not sure, actually. Anyway.
80 there's that room, which is a formal library. You've
seen pictures of it. You've been in it, I assume. And it
alsc has & £iling cadbinet there, that can be locked, next %o
the desk. And the drawers to the desk can be locked as
well, It's a -- and it's --

¥hat I -- what you're able to do is an outgoing
senator is able to purchase his denk if he wants to. So I
purchased my desk for posterity's sake, And you can
purchase, when you leave the Cabinet, when you leave the
Senate, the vice presidency, or presicdency, you can purchase
those chairs for §6 million.
{Laughterx)
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. PRESIDENT DIDEN: You Enow - 1 purchased that.

: And you're adble to purchase or I uas given scae

4 indiscernible C:49:33.1) Teddy Xennedy. My chair I had i
8 the Senate, all the years I had -~ 30 1 have -~ there -~

-
.

T 30 -—- and

- | . | - -
then what I have 1S Up on the --

J 1 pean, I1'sm a frustrated architect and if you went through,
!
1) you probably saw all those significant nasber of house plans
y | that I've Sravn == have drawn., And as 3 »atter of fact, in
[
3 || order to try to convince me Ot to runm for the Senate fo
[
4 Il the 19th time, ny wife said, look, you don't run, I'1ll pay
!
|
) for architectural scheol for you,

6
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L0 be able 0 live there and have the privacy of

And so0 in

that were attractive that I had when I was in

e home -~ 1 bought furniture for the home om Chain
dad, or i tiere aze Lwo bDlg agdiacernibanm
«] Shat Big, an wore two doudble file drawers. sach

the corners. S50 there are files down there in
that -- then - 4 we call that the -~ VoL Manna
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: == a3its on. And so -- and then

-. And 22 1 caan't think of wvhat else. But it plled

up there. As F3I can tell you, they were up there.

I also had, because I'm a frustrated architect, =y
gift was a drafting board that I got for Chriatsmas a long
ting -~

MR. BUR: I'm sorry, drafting what, sirc?

PRESICENT BIDEN: A drafting board. You kmew, you

NR. HUR: Board.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Board. You sit and draft
designs. And so I have more stuff stacked up there now.
And what happens is, as Vice President, and as President, a
photograpgher Sakes hundreds of pictures of you., And 1if you
== Gnfn the way out, JuSt S0 you knowvw what ve're talking
Aboue, you got to walk them hy Suat 30 they keow what I'm
talking about <« is -« there are pictures that are put on --
what kind of board 1a that called? Anyway

NR. SISXEL: Poaster boazxd,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: A poster board or a sticker.

MR, SISKEL: Yeah. :
PRESIDENT BIDEN: And they're about three feet --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: == by two feet, and there's
great pictures of all kinda of different things. And so I
have them hanging on the walls all cver the downstairs, the
televiaion room, and some in the library, because they --
you know, they tell atories like I -~

You know, I went to Mopgolla end, amd great
pictures. I, unfortunately, emdarrassed the hell out of the
leader of Mongolia. They were showing -- they were doing a -
« what they would do at the time of the inveaion of the Mongola
into Eurcpe in the 14 -- in the 800s. And they -- and then
ahow what a normsal day was, or how they, how they bivouac. And
80 wWe're out in the middle of nowhere and they're looking up
on the hill and we see this tiny line. Yocu know,
it's a 20-mile horse race with all these kids under the age
of 16 on bareback racing to come down. And you know, there
are sumo wrestlers doin' everything they do.

And 30 they walked over and they had & target with
bales of hay a hundred yacrds away, and these guarillas were,
you know, taking shots. And I think -« I don't know if it
Was to embarrass me Or tOo make a point, but I get handed the
bou and arrow. I'm not & bad archer, Bt (indiscernible
0:5%7:12.9) where I can pull it back, so0o I -- and pure luck,
3 hit the goddanmn target.

(Laughter)
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, I really did. Bales of hay
that were, like, 20 bales of hay with s Big target in the
middle of the bale of hay. And s¢ I didn't sean anything by
it., I turned te the prise ainister and handed it to him and
the poor son-cof-a-bitch couldn*t pull it back. I was, I was
like, oh, Ged.

{Laughter)

PRESIDENT SBIDEN: Anyway, so I have pictures like,
iike that, you xnow, that are up against the wall, and down
here they're all over in my -- in the, in the West Wing.
Anyway, a lot of those pictures that you remesber soeing
them piled up -- I know there must be 50 of them. I don't
know what to do with them, you know. Sc there's a lot of
stuff in that attic that is material that -- and some of it
i3, you know == I think some of it is nctebooks of mine.

I'm ot sure, but anyway, that's the totality of vhere
things would be.

MR. HUN: Onderatood. That uas very helpful. We
have some photographs maybe to show you, but you have --
appear to have a photographic underatanmding and, and recall
of the house.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ¥No, and they busted thelr ass
for threa years to bulld the house (indiscernible 0:58:36.9%)

MR. HUR: And there are parts of what you juat --
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MR. HOR: ~- helpfully shared with us that ['d
like to circle back on -—

MR, BAUER: Can we == wall, here's a queation I
have --

HR. BUR: Yews.

MR. BADER: =~ for you, Rob,

MR. NUR: Yes,

MR. BAUER: I was just aindful, I's getting the 1~
hour park. I'm wondering if we could take -- If it's okay
with you, Mr. President, is it all right -~

PRESIODENT BIDEN: I'm okay %o keep going.

MR, DAVER; If we could take 10 -~ just & 10-
ninute break of &4 S-aloute break, would that be ckay?

MR. HOR: That weald == §{f you all weuld like to
keep going, I can keep going, but if you all would like to
take a break, that's also great.

MR. BADER: I tshink on the hour mark, just to take

at least S minutes (indiscernible 0:%59:00.0), let's do

that.

MR. EUR: Okay.

MR BAUER: And we have a work room for you here,
and we'll -~

MR. WUR: Sounds good,

MR. BADER: ~-- keep it really short.
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MR, KRICKBAUM: Thank you.
MR. HOR: Okay. 3o be back here in T minutes?
MR, BAUZR: Yeah, be back here in 5 nloutes,
MR. BUR: Okay.
MR. BAUER: That's perfect.

SA -: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Careful leaving your book.

SA -: The time is approximately 1:35.

Ne're going on break.

(End Track 231008_1213)

(Begin Track 231008_1324)

u-: It is 1:24. We're back from
hreak.

MR. HUR: All right. We're back from break.
Everyone that was in the room i3 back in the rocom now.

Sc 1'd like to start on a different topic, which

i3 Queations about the process of actualiy moving out of
your Wes:t Wing office, moving out aof the Naval Gbservatory,
at the end of your vice prexidency. Okay?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR, HOR: So let's start with the Neat Ning
office. At the end of your vice presidency, as you were
preparing to leave that office, what files or docuaments do
you recall there actually being in your Nest Wing office?

FREE STATE REFORATING, INC.

Court Reporting Trarscsiption
D.C. Area J01-261-1902

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000081




-4

@»

<

I AT 50
[0:00:47.2)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1 don't have any idea,

MR. HOR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I mean, I'm trying to think, I
-= 1 don't knom.

MR. HUR: Okay. Who was in charge of the procenss
of packing up your materials in -~

PRESIDERT BIDEN: You kxnow, I'm trying to think,
_ was my malin perscn, She wss =y executive
seczetacy. And 30 ahe would -~ pecple would go through her

to get things. Dut you menticned anothar woman or ~-

¥
PRESIDENT BIDEN: _ I think - -
did _ == was she the one that was getting

material to the University of Delaware and -— Lin other
words, one of them focused on taking the things that she
thought that Delavare might want, cor that would go to tha =«
vwhat's 1t called? You know, the federal government.

MR. BEAUER: The Azchives.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: The Archives. Or to Delaware
archive -~ no. Yeah, Or wsherever it would go. And so 1
think - helped organize what she thought thay'd want,
and -- because Delaware didn't want everything. 1 mean, as

1, as I recall. So == bat X, I think they weze ==
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PRESIDENT BICEN: ~- the onmes -- I don't want to
hold them responaible or get them in trouble, but I believe
they were the ones who were packing up =- not =~ maybe they
weren't, they probably had guys come and help and pack it wp
and wore deciding, you kmow, where, where things were going,
to the best of my knowledge.

MR. HUR: Ckay. And I think -- I just want to
make sure I'm clear == that I'm understanding here. Nas
there -~ were there different pecple in charge of packing up
different types of --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No.

MR. WUR: ~- materials?

PRESIDERT DIDEN: No. I didn't == I just left
that to the cuter office to decide who packed what,

MR. HUR: Ckay. BEut some materials ware going to
the Delawvare archives, but they didn't ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I assume, yes, 1 assumae they
were going -- some things were going to the Delaware
axrchives, and scae things went to -~ ‘cause I didn't direce
the= there -~ went to the -~

MR. BAUER: National Archives, to the federal
government,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Natlonal Archives, yes.

M. HUR: Okay. '
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: The federal government, Asd, and
some things went to the Biden Center. This i3 when I'm, I'm
finfahing up as Vice President, right?

MR. HUR: Yes, sir. Yes, sir.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah. So anyway.

MR. MUR: And do you recall that there were scme
things also that were going to go to your transition office?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I'm sure there probably were.
They decided some ~~ I let them declde where things would
go, and, and the problem -~ my generic problem was there was
a lot of stuff., No, I really mean it. Like, I don't want
it all at ay house. I don't want all this == you know, it's
not like there were things that -- I mean, like, what do you
do with all the memsorabilia? I'm not being facetious. What
do you do with those, those statues, what &0 you do with
those =~ I mean, you know == 30 I just left it to the=.

MR. HUR: And when you say you left it to them,
the them -~

PRESIDENT BIOEN: The front office,

MR. HUR: =~-- I want to be cClear on who the thenm
includes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And I'm sure that Steve
Ricchetti was ny chief of staff and -~

MR. BAUER: Um-bum, um-htm. He was.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: And 30 I'm sure it was more,
more of, like, a project with pecple who had Leen with nme a
long time. I, I, I assume.

NMR. HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Look, one of the things that I
used to get kidded about, they did a deal in the Congress
and the Senate when there was talking about ataff and staff
rotation, and they concluded that the majority of my staftf
had been with me for, Like, 20 years., There was continuity.
People =~ sither I was really easy or what I was doing was
intereating. But -- no, I'm serious.

MR, HOR: O both.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Like, Ted Xaufman was with me

for 35 years, _ -= you know, just a lot of
people. — People who were with me for the

vast bulk of my career, and who I never had to explain

anything to after a while. I'm not being facetious. On an
inzue, you know, that =« follow up on this. ¥Well, thay ==
you know, they knew the background, they -« and I'm not
talking foreign policy or classified. I'm just talking, you
know, how do we prevent the auto atzike, you know, What do
ve do to deal with -- well, anyway.

MR, HUR: So when it comes £o the process of
packing up and sending your things from your West Wing --

FRRE STATE RIPORTING, INC.

Court Xaporting Trassoription
£.C. Area J01-26)-18002

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000085




10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23

24

I, o 34
[0:06:12.0)

MR. HOR: =-- office to varicus places, do you ever
recall having a meeting or a conversation with Nr. Ricchetti
|
or --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: MNo.

MR. BUR: Okay. Juat, it happened?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yeah.

MR. BUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: That's =y recollection. Now,
saybe they had =eetings and maybe they did ask me gquestions.
I don't recall.

MR, HUR: Okay. Anything else on the West Wing
office? Okay.

S0 now let's talk about the Naval Cbservatory. So
you've been living there for eight years. S0 at the end of
your vioe presidency, what kinds of papers or documents or

fileas were at the Naval Chgervatory as you were preparing ®e
leavn and move cut?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Well, there were -~ I'm trying
to think. A lot af ay speeches, a lot of the initiatives
I've taken, a lot of -~ there are probably acse press
clippings, I'm guessing. I'm trying to think what else.
Photographs. 1 don't know.

MR. HUR: And where would those have been -~
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MR. HUOR: = within the Naval Obaervatery? Yeu
nentioned & couple of work spaces earlier.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Well, if you're talking about
anything that was a subatantive matter, classified or
otherwise -— you know, the fight in the Judiciary Committee
over whether or not -- I was the guy who wrote the Violence
Against Women Act. It was -- really meant a lot to me. And
80 they might find stuff on the Violence Against Women Act
in one section of a drawer or in the shelvea of the library
or of the Raval Observatory.

Or issues, you know, relacing to -- I know it's
gonns sound strange to you guys, dut agriculture is & §4
billion industry, agriculture is a $4 billion irdustry in
Delaware and the Delmarva peninsula, and so -- or, you know,
I'd have a lot of political things that -- I, I don't know
where they were, but I know I had material that -~ where I,
you kpow == like, there's a whole, whole bunch of stuff
arcund about how == what made me run for President in the
first place, and about how things were -- you know, I mean,
for example, I, L was a4 == I got a job with a == I didn'e
take lav school very seriously, but I won the International
Tort Cospetition. I was In -- matter of fact, the first
time in tort claxs, we had & really difficult profeasor, |
mean, very well-known, Professor at Syracuse, and --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~~ he called on me to -- you
know how they do in law school, diacuss a case, you kmow, in
your first torts class. And I had nmever read the cese, ard
I stood up and I spoke for 10 minutes. The whole class
stood up, started clapping.

(Laughter)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And he saild, Mr. Biden, you'll
be a hell of a trial lawyer. MNe said, not a single thing
you =~ had to do with that.

{Laughter)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And =~ but at any rate, 80 ==
but in law school, I got in law school, and I got, believe
it or not, & job offer from some prestigious law firms. I
was not sure where I wanted to 9o, out west and where -~ I
wanted te move to Idaho, I thought, and ac I was going %o go
out and interview with Bolise Cascade. That's all I'd really

~= and ~- but I took & job with the best-known trlal fivm in
Delaware in mostly civil defense i{ssues. And, and 20 -~ and
I remexber a4 guy named - (phenetic), a drilliant guy
that went to Amherst and Harvard and said -- when he was
interviewing me said, in those days, you had to -- roday you
would be killed, You had to put your photograph in the
upper right-hand corrmer when you'se applying for & job. And
he locoked at me and said, I assume you're expecting to be --
FAXE STATE MEFORTING, INC.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~- hired on your looks,
(Laughtex)

PRESIDENRT BIDEN: And I said -- and I thought the
job was over, and I said, I said, well, it would improve the
look of your fivm,

(Laughter)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I mean, I was just --

So anyway, to make a long story short, they ended
up offering me & Job. And in Delawaze, Lt has -~ Qsed to have
the lowest pass rate in the country because we're not big on
encouraging lawyers to come and play in Delaware. It's a very
tight bar., And, and s0 what happened was you take the bay,
you graduate, and you have to clerk for scmebody for six
months. (Indiscernible 0:11:51.6). And they don't give the
bar exam until the niddie of September. You dom't get your
results ta your == for the bar exam until January. And, and

80 == I =-- but I got hired in the meantime by this firm
apprepriately named Frickett, Nard, Burt Sanders. And, and
tomake a long story not quite so long, I was sitting second
chalir with the, with the, with the guy who ran the firm,
Prickett, Mx. Prickett, and there was a young nan who we weze
representing, -- (phonetic) getting -- and
{indiscernible 0:12:34.3] conatructlon cospany, you know, I
had to turn those -- we have more oil refineries than any --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- place other than in Houston
in Delaware and Pennsylvania, (indiscernible 0:12:143,6) up
in that area.

And this poor kid i1as down a hundred-foot vessel,
chimney, scraping the hydrogen bubbles off of the inside.
They were made to shut the plant down once every =-
whatever, about eight months or six months or a year,
whatever it is. And ke was wearing the wrong pants, wrong
jeans, and he -~ a spark caught fire and got caught in the
conteinment vessel and he lost part of his penis and one of
his testicles and he was 23 years old.

And I sat through the -~ his presentation with
the, with the senior, and we had in Delawaze, which is -~ the
Dupont family had o influsnce of course ~ contributory
negligence. If ycu were slightly comtributory negligence,
you were out.

And so the senior partner turned to me and said,
vrite a menmo for tomorrow, we're going to make a motion to
dismiss after presenting this case. 8o I did. I wrote thias
mens. And son of a bitch, it prevailed. And I looked over
at that kid and his wife home with two little kids, and I
thought son of a biteh, I'm in the wrong business, I'm not
sade for this.

And I == there wasz a faxous club called the -«
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -- Wilmington Club =« no blacks,
Catholics are allowed -- have been allowed to be members,
The DuPont family name, And we went to & place called the
Wilmington Club, and he thought he was doing -« he said,
take the lunch at Wilmingtes. I said -~ the only time I
ever lled that I can remealer loOKing somebody In the aye,
and I mean sincerely, I said, oh, ny dad's coaing in today,
I wasz going to aee -~ okay. He didn't give a damsn wvhere I
went, I walked across and walked through to the second --
the basement on a public bullding and walked in with a guy
named Frank and I said I want a j0b as a public defender.

He said, doea't you work for Prickett. He sald, he sald, are
you okay, like what the hell's the matter with you. I quit
and became a public defender.

The process of that was that's what got me - 1
had bean invelved in the civil rights movement. That got me
deeply involved in trying to reform the Demcorvatie Parny,
wvhich was & scuthern Demecratic Party. We were a slave
state by lLaw. We were one of the border states s0 we
couldn't figure =~ anyway, but the Democratic Pazty was a
conservative party in Delaware. The DuPont faxily ran the
Republican Party, but they were like Rockefeller Republicans
at the time. And 0 I got involved with & group of pecple
teying to reform the Democratic Party.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: And the whole point of telling
you all this is I had o lot of material that I kept notes on
and, and when that == wvhere as I was taking on the
Democratic Party. And they came to meo and asked nme Lo =~
this group, this new Desccratic coslitica == I had, in the
meantime, it's two years down the road, 1 was 26 years olq,
27. Ard I went to work part time for a criminal defense
fizm mainly, & real eatate -~ there werwe five pecple. And
ac [ was no longer a public defender because I couldn't be a
public defender and work for that firm.

And one thing led to ancther and I jJoined this
group to try to reform the party. And they came to me about
and 1 was making the case we've just got to get more
candidates to run, %o == wa're not, we're not represented.
And the southern part of the atate of Delaware will talk at
you like this, for real, you go down -- you think 1'm

joking, I'm not Joking., "Damn, boy, I dom't agree with a
damn thing you say,” but he said, "I know where you stand,
know where you stand.” That's how they talk. And it was
solidly democrat, scuthern democrat, ¥We ware the only state
in the natlon occuplied by the military for 10 months with
drawn bayonets at every corner when Dr. King wans
assassinated, and that's really what got me going,

Long story, and I'll end, bDecause it relates -~
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -- to maybe some of the other
things you may ask abeut, is that I had a lot of material
that I did recent. When you're the youngest guy in the
room, you get to turn the lights on and off. And so I, 1
amassed & 1ot of material making the case why the party had
to change and, and they -- and it ended up that about 10
months in, the group from the area where I lived came to me
and said they wanted me to run for the state senate, I
said, no, no, mo, I can't do that, I jJust - I'm thinking
of starting ny own law firm and it's goling to == 0o, I can't
do that. And because they neet in Dover and dah, dah, dah.

And then next thing that happened was I came back
about three weeks latez. They said we want == to the office
I was in at the time. I had now started my own office. And
I didn't realize no one my age ever started his own law
firm, I hired two lawyers. I had no freaking money. But I
hized then and pald them more than I was going to make. and
I started this firm. And there -- I remember standing
looking out over the public and they said how about runmning
for the county council. I sald, no, no, I can't go down,

He said, they meet right across the street there only twice
4 weak at night. You can do this,

So to make a long story short, I ended up doing

it. But I wanted %o be sure that I was going to lose =~
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ Decause -- so I ran in a
diatrict that no one's ever won, a Democrat had never won.
And I won it.

And next thing you know, I'm in a tough position.
My generic point was there was a lot of material that I had
anassed that I wanted to save. I probably atill have it
somewhere. And s0 that stuff would travel wherever the hell
I was --

MR, HUR: So, sir, that materisl that you just -~
that you resenber having, again, trying to steer us back teo
the end of your vice presidency and focusing on your move
out of the Naval Observatery. Do you recall having these
types of thinqa with you at the Naval Cbservatory and this
was part of the stuff you were trying to move out?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No. 1 had most of it at my
house in that office.

MR. HOR: At the lake house?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: At the lake houase.

MR. HOR: Okay, understood. Okay. S0 focusing on
the move out of the Naval OCbservatory and the docusents and
the files that you had there, let me ask & couple questions.
Well, one is, sometimes when pecple move -~ maving, in =y
owns experience, is a pretty tercible process, and sometimes
pecple go through and paybe they cull, They say, well, I -~
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MR, WUR: == don't want to move this, I'm going %o
throw this cue, oz why I should move this, I don't need it
anymore. Did you go -- did you do any of that culling or
thinning out or purging with respect to any of the stuff you
were moving cut of the Naval CGbservatory?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't recall, because I was so
damn busy trying to get set up im a job and what my
responsibilities would be. And alse, I was == ny sister was
helping me. She's smarter than I am. My sister was helping
e with == Delavare wanted to kmow whether or not I wanted a
Biden Library bulilt there or a Biden Center. And the one
thing 1 did want, a8 pure e9o, I wanted my kids, grandkids to
have a building oa the ~= in the mall. Have you aver been Lo
Delawsre? It's like University of Virginia. It's & beautiful
=all. I mean, it really £a gorgecusa. And they're building a
bailding there, and I wanted to build the Biden Center, xind
of like the Ksnnedy Center. Matter of fact, I hized the woman
who ran the Kennedy Center to come down to help me bring in
speakera and things like that. No pay. This was just o get
the building built, which was atill a precess.

50 1 wes doing a lot of that, and that wasn't -~
anong other things i3 I was leaving the vice presidancy. I
don't recall going through anything that wasn't truly
pecaonal and should e up next to ay bed or my bedroom -«
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -- or, you know, You know what
I ¥san? I don't recall =~

NR. HUR: Okay.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ going through that stuff,

MR, NMUR: Okay. 350 earlier, you know, we talked
about who was in charge of packing up your West Wing office.
So I'"ll ask the same guestion now, W%ho wos in charge of --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't know. 1 never asked
anybody. 1 did -~ you know, it was, like =~ people who work
with me even mow, like, when I walk out of the office and I
want to get acsathing done, I -~ what I'1ll do is I'll ask
-. - doean’t have to do Lt all, -. make sure
somabody == you know, Q6t tha preas tean in here to == 85
the == come up with a statement related to such and such.
She doean't do the statement. You know, I'd just zather ==

Anyway, so it's -- there's nobody in particular
othar than the pecple who I can read it 2o right cutslde the
office and aay, we've got to get this done. I can't -- 1
don't ever recall saying, you know -- 1 don't know. There
was a4 lidbrary =~ there was a bookshelf in the Vice
Preaident's office, and I rexenber ~— 1 think it had things
in there like gensalogy of the — I sald make
sure that -- you kmow, that all gets taken care of, I mean,
as I'm walking cut. BSut I don't zecall ever saying, you =~
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PRESIDENT BIDENM: -- know, -, you do ==
not _ -. you do this, you do that, They'd

come to mo and say, what do you want done with A, 8, € or D,
ard I can't resesber, quite frankly, even any of those
questicns, but I didn't, I didn't pay any attention to how
they packed it up,

MK. HUR: Okay. And I want to make sure that the
thrust of my question is Clear in that -- it makes perfect
sense with respect to officisl-type matters, you, you grab
vhoever is closest and say, I got to get something done. My
guestion is about packing up stuff in your personal
residence at the Naval Cbservatory. And cur understanding
is that was -- you know, that was something that you
personally funded. You know, you had to pay on your own
credit card, & mover to take stuff ocut of the Naval
Obaezvatory ard then take it Wilmington., 5o with zespect teo

your personal effects, your parsonal docusants, was chexe
8 w=

PRESIDENT BIDER: One thing I resenber on that wan
furniture, because I wanted to make sure they didn't take
anything out of the VP reaidence that wasn't nmine, you know
that was federsl government propexty. But I don't remssber
saying, you know, don't take or take this or send this., 1
mean, I don't know how the staff decided what papers --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: == you're kind of talking about,
you know, material, what weuld go to the residence and what
would go to == is that how the stuff got in the garage?

MR, MUR: I'm sorry, sir. I didn't hear you.

PRESIOENT BIDEN: Is that how the stuff got in my,
my == didn't get in my garage until much later. There was
stuff one day. I came home and all of it was on the garage
floor, This was later though. It must've been after --
anyway.

MR. HUOR: Okay. Well, here's another question
relating to the move out of the personal resicdences at the
Naval Cbservatory. WNe understand that at some point,
towards the end of your vice presidency, there were some
boxes that you wanted to move yourself and that
Mr. Ricchetti and Mr. - decided, well, we need to Belp
the Vice President out with this, and 30 yeu all loaded aooe

boxes inteo Mr. Ricgchetti's minivan, and the minivan drove
those materials out of the Naval Observatory to where they
were goling to go. Does that, dees that ring a bell?
PRESIDENT BIDEN: ¥No. The only thing that rings a
ball is you're making my point. They decided that there
aheuld == that == what should be done, you know, that theay
should help Blden move boxes or whatever., 1 cdon't ever
rezexber -~ 1's sure there were things that -- boxes we -~
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~- threw clothing in, threw
pictures in, threw -~ you know. But I don't ever remember
packing up written matecisal to go anywhere. It doesn't mean
it didn's happen, but [ just deoa't remssber any of that.

MR, NUR: OQkay. Anything else on moving out of
the Naval Observatory? Nope? Okay.

All right. 5o now let's shift gears slightly and
talk about the Chain Bridge Road residence in Nclean,
Vicginia. So when you were wriapplng up your vice presidency
and making arrangements for the rental of the house on Chain
Bricge Road, how lomg did you anticipate living there?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I really had no idea. I'm not
being facetiocus when [ say that. I knex that in order to
get the Penn Biden Center established, I bhad to -- and nmy
sister had spoken up at, at the Kennedy Center, and she
becane frisnds with the weoan who ran the Xeanedy Center and

convinced her to come down and set up the Biden Center like
the Xennedy Center at MHarvard. And, and so I, I dom't, I
don't consciously remember -- it's kind of like my wife
asked me the other day, she spoke down at the Truman
Library. She said, Joe, have you decided on your library.
2 sald, I have no ides whwre I've got ==« I mean -- and I
don't think I'm supposed to while 1I'm Presideat think aboutr
the library. But she sald, Joe, but that's going to be ==
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- an important thing., She
said, you ought o talk to somebody about that, Joe, You
know, we -- I'm sericus. That was a discussion we had. She
IF was very angry with me becsuse she, she went out and did »
thing at the Truman Library, and ahe said, that's the place
where all that you've done i1s going to end up being located,
And I said, I don't know. There's the Biden Center. Can =«
I don't knowm, And I zeally don't. I have no ldes.

And apparently, there's -- my recoilection is

there's pecple competing. Syracuse University would like
it, Univeraity of Delaware would like it. They want to do
it down hezre in Washington. They want == I mean, I, I don't
know. And if I did know, 1 wouldn't know how -- how could
you ralse money anyway while I'm a U.5. sesator to do that
== I mean President.

S0 ny point is, it was the same kind of thing. I,

I wasn't thinking about == I was juat txying to think of «-

I was hoping that ! could have an influence intermationally

iike Tony Blair, like other leaders have from other

countries when thay left and atayed engaged in the public

policy sidea of the argument, Becsuse I really do think

|| that, that with a little bit of luck, we -- I mean, the

world's changing, man.,

Il What I was going to do, I was going to write a »=
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PRESIDENT BIPEN: -- book before I decided to run
about us -- I think the world goes through these major
inflectlion points where what's happening at that moment and
the twe, four years around either side of it, and the
outccnms of those discuasions detezrnine what the next aix,
aeven decades locok like., I think that's where we are right
now,

For example, I think the Israell thing has changed
it all, ¥e're in & positicon where I funcdanentally changed
the == our position in the, in the Indo~Pacific. When I
told my teanm, my foreign policy team and intelligence

pecple, I was going te ge

to engage in Buzope and
work out a deal wit_ they looked at ne like I
was ruts. But I got it done. When they -~ this L3 not
claspified. When I put together what they call AUXDS and

feally changesz the whole dynanic in the Indian Ocean. When
I was able o bring togethar the guad: India, Australia,
Japar, the United States, there were -~ I just had 16
Pacific Island leaders here that were heads of state. Asd,
L swan, we have a chance to fundasentally change and make
different and more secure that part of the world. Which
China'*s influence is seeking to be profound. Same way in
Africa. I =ean, we have plenty of people in Africa, but --
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PRESIDENT DIDEN;: =~ guess what, we're going to
build the first trans-continental railzoad aczoss that
countsy. Me're going to sake sure Angola has the moat
significant, most significant influx of capital te build a
solar facility that's larger than any place in the world.
Again ==

ME., HUOR: M=z, President, I an 30 sorsy to
interrupt you. I jusat want to make sure -- I have a fair
amount of material -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, I'm gocing to stop. I just
vanted to give you an overall. That's the kind of stuff
that I was thinking about, what I would still ke & part of
in the international comeunity and U.5. intereat, and that's
why Penn, Celaware, those things matter.

MR. HUR: Understood. And let me ask this
question in s slightly different way. When you were
deciding to move into Chain Bridge Road, the home there. I
suppcose on one end of the spectrum you <ould say, I'm going
to furnish this place very, very sparsely. I'm not going to
bring much there because I'n not going to be theze that
long. ALt the other end, you could say., I want to bring
pretty much everything I own because this is going to be my
primary cesidence. Where along the spectrum —-

PRESIDENT BIDEN: In between.
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MR, HUR: == was Chain Bridge Road in your mind in
terms of how much stuff you decided %o bring there? And
that's furniture, that's papers, that's personal effects,
things like that,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I decided it had to look good,

because I was bringing people there that were heads of state
that were national security advisors, that were famous
pecple that I'm tzying Lo get engaged in the Senate o3 =~
and/or members of the House, the Senate, that xind of thing.
And 50 1 macde sure that it was furnished. It was -- already
had furniture, but I, I switched off some of the furniture
and brought in that furnfture. Matter of fact, it's still
-~ thare was no place to put it. It's up in the third floor
of the White Eouse there in the solarium, a couple lsather
couches, paintings, that kind of thing.

Ard, and 30 that's what I brought aleng. And it
vasn't such. I mean, At was == anyway. the, the place wvas
already nice, and 1 dida't have te ¢o all the bBedrocss
upstairs, 1 didn't need them all. So scme of them are just
== had a bed in it and that was i, you know,

MR, HURX: UOnderatood, Okay. 1 think before we
took the break, Lf I remenber correctly, yvou had mentioned
sone specific pilecas of furniture, and 20 I wanted to --

NR. BAUDER: Specific what? I'm sofry, what?
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MR. BAUER: -— Rob, I couldn't ==

MR, HUR: Specific pieces of furniture.

MR, BAUER: Thank you.

MR, WUR: And please corzect me if I'm
misrenexbering what you told us, byt I think you menticned a
couple of file cabinets that I think you said you purchased
in order to place them into the Chain Bridge Road residence.
Did I hear you correctly, or em I misremsnbering?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No. Purchased -- that I
purchased -~ I don't remember having any -- brought any == I
may have, Actuslily, I'm not sure. [Indiscernible
0:134:24.1) -~

NR. HUR: I may be nisresambering, so -=-

PRESICENT BIDEN: I'm not sure. I'm tiying teo
think what Lt locoked like. Do we have any pictures of Chaln
Bridge Read?

NR. NUR: I <o, I do.

PRESIDENT RMIDEN: I"1l tell you (indiscernible
0134:140.5).

NR. NUR; They sheuld be in the binder in front
of you. If we go to -- well, actually, you knmow what, let's
Just start at tab 14, and there are some photos here of part
of the CThain Bridge Road resicdence. And these begin with

Bates Number USS8523351 _0001. There's another shot,
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MR. WUR: USSS3523352 001.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR. BAUER: Juat to fellow you, Rob --

MR. HUR: Yes.

NR. B3AUER: =-- are you going throogh -- these are
-= this is in sequence, because I'm -- the lettering -- or
the nusbering that you wete citing is -~ I'm having a little
trouble following what was --

MR. HOR: Yeah, I'm sorry.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: No, that's all zight,

MR. HOR: I see that it's --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: The second one shows the desk
looking cut on two couches.

MR. HOR: Yes. S0 that's --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Two leather ccuches.

MR. HOR: -~ 2523352_0001.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Us-hum.

PRESICENT SIDEN: And that's ay desk and my

couchesn.

NR. HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And then I was deciding whether
TO set this up as a -- that other room was a conference

roor, but I don't |indiscernible 0:35:55.5) ==

MR. HUR: And when you say the other room vas --
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MR. HUR: =~= a conference rocm, are you referring
to --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: This room, you know, where all
the glasa is. Nell, the quesation is what was I going to do
with that cpen space.

MR, HWOR: Yeah. Well, I actually have a slightly
different guestion, and I want to mske 3uze that we're
looking at the same photo. [ think it's 323353 001.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR. HUR: Okay. 8o that, you're xeferring to a
conferance room. Let's start with --

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Well, I didn't =« I was -~ 1
can't remesber what I did with it.

KR. BUR: I see.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: And the next one is the -- just
a different perspective looking at the -- where my desk was.
Thezre =« and then ==

MR. WUR: Yep. You're looking at 5233%56.

PRESTOENT DIDEN: Yeah, Now I'm looking at 79,
379. The last one.

MR. WOR: OQkay. <ot dit. 523379.

PRESIDERT BIDEN: I don't zremesber. Jan't there a
file cabinet there somewhere though. I can't see it,

MR. HUOR: 8o, so --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Oh, here's one.

MR. HUR: So these photographs --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Mere, here it is,

NR. HUR: These photographs were taken in January
-= January 12th, 2017, right aftezr the movers moved astuff
in.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR, HUR: And so you'll see in & nusber of these
photos, there are boxes atacked around.

PRESIDENT PIDEN: Yeah.

MR, HOR: So my firat question ia, who, who went
through these boxes and unpacked them and put their contents
in places?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't know. I probably went
through scxe of them, but I don't remeacber. And =~ because
a lot of them had picturesa, photographs. There's a few of

them on the wall there. And then there werae a lot of booke
in those boxes too, I think.

MR, NUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT DIDER: And I ==

MR. HOR: And when you -- I think you said you
probably unpacked some of these boxes. What would'wve been
in the boxes that you probably unpacked?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: The books probably.
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MR. HOR: Books.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don'"t krmow. I don't know.
I'm guessing I'd unpacked the bocks --

MR. BUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- because there's someplace to
put them. And -~

NR. HUR: S0 it may be helpful now to go on to tab

15. I think you're already there. So this is another set

of ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Fifteen? Yeah.

MR. SISKEL: Yeah.

MR, HUR: Yes,

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAXER: (Indisceznible
0:38:27.5).,

MR. HOR: So this is another set of photographs -«

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. HOR: -= of, 3 sieve, the ss=e 1ocm at Chain
Bridge Roed, but I'd like you to take a look through them.
these have Bates nusbers atarting with -, inelueding
91_001 --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR. HUR: ~- 63 and then Vanity Fair 0O01.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

NR. HUR: 350 S8 this that same office on that ==
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, same one.

MR. HUR: == kind of ground floor?

PRESICENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MI. HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Saze place.

MR. HOR: S0 =~ I'm sorry, the basenment, rather,
The lowest level.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It's the lowest level -~

MR, HUR: Lowest,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~~ at the Chain Bridge Read.

MR. HOR: GCot it. Okay. So in these ahots, it
looks Llike we can see the desk, [ think you were talking
about this deak before.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR. HOR: Where did this desk come from?

FRESIDENT BIDEN: I own the deak. It -- I had it
in «=« T think I had it at the Naval Observatory.

MR. NO®: OQkay. 3Is this the desk that you used
for the time you were senator? Or, no, no. This is --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, this ~~-

MR, NUR: << g difforent desk,

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Thias 15 a deak I think I bought
from == I can't remember, I had it a long time though.

ME. HUR: Okay.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: I still have it. I have it
upstaizs,

MR. HUR: Okay. And here, we can see a file
cabinet.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yesh.

MR, MUR: We, we COuld not see the [ile cabinet in
the prior set.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And I think that file cabinet is
cne that ends up back at -~ in the corner at the lake.

MR, BUR: I see, 1It's tho some cabinet?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I believe so.

MR, NUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEX: I'd have to lock, It may not be
the same height, but I think so, It has =~ and it has two
file drawera.

MRA. BUR: I see. And a0 in these photoa, vhen the

£ile cabinet was YNere at Chain Bridge Road, what kinds of

things werxe in 187

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Everything -~ I belleve
everything from, you know, empty files to -- I mean, I just
had files piled that I needed to file, to -- I don't know
what else was in there. I don't, I don't keow., I don't
rexenber.

M. RUR: Oid, did anyone #lse Keep files in =~
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MR. HUR: ~-- that file cabinet when it was at
Chain Bridge Road, or weze they your files?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, thay, they were all =y
files, I believe, or at lesst under my control. May have -~
somebody may have made up a4 file for me, but I don't think
-= it wasn't like somebody filed their papers in my file
cabinet.

NE. HUR: Okay, And the resson I ask is because,
you know, other pecple ==~ at least o068 other persca lived
there, Dr. Biden lived therxe.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: OCh, she --

NMR. HUR: Did she, for example, put things in that
cabinet?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: She wanted nothing to do with my
filing system,

(Laughter)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: You think I's kidding. guya.
(Indiscernible 0:41:33.2).

MR. KRICKBAUM: We, we bellave jou.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Not even close.

MR. HUR: Okpy. ALl right, That's, that's
helpful., How often -~ when you were living at Chain Bridge
Road, hos often do you recall being im and ocut of the file

cabinet?
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't think very often. Most
of the stuff was static, But what I did &, 1I'd have
seetings here. I'd have atarff meetings here. I would have,
you know -- anyway, have political meectings, I'd have

seetings relative to Penn.

And 1 went down ~- I remsxber buying this
conference table. I belleve it was the one I bought in
Nilmington at Berger Brothers, I believe, So when I had
peetings, I could actually assenble pecple around the table,
50 --

MR. HUR: 85° you just told us where you bought the
coaference table. Do you ramesber where 4id the file
cabinet come from?

FRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't know.

MR, HWUR: Okay.

MR. SISKEL: And Rob, just so the record is

clear --

MR. HOR: Yes.

MR. SISKEL: -~ whani he was talking about the
conference table, he had moved onto tab 16, the first
picture behind tad 16.

MR. HUR: Onderstood. And that's --

PRESTODENT nIDEN: 052.

MR, HUR: == at Bates LW ending in 52. All right,
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MR, WUR: Thank you, Ed.

So with zespect to the file cabinet, when it was
At Chain Bridge Road, you mentioned having meetings in this
space. Was the file cabinet one where you were in end out
of i =~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No,

MR, HOR: == in relation to those meetings?

PRESIDENT RIDEN: No., I would never be in and out
of -- no matter where I was, going in and out of a file
cabinet in a meeting. I need to knom -~ I know ahead of
tine what I wanted to talk about. And usually, it was just
notepads I'd have te talk about what I wanted %o resolve.

MR. HOR: ©So when you were living in Chain Bridge
Road and there were documents relating to things that you
were working on, talking with your staff, where were
those -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: There, there weren': many
docusents that I'd be talking to staff sbout, What I'd be
talking about is, likxe, here at Chain Bridge Road and Penn,
how do we get Senator Schnedlap to change his position on
such-and~auch an issue, The <<« but it was -~ anyway, Af you
take a look, it was -~ look at all the cartoons we have on
the wall, that kind of thing. It was also to make it look
like a home, you know what I mean.

FEEE STATE REPONTING, INC,

Couxt Bepocting Transcziption
D.C. Azeca 301-261~1%02

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000113




g

w N

Qo w @

[ =

12
13
i
15
16
17
is
i
20
21
22
23
24

25

. coarT B2
[0:44:34.0)

MR. HUR: Yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And a study where =~

MR. HUR: Yeah.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~~ I would be spending time.

MR, NUR: So during this tise when you were living
at Chain Bridge Road and there were documents relating to
the Penn Biden Centez, or the Biden Institute, or the Cancer
Moonshot, or your book, where did you keep papers that
related to those things that you were actively working on?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Well, wm,,.. I, I, I, I, I don't
knos, This §s, what, 2017, 20168, that area?

MR. RUR: Yes, sir,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Remenber, Iin this tisefrase, ny
son is == either been deployed or L3 dying, and, and so it
was == and by the way, there were atill a lot of pecple at
the time when [ got cut of the Senate that were encouraging
me to ran 4in this pericd, except the Preaident. I'm not ««
and not & pean thing to say., Me just thought that she had
better shot of winning the presidency than I did. And 90 I
hadn't, I hada't, at this point == even though I':m at Penn,
I hadn't walked away from the idea that I may run for office
agedn. But if I ran again, I'd be sunning for Presldent,
And, and so vhat was happening, though - what month did Beaw
die? Oh, God, May 30th --
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M5. COTTON: 2015,

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: 2015,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Was it 2015 he had died?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAXER: It was May of 201S.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It was 2015.

MR. BAUER: Or I'm mot sure the month, sir, but I
think that was the year.

MR, KRICKBAUM: That's rxight, Mr. President, It ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And what's happened im the
meantine £3 that as ~~ and Trusp gets elected in November of
201772

UNIDENRTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: 2016,

UNIDERTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: ‘'l6.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: '16, 2016. All right. 8o --
why do I have 2017 here?

MR, JISKEL: That's when you left office, January
of 2017.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, okay. Dut that's when
Trump gets sworn in then, January --

MR, SISKEL: Right,

MR, BAUER: Right, correct.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay, yeah. And in 2017, Beau had
passad and -~ this is personal -- the genesis of the book and
the title FPromise Me, Dad, vas a -~ I know you're all =«
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -- close with your sons and
daughters, but Desu was like my right amm and Hunt was my
left, These guys ware a year and a day apart and they could
finish each other's sentences, and Beau -~ I used to go home
on the train, and in the period that I was still in the
Senate =~ anyway. (Indiscernible 0:48:27.6). There was
pressure -- not pressure. Beau knew how mach I adored hism,
and I know this sounds =~ maybe this sounds 30 ~= evarybody
knew how close we were. There was mot anybody in the world
who wondered whether or mot =~ anyway. And 8¢ ==

MR, WUR: Sir, I'm wondering Lf this is a good
time to take a break briefly. Would that be ~-

PRESIDENT DIDEN: No, I ~~ let me just keep going
to get it done, Anyway, here's the deal, Beau -- I used to
go hose wvhen Beau was at -- froa Penn, I used to go homa on
the tralm on Fridays and always Jill and I would go -- as
the crow fiies, Besu and his family lived a mile from where
we lived in Delawacze. And, and 39 1'd go home and we'd have
dinner together on Friday nights when I'd get home. And ny
moe, she had died, ahe had died. Aayway, she had been
living with us. And one night, when we were, were having
dinner, and Jill cane on & different train, she was s little
bit later. We had the dinner and Jill said, I'm going To go

home and change, which (s a nile awvay, and she left and -~
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ Beau said, dad, do you bave a
minute. I sald, sure. And he asked his wife to take his
children upstairs and -- so we could talk at the table.

And he locked at me and he said, dad, I knmow, I
know how much you love »e, but he sald, dad, and I know your
tendency is if something happens, you're just going to want
Lo Quit, you're not going te want to be in the public eye
anymore. And he said -- I said, no, I'il be fine. HNe said,
dad, look at me, dad, and we have a thing in cur fanily, I
don't know where it came from, but if you really wanted
someone to == thay'd say look at me, lcok AT ms, And I
sald, I'm looking at you, pal. He said, promise me, dad,
give me your word as a Biden, dad., Give me your word you'll
not drop out. I said, Beau, I'm -- he sald, promise me,
dad, God damn it, promise me, dad. You have %o stay
engaged. You have to stay eagaged, promise me. That's

where the title of the book came from.

And 30 at this period of time, I'm trying to
figure whether or not, when he passzes, what am I going to do
other than what I'm alresdy doing. Whem am I going to run
for the presidency? And in the meantime -~ and I pretty
well decided 1 couldn't handle == I'd stay involved, I'd
keep the promise 1I'd be involved [indiscezaible 0:51:44.3)
politics. And then -- I forget the date, that's when --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -- Charlottesville happened,
when those folkxs came out of the woods carrying -- literally
cut of the fields carrying toxches and Nazi swastikes and
singing the same damn anti-Semitic Bile that was sung in
Garmany in the early "30a, accospanied by the Xu Klux Xlan
and the head of the, of the Klan., And then a young woman
got killed, and I spoke to her mom. And that's when I
decided that I, I, I, I, I've got to zun, I've got to be
involved, because I thought, presumptucous of me, that I was
the antithesis everything thatr, that this guy stoced for, ard
I wvas -~ I could beat hinm.

But then I got really worried wvhat weuld Bappen te
the kids, how terribie they'd be ~~ he'd be with ny
children. And in the meantime, I got a2 call from my
oldest granddaughter, Raomi, who was in her senfior year at
Columbias lLaw Schocl, and she -« we have a tradition in our
fanily, a child can ask for a fa=lly meeting. It's taken
soxicusly. I cenm only think of 10 cccasions Lit's happened
since I was a kid, But when you come, you take it
sericusly. And so that was a Thursday, and on Saturday we
hod a family seeting. And 30 I had my == Hunt's three
daughters and Seau's two kids, and we bhad a meeting Iin that
library you saw.

And, and they said, pep, you got to rum.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Daddy'd want you to rum, we want
you to run, et cetera, Asd the real kicke:r was, I said,
well, it's going te be mean and I don't know girls, and ny
youngeat son is now a senior in high achool -~ grandsen., MNe
sald, pop, we know it's going to be mean, and he opens @
his cell phone and there's & picture of me walking out of
Beau's funeral and my hand on the casket and the flag at &
military funeral, very formal. And I had my hand arcuand my
licetle son -~ grandson, and I always used to hold Beau --
when he was little, I'd heold him by the chin, you know, when
I walk. And I was holding him the same way. And be said,
Pop, we know it's going to be nmean, and he shows me, he
said, look, pop, what it says. And I had my hand -~ they
could see Lt was a nilitary funeral, and ny arm around my
grandson, and the bottoe line was, Blden molests another
chiid. He said, but pop, you've got to run. Daddy'd want

you to zTun. That's when I decided to run.

Sc that's when things began %o alter Iln terms of
mny = well, I still -- Penn provided a vehicle for that as
well, because I was a public figure, invited other world
leaders around, but that's when everything kind of changed
in terms of what I was golng to d0 with =y life,

I thought you didn*t need to know that, but maybe
it == you know, ask questions, what am I @going o do with --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~~ the xest of ny life, that's
when I decided to runm,
MR. HUR: Understood.
PRESIDENRT BIDEN: Scrry for the detail.

MR. HUR: No apology necessary. I think it now
might be useful to take 3 100k at the next couple tabs of
photos of the Chain Bridge Road residences.

MR. BAUER: Which, which tab, Rob?

MR, WUR: I'm sorzy, 16 snd then 17. And let me
give some coatext for these photos. So the photos in tab
16, they are Bates LW 52, 53, 54, 55 and 56, These were
0:55:41.2
taken in July of 2019.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. BUR:; Before -- 1 think soon before the move
out of Chalin Bridge Rowd, 30 we'wve fast-<forwarded some into
the summer of 2019, And then for a comparison., the photos
Bahind tal 17, these are taken the following month ==

PRESICENT BIDEN: The following, right.

NMR. BUR1 ~-- after, after -- yesa, sir, in Aagust
of 2019, after acme things were moved cut of these rcoms in
Chain DBridge Rosd. And the -- just for the record, the
photos behind tab 17 are Bates'ed (verdstin) [JR:17. 119,
122, 123, 124. So if you, if you kind of flip through ==
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MR. HUR: == those photos behind tab 16 and 17,
you'll see that there -~ scae things werle soved oyt -~=

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

NR. HUR: ~- in July 2019. And 3o the things that
were moved cut were that filing cabinet that we were talking
AdDOUL ==

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yep.

MR. HUR: =~-- a few minutes ago, scae prints and
photographs that were on the wall --

PRESIOENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. HUR: =-- and a printer. 8Sc with that coatext,
let =e back up a litzle bit to ask, in July of 2019, when,
when things were being moved cut of the Chalin Bridoe Road
home, how, how involved were you in that? What did you know
about that?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: What got moved cut, what -- the

furniture, I was very ilnvolved.

M. ¥UR: Very involved, okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: In terms of what was moved out.

MR. BUR: Yes, asir.

PRESIDERT DIDEN: Reason being, I thought it was
important to set up the lake house in the final form, what
it would look like, and to make sure that we had the down --
because -- downstairs as well, because we're going in now ==
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- well, when did I snacunce for
President?

NR. KRICKEAUM: May of --

MR. HUR: 2019.

PRESIDENT BDIDEN: 2019.

MR. HUR: So several months before the move cut.

PRESIDENT BICEN: Yeah. And the reasca was,
remenber, when the pandemic had started to kick in, and s0 1
knew, if you notice, a =~ and I don't blame them. Thay,
they - the quick criticism of =e, Biden should go back in
his tunnel and campaign from in his basement again. But I
-= what we did, we set up a theater in Celaware where I
could, T could go on television from, I could appear, 1
could do -~ and 30 I used -- I needed zome of that furmiture
in Delavare. And 30 that's what I picked cut to send to
Delaware, for that reason, bDacause W were campaigning out

of our basement --

MR. HUR: I see.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~= baalically, kind of,

MR, BUR: 350 with respect to that filing cabinet,
why, why did you pick that particular piece of furniture to
go to Wilaington?

PRESIDENT BICEN: Well, wall, because it =~ thecze
was no sense in leaving it, and it could -- I knew the --
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PRESIDENT BIOEN: == place Lt could fit in the
house in that cozner,

MR, NUR: Okay. And when Lt was moved out of
Chain Bridge Road to the lake house, what was in that
filing =~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I have no idea.

MR, NOR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIOEN: [ assusme it was in it when it
got to the lake house. I don't know.

MR, NUR: And when it was moved out of Chain
Bridge Road and taken to Wilmington, did you do any of that
process [ talked about eaxlier, the culling, the purging,
the ==

PRESIODENT BIDEN: No.

MR. HUR: ~-- saying, I doa't need this, I don't
need that.

FPRESIDENT DIDEN: No,

¥R, NUR: OQkXay.

PRESIDERT BIDEN: Because 1t wasn't -— AC was jusc
== A wasn't in the way. I mean, it would take more time to
do that, to throw stuff cut that I want to throw out than it
sitting there in the file cabinet, you know what I mean.

MR, NUR: Do you know if the contents were removed
from the file cabinet? In other words, was it exptied =0 ==
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MR, KUR: <= make Lt lighter to move --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I have no idea.

NR. RUR: =-- or wos it moved full? Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I guess it -- they probably
locked the cabinet and put it in a truck. I don't knmow
though, I don't kmow.

MR, HOR: Anything elae on the move cut of Chain
Sridge Road? No? Okay. 8So at this point, I would want to
shift gears to a separate property, the, the lake house.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

ME. HUR: You, you talked scome about that, but I'd
like %o return to that right now,

PRESIDENT SIDEN: All right.

MR. HOR: And now I know you xnow this house very
well, but maybe for me the photos would be helpful.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 3ure. No, helpful to me too.

MR, NUR: So there are some photographa of the
¥ilzington lake house behind tab 2.

MR, BAUER: Behind -- did you say behind tab 27

MR. HOR: Tab 2, yes.

MR, BAUER! Okay, thank you.

MR. HUR: And 30 --

PRESTIOUENT NIOEN: Okay.

MR. HUR: -- these photos, Bates 20230120_JLH 0173,
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. HUR: == ending 182, ending 183, ending 188,
ending 177, ending 171.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. HUR: So I believe that these are photographs

of the room you were calling the _ before?

PRESIDERT DIDEN: Yes.

MR. HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1 just wanted you to know I
picked cut the walnut tree that got cut down. 1 found the
guy who did Nintertree (phonetic) Museum Library, I picked
cut the craftsman to come do this -~ this room cost cne-
thizd of the entizety of oy entire hoame. Swear to God,

MR. BUR: Well -

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Anyway, and it's --

MR. BUR: ~-- it looks like it.

PRESIDERT BIDEN: JIt"s not ==

MR, MUR: It's very impressive,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1If you look up here, there's
geven different individual plieces of, of ==

MR, SISKEL: Molding.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ molding. Anyway, I got a
little carried away.

MR. HUR: Ckay.

FREE STATE REFORTING, INC,
Couzt Rsporting Transcription
D.C. Area 301-241-1902

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000125




e

0
il
12
13
14
15
16
1?7
i0
19
20
21
22
23
24

a9

I oo 34

{1:01:42.0)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: But okay.

MR. HUR: So you mentioned before in talking about
this room, there are aome filing cabinets, or drawers,
zather ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yes.

MR. HUR: == in it. So I think if we look at the
first photo behind tab 2 ending in 173, I think there's a
set of drawers behind the doors on the left-hand side.

Well, you know what, instead of may muddling through it this
way, why don't we go Lo the photos behind tab 3.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Tab what?

MR. RUR: Tab --

MR. DAUER: Oehind tab J.

MR. NUR: Tad 3, yes.

MR. BAUER: OQOkay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, Now, you know what that
ia ~~ you @O0 back to tab =« the fizrst page of the -~ 90 back
to tab --

MR. SISKEL: Two?

PRESIDENT DIDEKN: -~ 2,

MR, HUR: Yep.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And g0 to the second photograph,

MR. HOR: Ending in 1827

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 182,
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MR. EUR: Yes, sir.

PRESIDERT DIDEN: If you lcok to the left -- if
you're sitting at the desk and you look to the left, I can't
quite seo it, but that whole section between the flag and
B

MR, MUR: Yes, sir,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- that are those doors that
open up ==

MR. HUR: 1 see.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: =-- and they open on the bottom
too. 3¢ there's -~ the tep opens to shelving, ard the
bottom copens to filing. So the bottom =~ so when you cpen
this up, the firat == the door on the =~ the firat door
there on the lef:, you see whore there's & printer and
there's a4 =~ what do they call it, the machine that =~

MR. SISKEL: Fax machine.

PRESIDENT RIDEN: A fax machine.

MR. WUR: Yes, =ir.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And then this -~ the thing
below, I don't use anymore. I never used the -- you can --
photographs, you can enlarge photographs. I think that's
what that's for.

MR. HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And there's the one file -~
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ drawer on the bottom.
MR. HUR: Yes, sir.
PRESIDENT BIDEN: And then to the left, there's
all the atuff for the printer and, you know, the -~ it's ink

and stuff. And then what I have up top are -- I don't have

A nagnifying glass now, but these are probably the speeches
that I kept that I would refer to and use for other reasons.
And then up top, you have the first book I met <« I wrote,
and the second book, and other books that, that I -- the
reason they're there, if scmeons vanted a aigned copy, I['d
be able to reach one instead of going up in the attic and
get it. And, and the other side are folders that are
probably related to -- just I'm not sure. Anyway -—

MR. HUR: Okay. That's --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: That ==~ and there's --

MR, NWUR: That's very helpful,

PFRESIDENT BIDEN: -- & little drawer above there
that has == I'd have Xeys in 1t or miscellaneous stuff in,
in the drawer.

MR. HUR: Okay. 8So I'd like to focus on the, the
drawer == I think you may be looking at the photograph
ending im 127.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. HUR: That drawer that's cpen there =~
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NR. WUR: =« towards the bottom.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. HUR: And it -- there's a closer-in shot of
in the next photo, 128.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. HOR: So, so whose files are kept in here?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: My files.

MR. HOR: Okay. Aayocne else'a? Did Dr. Biden
keep anything in here?

PRESIDENT BICEN: I don't believe so.

MR. HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: NMatter of fact, if it was, it
Was a pure accident chat it got there.

MR. BUR: Okay. And the materials in here, are
they -- were they official, work related, personal, a =mix

PRESIDENT BIDEN: They were mine. Whatever the

hell they were, they were mine.

MR. HUR: Okay.

PRESIVENT BITEM: ¥No, I'm not being facetious.
¥hether they were official, not official, they were mine,

MR. HUR: Ckay.

PRESIDENT BICEN: [ ®mean, 1 -~ and I don't know
what they were though.

MR. HUR: Um—hum.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: For example, one is a
fundralising from 2020 campalign.

MR, HUR: Yep. And there's a closer shot of it on
the mext photo in -- ending in 130,

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yeah., Okay, yeah. All right,
S50, you knos -~ and that 13 something, 1f you ever run for
office, you've gt 2o keep.

MR. HUR: That will never happen, sir.

PRESIDENT BSIDEN: That's shat I sald. Okay.

MR. HUR: So on this -- maybe looking at this
photograph ending in 130, there are == well, actually,
before we, we talk about thias, how often were you in and ocut
of this drawer?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I have no idea.

MR, NOR: JFocusing on the time when you were --
after your -~ the end of your vice preaidency, but before
you became FPresident.

PRESIDENT BIOEN: Well, this =~ the stulf that's

in heze, the <« not very often, Tor exanple, something went

wrong _, I'd have -- this first thing is
—. Then some of this stuff would be -~ I

can't zead it, but because what I conatantly do, whas

drives everybody crazy with me, I'm constantly making --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ changes to the house. Even
e A -
changes to the house. Okay. We're going to do that, you're
going to knock out that wall and put it in this way kind of
thing. S50 I =-- really, I'm -- this is ny baby, my hostage,
my, my interest. And so what would be in here is, for
example -~ does that say bockahelves? 1I'm pot -~ I can't
read it.

Anyway == and the other thing that could be in
here, and Lt wouldn't have been in here until I was living
== until Chain Bridge Road was finished -~ I mean, I
wouldn't be having -- would be -- I'm terrible, that's why I
have an accountant and a perscn that pays my bills. When I
solc the book, I made a lot of money. I mean, it truly
stunned me, becsuse the first book sold as many copies and
was the Dest seller list, but they never promoted it. But

chey came and started asking se To -~ would, would I do an
event, talk about the book at the such-and-asuch beok club or
tha =~ o Nall == not Wall Stzxeet <« Iin New York City, et
cetera. And 1 started getting invitations from all over the
world to come and talk about my bock, and they'd have 1,000
people show up, and they'd all buy a book and pay a fee to
come in. I ended up making more mooey on the sale of that
book than I =made my whole life., And I gave -- I was able -~
FRED STATE REPORTING, INC.
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PRESICENT DIDEN: -~ to give a milliocn cdollars
avay to charity. I1've always wanted to do that. I gave
§1,100,000 to charity.

And the point I'm making is that it was all Dbrand

new to me, And 30 that"s when I <= I remember meeting with

Colin Powell and Chuck Hagel. They wanted to see ne. He
sald, should we tell him, Chuck, Me said, look, here's the
guy == we reccemend the following accountant for you, and we
recammend the following person that would, you know, pay the
bills every month. And now they wanted me to invest money.
They said, you'll be able =~ they'll have =~ creste an
investment idea. I didn't want to invest anything. I
didn't want to have any conflict as a senator. So I don't
own a stock or a bond that I'm aware of, Now, my, ny
pension, they have == 1 guess they purchased astocks and
beeds. But I never wanted to have any argument. You know

how evolved this thing ia?7 The thing I valued most my whole
1ife, =y reputation and integrity. So I naver ever wanted
to have anything that somecoe said, you bought that stock
and it went up because you traded., Never did that.

S0 what I would do, I'd keep these little skinny
“= my gueas is these skinny notebooks I have here, were
probably motebooks, the ring binders ~-

MR. HUR: Yeah.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: == were probably notebooks on
finances.

MR. HUR: Arxe you -- which phote are you leoking
at right now, sir?

PRESIDERT BIDEN: I'm loocking at D130, and -~

MR. HUR: 0130, okay. So we actually have a, a
bette: ahot of these notaboocks cnce they've been removed,
The next page, 131, shows the hand of an FBI agent taking
then cut.

PREJSIDENT DIOEN: Okay.

MR. HUR: And then in 132, the following
photograph, shows then -«

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. HUR: ~-- laid out on the ground. The label ¢on
the middle is a little bit shiny, but they say, frzom left %o
right, Cbama/Biden -- I'll have to look up what the label

theze saya. And then laatly, foreign policy.

FRESIDENT DIDEN: Yeah.

MR, HNUR: So thase, these contaln your notes ==
scoe of your notes from the time that you were Vice
President.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah,

MR, HWUR: Oh, I'm sorry, if you see in -- ending
131, that second notebock alao says foreignm pelicy on it.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah. Okay.

MR. HUR: So do, do you recognize these notebooks
fronm ~~ a3 being ones that you used during your vice
presidency?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I, I used notebooks. I guess 1
can't swear that I know cach one Of them or -- but, yes, I
pean, those are books that 1 would, 1 would keep notes in.

MR. HUR: Okay. And do you -- how did these
notebocks get in thia particular drawer?

PRE

W

IDENT BIDEN: I'm sure they were in whatever
it was when 1t got shipped <~ when the stuff that they

shipped up, or it was already in there from before. Look,

L)

during the pericd that I was a senator and Vice President,
did a lot of work from, from the lake., 1'd have meetings at

the lake. If you notice, you're £in there -~ I think the Fal

would do instead of me getting on the train and go down for
the 49%th tize, I'd have the 3%aff come to e and we'd have
the meetings in Delamare ancd/or we'd have telephone

conferences, Or you may remexber, on -—- I think on ny deak,

(phonetic),
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PRESIOENT BIDEN: == - And so that's == I
could have very well been doing these from Delaware as well,
sC they nay have pever left. I don't know. Never left
Delaware, I mean.

MR. WUR: I see. So just %0 be clesr == just to
make sure 1 understand what you're saying, the potebooks
could've found their way into this drawer either because
that's where they weze when you were conducting busliness
from the lake hcouse -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

NMR. HUR: -~ during the vice presidency.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR, HOR: Or they could've been shipped here or
boxed up and brought to the lake house.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1It's -~ the latter's unlikely if
they're all books from the, you know, "13 and '14§ ==

MR, HUR: Yes, sir,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1It's, it's likely they've been
there.

MR, NUR: Okay.

PRESICENT BIDEN: That they would've never left
there. Now, cbviocusly, the March 2020 fundralaing thing,
that got there after the fact., And -- but -- s0 there's a
combination. I mean, there's -~ I'm sure there's == I ==
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PRESIDENT DIDEN: ~~ can't, I can't swear how they
@Ot there, but At was == I guess I was thinking that I'd --
i€ I had to bet and the Lord Alnighty came down and said I
know the answer and your life cdependa on Lt, I guess that
they had bean thare maybe during that period in 2014, 1
took it out and took it down oo the train with me to take
notes, I con’'t -— but my guess is they were kept there.

MR. WUR: Asd would there -~ who, who would have
placed the notebooks in this particulay drawer?

FRESIDENT DIDEN: Piobably ne.

MR. HUR: Would it have been anyors == ckay,

During the time that you were Vice President, did
anycne else put things into these drawera?

PRESICENT BICEN: 1I'm sure they did. 1I'm sure it
happened, but I don't -- you krmow, after a meeting, we'd
have and we'd @0 on the porch and have lunch and they'd file

my atuff and put it in these folders or drawers, But I, I
can't swear to that. And there's anothar -- thare's two
other file drawers,

MR, HIR: Yes,

FRESIDENT BIDEN: The next {indisceraible
1:15:13.2).,

MR. HOR: That's the next tad., 5o why den't we
sove onto - that's a good segue - o the photos behind --
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MR. WUR: == tab 4. And so these are photos that begin

with Dates 20230120 _ror 151 -~

FRESIDENT DIDEN: Yeah.

MR, HUR: == and goes == includes 152, 153, 15§,
156, 158, end 161.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR, HUR: So let's start with the first of these
photos, 151,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR, NOR: Is this another filing drawer within
that --

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yes.

MR. HUR: ~-- same formal librarcy?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: At the other end ==

MR. HUR: Okay.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- of the librazy.

MR, NUR: And ac this ome, inatead of the printer
and the fax machine above it -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: The television.

MR, HNOR: <« this one has the TV. So what kinds
of things did you keep in here?

FRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't resesber. They're
probably more personal, but I don't remember.

MR. HUR: Okay. And is this open drewer in ==~
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MR. HUR: -- photo 151, is this alao one that,
that your materials were in, or was anyocns else's
matorial --

PRESICENT BIDEN: No.

MR. BUR: == in this drawer?

PRESICENT BICEN: No. WNobody else's materlal.

NR. HUR: Okay. All zight. So we get a little
BAt cloeser up in 152, and even closer in 153,

PRESICENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. MUR: Ancd 4if you look at 133, there's a binder
there that says Corvette.

PRESICENT BIDEN: Ch, yeah.

MR. MUR: And a bLinder ==~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay. Now, I have stuff in
there. I remember thia.

MR. HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: T had all materials of thinge
that mattered to me peraonally, like the Corvette, tha one I
did with Jay Leno.

MR. BUR: Yes, air.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: You know, I, I kept all the
matarial relating to the Coarvette because I == my dad ran »
dealership, he was adble to give me as a wedding gift for my
wife and I because he <ould sfford the payments. o was -~
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: == the manager; he didn't owm
it. He couldn't affoxd a big gift, but he could afford the
paysents. And Lt was $5700 and I have all the material from
it. I have, like, the crigineal key ring, the original =~
anyway. And I got offered 5144,000 for it hecause it's
original. So -- but that's not the reason, but I have all
the stuff about the Corvette. There's probably photogzaphs
in there, ny guess, of the Corvette. I'm not positive.

And what's the other one say? Can anybody read
the first cne?

MR, WUR: Does that say sajo:x?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Major == it probably is.

MR. WUR: Water? I should have it. But anyhow.

M5, OOTTON: Major Speeches ls shat I read.

UNIDENTIFIED MALY SPEAKER: Major ==

MR. HUR: Major speeches.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yeah.

MR. HUR: Ckay. Thank you.

PRESICENT BIDEN: Yeah. And 30 what probably
happened there was I -- you know, there would be -- stuff
would end up being left on that -—- on the conference table
At the other end and things like that, and 3o I'm sure that
I've gone through that top of that desk and sald, no, this
== f4le this and file that stuff that was left on top of ==
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: - the desk. I'm, I'm, I'm -~

not every time, bBut on occasicn, that's what I would do to
clear that desk off. And, and scoe of this stuff is =ore
personal. I don't have a magnifying glass, but this drawer
that cpens ==

MR. HUR: Yeah.

PFRESIDENT BIDEN: ~= the next page, 155, I'm sure
a lot of that's -~

MR. HOR: Yeah, 155, it's hard to see.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1I'm suze & lot of that's
personal stuff. You know, like, the house and -— you know,
for exasple, there's 30 damn many <ifferent contractors I've
used about, you know, who's, who's going to fix that -- put
the reof on that, that pusp house that's ocutalde there, you
know, and what's going %o heppen with the change up -~ you
know, for example, when I bought that property, that house
at the top that you =«- you know, that -- where the Secret
Service 13?7

MR. WOR: Yes, 3ir.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Well, that was about
three-guarters as long -- not -- maybe two-thirds as long as
it is now, And so what happened was when my, when my mom -~
ny dad got real alick and I wanted them to sell theis house
and move in with me, and my mother would never -- aven -~-
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- though I did the whole
downstairs thing, my msothez, when my dad died, moved back to
hor house by herself, and I convinced her to come and live
with =e. She said, well, riding down the driveway, and she
said how aboutr that place there, how about making a little
cottage for me. Mell, it had been 3 big garage, it had been
a4 barn for the propecty, the originsl property. S50 I have
all kinds of plans and things that are -~

And 80 -- but there's, like, nine different
contractoras I used here, different things. So my guess is
in that drawer there's a lot of things having to do with the
preperxty, having to do with the right-of-ways, having to do
with the -~ all the signatures I had to get to change to be
able to put the second atory oa, that kind of svuff,

MR. BUR: I see.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: But I'm not positive. I'd have
Lo ¢o look at it, That's my gueass.

MR. WUR: Yes, 3ic. So If you look at the photo
ending in 153, and then at --

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yeah. Yep.

MR, HUR: Yeah, 15), vou'll see that there's a
number sort of in the middle of the drawer. Theze arze
notebooks that aAre apiral bound -«

PRESIDENT SIDEN: Yep.
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MR. HOR: =-- that have black covers on them. And
then if you go a couple pages further in the tab, 30 ending
in 156, this is a photograph of that stack of notebooks laid
out on the ground.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Gotcha.

MR. HUOR: And 30 they have -- some Of them have
labels on them. One of them says Af/Pak 1; one of them says
Dally Meno: one of them zays Foreign Policy on the front,
And these, based on our review of thom, appear to contain
further notes from your time as Vice President.

FRESIDERT BIDEN: Okay.

MX. HOR: Okay. S0 @5 you -~ was this, was this
particular drawer in your Wilmingtom library, was this
sceeplace that you placed and kept these rotebooks?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't know. I mean, there's
probably other drawers that had them in it too, but these
aze all thinga that are nime that I keep and I juat file
avay., And 1'm == none of them arxe relevant to, I don't
think anything I was doing, especially the years you're
talking about. Anyway =«

MR. HUOR: Okay. So were you -- was this
particular drawer a place vhere you stored these notebooks
from your time as Vice President?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No. These are probably ==
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: == saterials that ended up in
Delaware that were in my desk and other placea, and they'd
gather them up and put thes in one drawer,

MR, HOR: 1I'm sorry, sir. I just didn't, I didn't
hear you.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I said, 1 == no. I dona't -~ why
they all got in one drawer is probably because I went through
=y desk or things on top of my desk or in that -~ on that, on
those shelves and they were all these notebooks. I put them
all together and put thes In one apot. I'm sure these are not
all the books I've done on foreign policy as Vice President.

MR. RUR: So te the extent that thare were other
notebooks containing your notea on foreign policy during
your time as Vice President, where are those?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I have no idea. I wish I could
say I was more organized. Ko, I'm not being facetious, 1I'm
being deadly carmest. It's not like X, I had =+ Jill used
Lo s8y t0 me, you ocught to be Jlike -~ and then she stopped
saying -- but Franklin Roosevelt or Ronald Reagan. I said,
don't make me like Ronald Resgan. I'd joke., Every night,
he'd come home and he'd write a diary about what happened
that day, who he spoke to, classified, unclassified, just
everything he'd write in it, and he kept Lt all. She
thought, because she's an English professor of writing, ==
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PRESIDENT DIDEN: =~ that I should just keep -~
for poaterity's sake, I should keep a diary. Every day, put
down important things that happened that day and move on., I
never was that orgenized. And so I -- anyway.

MR, KUR: Okay. 1If you look at, if you look at
the photograph ending in 156, several of these notebooks
bave documents tucked into them --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. HUR: == like in the top zow, the third from
the left ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR, HUR: =~ has some documents aticking out of
it. Same with the ore all the way to the right. So were
these, were these documents tucked into these notedbooks when
they were placed into this drawer?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, My guess is -- I don't
know. Highly unlikely. My Quess 3, like, when ! finioh a
-= 1 was juat doing a brief -. and I had a notebook,
and I got finished, and I took the PB (phonetic) notes and I
atuck then in that == in & folder like this coe sitting on
ny desk upstairs. And, and my guess is I end up putting
then away and I forget that that -- whatever I slipped in
there is in there, but I don't know.

MR. BUR: All zight., Anything else on those =«

TAED OTATE BEPCRTING, INC.

Coure Reporting Transoription
D.C. Ares J01=261-1%02

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000144




- wN

10
il
12
i3
14
i5
16
17
18
19
20
2l
22
23
24

5

. oo 113

[1:25:50.5)

NR. HUR: =~ drawers in the library, gquya?

MR. XRICKBAUM: If I understood your last answer,
Me, President, pazt of what you're saying is, for exasple,
if there were marked clessified documents stuffed in those
notebooks, you wers not aware of it?

PRESICENT DIDEN: Correct.

MR. ERICKBADNM: Did I, did I understand that?

FRESIDENT 3IDEN: And by the way, if they'¥e -~ I
den't -~ 4if they're macked classified, one of those things
with ciccles around it and clearly At's a classified
document, nOt something that's eyes only or Secret or
selective or whatever the hell it is, other than saying Top
Secret, it would mot be in here. I -~ every time I saw
anything like that, I gave it to staff to say return this
wherever it was.

Kow, the -- anyway. S0 == bus I could easily see
we like, for exasple, tha, the =~ what do you have sight
there in front of you? That.

MS. COTTON: This?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

M5, COTTON: Notes.

ONIDENTIFIED MALE SPERAKER: (Indiscernible
1:261%6.8).

PRESICENT BIDEN: Okay. It says attorney work ==
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PRESIDENT SIDEN: -~ produce.

CHNIDENRTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Don't read it out.

{Laughter, overlapping voices 1:27:03.1,)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, m0, no, no, no, ne, 5. Ddut
here's my point, what I would do if I was given this to
read, and I finished the -~ you know, I'd stick it in a
Botebook, pick up and I'd walk ocut, I'd forger I had it in
the notebook. That's what I'm tcying %o stay. But 7 didn't
store things in notebocks to keep them. That's not -~ 4f I
were going to --

And if they're classified, I would take then ==
I'd call == I think I've done that hexe. I's not sure. I
probably said to staff, hey, I found this, return Lit. And
=0 it"s -~ anyway.

What's this one here on 0617 For POTUS 28/09/09.

MR. SUR: Yeu're looking et the last photo in =~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR. WUR: == tab 4, 30 if we can look at this in
conjunction with the one before it.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Sure.

MR. WUR: The, the photo -~

MR. BADER: In conjunction with which one, slc?

MR, BUR: I'm sorry. The photo before it ends in
158 -~
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MR. BADER: Yes.

NR. MUR: =~- and that has the notebook with Af/Pak
L with a binder~clipped documant stuck into it.

PRESIOENT DIDEN: Gotcha.

MR, HOR: And then if, Lif you ==

MR, BAUER: Can -~ could I just say one thing,
Rob? This is -- that's absolutely fine. I don't mean to
interrupt, I do want to mention one thing. We're -- in the
next few minutes, we're going to be at about Cwo-and-a-half
hours ==

MR. BUR: Yes, sir.

MR, BAUER: == and I do know that the President
has & 3 o'clock or thereabouts barbecue -~

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Staff.

MR. BAUER: ~- that ha has te hoat om behalf of
congressional or somebody. But by all --

PAESIDENT DIDEN: It's all the pecple that work in
here.

MR. BAUER: But == yeah, by pecple working here,
exactly.

PRESIDENT BICEN: All right. It's my faulrc.
We'ze going through == but go gquicker with your gquesticas.

MR. BAUER: Yeah. If you want to atart it the
next time or if you want to do it now, that's entirely up =«-
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MR. BAUER: —-- to you.

FRESIOENT BICEN: let's do it now,

MR. BAUER: Okay. That's absolutely up to you.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 3o you started to say go back to
138, which I did, and it says -~-

MR. HUR: Yes, yes,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-— has the nuxber 10,

MR, HUR: Yeah.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And it has Af/FPak 1.

MR. HOR: I think it night make senso maybe,
because this sort of enters a new toplc, maybe to address
these tomorrou.

MR. BAUER!: His concern is that it's going to take
tco long, that it's not going to be a short -- and you saild
lot's move quickly, and I think the == that the =~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: let's see if, if =~

MR. BAUER! Muah rather get through this is --

PRESIOENT BIDEM: 1If, u- (phenetic)
outside -- do you mind?

MS. COTTON: Suse, Do you want him to come ia?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah,

M3, COTTON: Okay.

FRESIDERT BIDEN: 1I'll have him coll up and see if
they*se getting atazted, If not, I'd just like to get ==
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PRESIDENT BIDENM: ~- Lt done.

MS. COTTON: (Indiscernible 1:25:20.0).

MR. BAUER: And if we can find that time, then wve
Just, you know --

MR. BUR: Suxe,

MR. BAUER: ~= have less to do tomorrow.

MR, HUR: Sure. Does it make sense to take &
break zight now?

NMR. BAUER: I think what we ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I'm not, I'm not --

MR, BAUER: (Indiscernible 1:25:32.3).

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~- doing any breaks.

MR. BAUER!: Okay. You ready to just go =--

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I'd rather just keep going.
I'1l1 go all night Af we get this done.

All right, Nave they atarted the barbecue yet?

-: Not yet, sir.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAXER: Okay.
FRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay. When they start, tell
Jill 1'nm hexe, I'm ceady to stop whenever they start.

! Yes, sir.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay?

3 Yos, ®irx.

MR. BADER: And -, goughly what tine ==
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MR, BAUER: +~~ would that be?

-: Probably in the next

{indiscernible 1:29:53.2) hour,

PRESIDENT DIDEN: The next hour?

-: Yes, sir.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay. If At's sooner, call,
okay?

-: Yos, sir.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: All right.

MR. BUR: All zight. So I'd 1like to move on maybe
€O the photoa That axe in tab 5, because I think that way we
can ==

FRESIDENT BIDEN: What is thias, for MOTUS?

MR. BUR: 80 that, that {3 a document that i3 ==
that was discovered im the notebook labeled Af/Pak 1 in the
photograph ending 158,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Gotcha. And there's scaething
behind Shat?

MR. HUR: There, there are a number of pages
behind that, that documant, but I'd like to take that up --

FRESIDENT BIDEN: All right.

MR, WOR; «=~ after this next --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay, good.

MR. HOR: == set of gueations.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Want to play peal? Ny next
photograph.

MR. HUR: Okay. All right. S0 now we're going te
be talking about the photographs behind tab, tab 5, and 3¢
these are Bates labeled 20230120 JIN 62, then 74, then 66,
then 76, then DSC 004, 0SC 005,

50 Dack to the first photo in this cad seccicn, is
this the, iz this the rcom you were talking about --

FRESIDENT BIDEN!: Yes.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

FPRESIDENT DIDEN: The screen that comes down that

-

covers the whole fireplace. That's (Andiscernible
1:31:31.1) == that's why it's .._.

MR, HUR: Chay. And 1is this the room that yocu ==
I believe you menticoned you were, you were running & lot of
Campalgn operations out --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yes.

MR, HUR: =« of this particular ~- okay.

PRESIDENT BICEN: And cutside, as you reamexber,

thick Clear plaztic that would cone down 320 that raln <=
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PRESIDERT BIDEN: =~ couldn't come through and you
could pull up for the sun, and there's places we -- and s0
thers were, there were television cameras, there were
pediums, there were lighting systems, et cetera. If I were
going to do something, any -- then that's where I would do
speaches from. That's where I'd do interviews with, you
know, Meet the Preas from, Decauss it was durirg the
pandemic,

MR. HOR: Understood, Okay. So if wo look at the
last two photos in this section, ending DSC_000¢ and 0005,
one of the pleces of furniture we ses Iin a little nock =«

FRESIDENT DIDEN: Yep.

MR. HUR: == I guess next %o the couch, is &
two~drawer cabinet.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR, HUR: So is this the same cabinet you were -—-

PRESIDENT DIDEN: My guess is it'a the same one.
It could -- there's another one exactly like it --

MR, HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- in the other corner over here
if you look at 004, go =0 the cormer, you see a golf club?

MR. HOR: Yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Well, there's a nook back in
there =~
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MR. HUR: Yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~- and there's another one of
these, these filing cabinets there as well.

MR. EUR: Ckay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Identical £iling cabinet.

MR, BUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Looks Sfdentical, ! =ean,

MR. WUR: Gotcha,

PRESICENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. WUR: 50 Af == 50 let's focus on the file
cabinet that's in the ==~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 057

MR. EUR: If we'rze looking at -— yes, 0S5,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. BUR: Perfect. Let's foous on that one. 2o
that one may be the same file cabinet that came from Chain
Bridge =~ that was previocusly in Chain lizxidge Noad: in that
right?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: That's my guess.

MR, BUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BICEN: Either that one or the one
that's in the other cornmer.

MR. EUR: Okay. 8o Lf the one that we're looking
at in 0005 is rot the one that was in Chalin Bridge Road =~
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MR. HOR: =~ then where was it before?
PRESICENT BIDEN: It was probably -- I don't know

wihare it was. Naybe it-was on the first floor. I don't

‘know. It could've been scamewhere else in Chain Bridge Road.

I don't kmow.

MR. MWUR: Okay. It sounds like =~ well, it sounds
iike the two cabinets that, that lock alike =~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR. HUR: =— were thay both at Chain Bridge Road?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't remember., [ -- my guess
is they probably were, but I don't know that,

MR, NUR: WNere they bought together as a matching

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't know. I doa't know.

MR, HUR: Okay, okay. Let's see. All right. So
then back to the cabinet in 5, 005.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. HUX: So what -- when this was noved in, whe,
who picked That apolb for At in this room?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I probably did, I probably told
then where -- I didn't -~ not with it being moved, but I --
you know, I'm kind of fastidicus abeut where things go, so0 1
probably sald put that -~ thoese file cabinets in these Lwo
places.
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MR, HUR: Okay. And once it was placed there in

this room in the lake house, whose files were
cabinet?

PRESICENT BIDEN: Nine.

MR. FUR: Okay. Exclusively yours?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MNR. WUR: Oksy. And what kinds of
there when -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't recall,

. Woze in this

files were kept

It could be

everything from family photographs to =~ I don't know. I

=ean, it could be anything.

MR. WIR: Okay. Were you in and cut of this

cakinet?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Not very often, mno.

NR. RUR: Okay. Was anyone else in and out of the

cabinet?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Not that I'm aware of,

MR. HOR: Okay. S0 if we go to tab 6, there's

some photographs of the materials inside this cabinet. And

80 the firat photo, 20230120 _FBI_0039, this shows the

interior of the top drawer,
PRESIDERT BIDEN:! Yep.
MR, HOR: And it's =~

FRESIDENT BIDEN: It nakes sense.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~- those empty files?

MR. HOR: VYes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It very well msy be that I put
those files in there with the papers cleaning off the pool
table that people drop stuff ¢n or the conference table. So
I could have put those in there.

MR, WUR: Okay. And if you take a lock at the =«
I know it's a little bit haxd to see, but if you can make
cut the file folders, the titles written on any of those, do
any of those look familiar to, to you?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No. I'm -=- can you -~ 1 can't,
I can't read them.

MR. HUR: Yeah, I ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Can anybody else resd what they
are?

NR. HUR: Okay. Well, maybe tomorrow we can pull

them up on a laptop and zoom in. But for now, that's fine.
And then Lf we ¢go to the next photos in this
calk ~=
PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.
MR. HUR: == gaading in 40, that's a photograph of
the interior of the --
PREJSIDENT DIDEN: Yep.
ni. HUR: ~-- bottom cabinet. And do you see —
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MR. BUR: -~ the binder on the right side, 2017 --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR, HUR: =« invitations?

PRESIOENT BIDEN: Invitations, yeah.

MR, HUR: Okay. So if we go further on in the
photographs in this section, there's a couple photographs,
DSC 001 -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR, HOR: =~ and there's a finger pointing at the
right aside of the bottom drawer there.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR, WUR: And then DSC_002, you'll see a spiral-
bound black-covered notebook there with the label 1/6€/12
Nusber 2 Foreign Policy.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. WUR: Okay. And then underneath that is
another one that'a shown in rpI 0106, and that's labeled
daily 12/15/715, 2016, 2017, 2018.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep., JSee it,

MR. HUR: Ckay. 8So these notebodks, did you place
these notebooks here in this particular drawer of this
cabinet?

FRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't recall. I could've, but
I don't recall whether I placed them when the cabinet was -~
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ there or they case that way.
I don't recall.

MR. HUR: Okay. S0 one thing that we see in these
photographs of the bottom drawer --

NR. BADER: Which photograph aze you on, Rob?

MR. HUR: Let's look at ending in 0040, so that's
a fev back from where we were.

MR. SISKEL: ¥ait a minute, What, what was
that [indiscernible 1:38:31.7).

MR, BAUER: Oh, yeah, Got it, Thank you.

MR, HOR: So --

MR. BAMUER: Do you have it too?

MR. SISKEL: ©No, wait a minute.

MR, BAUER: No, Let's give us one secor<d. We're
Just «-

MR, NOR: Surze, take your time.

MR, BAUER! == moving to the right location,

Mit. SISKEL: Thia cow.

PRESIDENT PIDEN: Okay,

MR. HOR: Okay. So ome thing that hits the eye '»
on the left side, it's a bunch of hanging file folders.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. HUR: And on the right side, it's materials

that are stacked; they're not in hanging file folders.
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ME. BUR: Do you zecall why that was the case?
ME. BAUER: I'm sorry. Your question, Rob? 1
apologize.
MR. HUR: VYes.

MR, BMER: 1T couldn't hear it clearly.

MR. HUR: Do you recall why that was the case that
the stuff on the right side was --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: There was no hanging folders.

MR. HUR: -~ stacked -~ I'm sorry. I didn't bear
you, alr,

PRESIDERT DITEN: Because there was no hangling
tolders, I guess.

MR, NUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: I mwan, I, I == I don't have any
idea.

MR. HUR: Were there ever any =~ were there ever
nanging file folders on the right side of that drawes?

PRESIOENT DIDEN: I don't have the slightest idea
in the world.

MR, HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: T wouldn't be surprised if there
werer I wouldn't be surprised if there weren't.

ME. NHOR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I, I, I doa't know., I don't ==
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ think == I dea't know.

MR. BUR: 80 --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Ny guess is Lif you s3ee those
folders, they're not even all hanging, Did you see the rod
that they're supposed to hang on? It's not in place on the
right. They're only hanging on the left. They're not ==
they can't be moved up and down if you take a lock at it.

MR. HOR: Okay.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: S0 the idea that there uMaz -«
all that says to me Lis this thing was -- like, when it was
moved, it was, At was moved. I mean, you kaow, the == you
put these skinny steel pieces down o heok the file on. You
see the skinny steel pieces aren't all in place. It goes
from where it's supposed to be all the way to the right,
Decause there's various forms of files. You can, you can
have long files and ahoxt fileas.

MR. HUR: Yes,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 30, anyway, I don't know what
that has to do with that.

ME. HOR: Yeah. We see a little hit of a better
shot of it in =~ a couple pages later, 0SC_2 and FBI 106. I
see ~—- are those the steel rails that ycu're talking abeut?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yeah.

ME. NOR: Yeah.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeoah.

MR, NOR; Okay. S0 in this sane photo ending in
0002, there's that foreign policy notedook ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. HUR: And then apother one undermeath it.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yep.

MR. BUR: S0 these notebooks aze in a different
place than the notebooks that were in your formal library
upstaics.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: This says to me just getting
them out of the way.

NR. RUR: I'm sorry, asir. Say that again.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I mean, there's no rhyme or
reason to it. 1It's just getting them ocut of the way. You
xnos, they were 3itting on the table, 80 [ -- somebody or I
or somebody took them and dropped them in there.

MR, HUR: I osee.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: I mean, it's not like == I mean,
chere's 0o conn »~ anyway. The anawer i3 I doen't know,

MR, FUR: Okay,.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. HWUR: OCh., Okay. If we go ancther couple
photan forward, ending in 67 and ending in &8,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.
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f1:41:5%.5)

NR. HOR:; Do you see cerxtain f£ile folders here
with your, with your handwriting on them? 0Did, did you
write any of these titles on these file folders?

PRESIDENT BICEN: Some of it looks like --

MR. BADER: <Can you make them out clearly, sir?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

NR. BADER: Would it ke helpful if they were
magnified?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: JRD Facebook. That doesn't look
like my writing.

NR. HUR: De-hun.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: For VP Review, that doesn't look
1ike ny writing. Naell, loock, UD policy documents, Obama «-
vhat does that say? Izaqg and Syria. That could be my
weiting. I doo't think so.

NMR. HUR!: Okay. So there were a number of -- and
Juat == there are further closer«in shots later on in the
tab, 69, 70, 71.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: (Indiscernible 1:43:21.9)

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER! Was that me?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Gmall back up codes. I dea't
remexbar that. Anyway.

MR. HUR: Okay. There are -- we can ¢go back teo
ending in 0068, There are a number of folders that you -~
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MR. HUR: -- can -- some yOu Can seej SOme you can't
see, But there are & nunber of empty folders in here.
PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yep.
MR. HUR: For example, JRE Gmail backup codes is
empty, and there are a2 number of other folders that are just

empty. Do you recall -- you know, were there scme folders
in here that the contents wese removed and placed scmewhere
else? What, what do you know about that?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I have no ides,

NMR. BUR: Okay. All right. B8ack to ~=

PRESIDENT DIDEN: And then I see MAT Banking.

That looks like it could be me. U0, Bauer, Iraq, political,
expty flles. 7This looks like =~ this JRE Facabook =« wsll,
I, I cdon't think I did that ome, bDecause I can't imagine I
lock at Facebook.

MR. HUR: So putting the handwriting --

PRESIDENT BIDERN: I'm not being a smart guy., I -«

MR, NUR: So putting the handwriting to one side,
vhen you take a look at the labels of these file foldera,
what's in this file cabinet?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Everything that was left oo a
table scaavhere, I mean, I -- there's no rhyme or reason to
what's in this file cadblinet. University of Delaware,
racebcok, code, Syria. I mean, it's Just anything that --
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[1:45:18.1)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: -- was (indiscernible 1:45:18.2)
Oniversity of Delavare, (indiscernible 1:43:21.1), Mark Z,
Mark Zwonitzer, I assume that is. Biden Cancer. There --
the Biden -- the BRF Biden Foundation. (Indiscernible

1:45:45.8) M4AT Bank. What's this cne say? Can you aee?
Anyway, I don't think there's any rhyme or reasca, They're
clearly not based on subject-matter, [ mean, they're all
over the board. So my guess Lis these are juat things that I
decided not to throew awdy or == as I sald, they wore just
niscellanocus astuff that wes lying around ardd got put in a
drawer.

MR, SUR: Well ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I see comestic pelicy.

MR. BUR: If we can flip to one paszticular phote
in here. 1It's towards the beginning.

MR, BAUER: I'm sorry. ¥hat nusber are -- pardon
28. What sumber ia that?

MR. BUR: It is the fcourth one in, Lt ends in
0002, It's of thw black aplrel-bound notebook om the right
side,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, okay.

MR. BAUER: GQot it.

MR. AUR: D&C_0002. 80 if you can see towards the
right side of that notebook there that's labeled 1/6/12 -~
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[1:47:07.6)

MR. BUR: == Number 2 Foreign Policy. There's a
doctment sort of sticking out to the right side.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

ME. HOR: S0 there's a docusent that's tucked into
that particular notebook. 3So what do you zecall about -«

and I will, I will --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't recall & single thing ==~

MR, HUR; =~ represent o you -~

PRESIDENT SIDEN: <« except that I can imagine --
theze's times where I'd be in a meeting, whatever this was
about, foreign policy, ard I'd have scmething -~ 1'd have =«
okay, the meeting's over, I atick it in the book, Staff
doesn’t know I put anything in the book when coming in. But
if they 4id anything at the time, they took that whole book,
put it in a draver in my desk to get it out of the way, and
never went in the book to see what was in there. 1 =mean,
what, what the eocdge waz here. The only thing T can think
of.

MR, HOR: Okay. And I will represent to you that
that document that we can see the cight edge of it sticking
out from the notebook, that that is a marked classified
document.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Marked classified?

NMR. HUR: Yes, sir.
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{1:48:00,4)

FRESIDENT BIDEN;: Little tiny print,

MR. WUR: Yes, airx.

PRESIDENT BICEN: Yeah, okay.

NR. NUR: Well, I don't know how little tiny print
it is.

PRESICENT BIDEN: Well, no, no, me. It -~ because
it matters. IC matters in cerms of how isportant they think
it is. If you've got classified written im that really -=-
Yyou probably can see -- anywvay ~-

ME. BAUER: Can I just ssk o clerification. Are
You representing that all of the documents in the
notabook --

MR, HUR: 1I'm sorry.

. BAUER: «= arxe classified?

MR. HOR: The, the documents include ==

MR. BAUER: Include clasalfied documents.

MR, HOR;: =~ marked classified documents.

MR, BAUER: They're not all classified documents.
MR, HUR: Yes.

MR. BAUER: OCorrect, thank you.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: So if it got put in with other
stuff, I could, I could see that them, meaning the staff,
ot going through and putting away =y book, wherever it was
at the time, cpen Lt up and looking through and pulling --
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(1:48:50.1)

PRRSIDENT BIDEN: -+~ out, you know, whatever's in
theze,

MR. HUR: Okay.

MR. KRICEKBADM: Nr. President, did your staff go
through your notebooks, the ones that you were taking
hancwritten notes in?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't think so.

MR. XRICKNAUM: Okay. Okay.

NR. HUR: And following up om that, would your
ataff -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: You ought to check them. 1 mean
== but I don't ever recall -~

MR. XRICKBAUM: Right, okay.

MR, HOR: And would your otoaff be scooping up
things from the table and plecing them in dreawers, or was
that scaathing that you, that you did?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I == Aif I badn't already done
it, they'd do it at the end of the day. Come in and clear
the desk, put them in drawers. 1 mean, for example, I have
a briefcase, I know It's here, but I have books in It that
Bave material that I've written, and not classiflied that I'm
aware of, but even if it were, it's nire -~ you know, my
private notes, and they'll take it out if I'm -- they're
emptysng the Lag for me. And if I expty the bag and I'm =
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~- doing it on a desk, I'm
locking at it and I move te sceething else, they'll take
that and they'll put it in one of the drawers. In ny
office, I have drawers, and you cpen those little doors in
that old Resolute Desk, and I have climate, foreign policy,
domestic policy, 1 don't know, Israel now oI, you know --
ardd they'd open it up and flip it in that drawer. And I
fhad =»

MR, DAUER: We're speaking here during the period
of the Presidency. I just want it clear on the record.

MR. BUR: Yeah.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, yeah.

MR. MAUER: This is during the pericd of
presidency. Yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, no, I agree, but it would be
a not disaimf{lar thing when I wasn't, when I -- wheraver 1

had put stuff that, you know, I was -~ we're working Qn.

NR. SISKEL: Nhen you werae Vice President,

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Dut even when I was -~ Aif I had
-~ I, I, T kept speeches and notedbooks when I was running
for President, and they -- you know, mny -- the sase --
virtually, the sane people who were in my Senate office, ny
Vice Preaident's office, and my office when I was vhen I was
in the Oval Office, and my -- when I was rumning, and as --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -- President, there's 2
continuum of & lot of these pecple,

MR. HUR: Okay. So I think we're done with those
particular photes.

PRESIDENT SIDEN: Okay.

MR. HOR: And ny plan would be to go onte apcther
location within the lake house, the garage, and ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR, HOR: =~ thoase photos are in the next tab,

PRESIDENT NIDEN: That's the ome I'm interested
in.

MR. HOR: Okay. S0 we'll keep going until you,
you tell us --

MR. BAUER: You're good with continmuing, sir?

MR, WOR: =~ you need to break for this barbecue.

PRESIDENT BRIDEN: Yeah, I'm good with contimuing.

MR, BMIER: Okay.

MR, NUR: Okay.

MR. BAMUER: WNe'll continue.

MR, HOR: All zight. Sc Af we look at the photos
behind tab 7, there's Juat & couple of them:
20221221 _ERT_003 and 005. So these photographs were taken
in, as the Bates number indicates, in Deocember of 2022. 8o

do you recognize this gazage?
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, I do.

MR. HUR: From the lake house. Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And by the way, this is the
second tranche of stuff that came to the -— this garage,
because there was stuff when I ~- when they esptied the Pensn
office and they emptied the -~ what e¢lse, Chaln Bridge Road.
Thece were == & lot of stuff they gathered up and they Just
teck up and dropped in my driveway like this, And some of
them liittle akinny boxes, some open boxes, some -~ but just
piled everything up. I remember walking in one day. The
garbage i out o the left Bere. You cote out and this doos

here, there's a door leaning against it., That door is a -~

- in there. And for example, these fans -~

MR. HUR: The ceiling fans, sir?
PRESIDENT BIDEN: The ceiling fans,
MR. NOR: Yeoa.

PRESIDENT BIDEN! They're, they're from the

Lo, you now, _ because of the -— you knhow,

all the changes theay were making. And 30 they Jjust took it

and piled all that stuff there. These, thease, theae

cushicns weore from the furniture that was on - and

they piled it up there. That, that, that, that podium ==
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{1:54:01,6)
PRESIDENT DIDEN: +«~ and you can see this cother
stuff is lighting, like you see on television, that stuff

waps from the time that -- when we're doing the caspaigns and
had been cut there for a while. 8o thete's a lot of =~ and

this stuff is -~ theae ~~ I =ean, for example, there's --
when they took down all the stuff from -~ that we had in the
home and == Chain Bridge Road -- like, I think one of these
is & nirror, a full-length mirror., I'm not sure. It's -~
you know, it's the one you're looking at here.

M. HUR: Aze you talking about the -~

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Box.

MR. HOR: =-- the box in front of the rocking
chair?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yeah.

MR, HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: This -~ I'm lecoking at 20 =~
okay, well same thing.

M. HUR: Ending in 3?7

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Ending im 9, yeah.

NI, HUR: Yeah.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: I think that has a mirror in it.
I'm not certain of that. These other things are filters for
the =~ Raving mothing %o de with being brought from
anywhere. Filtera for the heating systen --
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MR. HUR: ©h, filters., 1 see,

FRESIDENT BIDEN: =-- and I -- and, and in those
boxes,

MR. HOR: And which Dexes arte those, si:

FRESIDERT BIDEN: I think if you lock over top of
the big Dox, you see one, two, three, four, fi == they all
lock the same size.

MR. HUR: Yep.

PRESIDENT BICEN: I think they are the filters for
the heating system.

NIL. HUR: And are we locking a4t the., the photo
Bates nusber ending in 97

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeas.

MR. HUR: Okay. I'm using the treacdmill sort of
as an anchor for the eye, Where relative o the treadnill
are you looking?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I'm looking as you walk in, .

MR. HUR: Oh, yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: See those? 1 think that's what
chat atuff is. It could be photographs that were boxed.
I'm not sure,

MS. COTTION: The white things at the edge behind
the rocking chaiz?
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{1:56:05,5)
PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.
ML, MUR: O©Oh, sort of peering through the rungs or
the spindies of the rocking -- back of the rocking chairc?
PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.
MR. HOR: I see. 350, 30 when you ==
PRESIDENT DIOEN: I --

MR. HOR: I guess just lcoking at those boxes as
a, 85 a lunp, as a group, I thisk you characterized them o3
that's the second tranche. Iy == wheze 13 the -« well,
Bayte we astart, what's in the second tranche? What is -—

PRESIDENRT BIDEN: I have no goddass idea. I
didn't even bother to g¢ through them.

MR. HOR: Okay. Do, do you know when this pile of
== this tranche of boxes arrived in the garage roughly?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, because, becsuse I had been
out. And now, it could be Building material of what they're
doing novw, It —- this is 20 -~

MR, BAUER: 2021 I think.

MS., COTTON: 2022.

MR. BAUER: 2022.

MR, SISKEL: Decesber of '22,

MR. HOR: Yeah, this ia December of 2022.

MR. BAUER: DOecenmber 2022, s0 much later. Yeah.

MR. NUR: Yeah.
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PRESIDENT DIDEN: They vhen did they

([ §
MR. BAUER: About a —

PRESIDENT DIDEN: O©Oh, yeah., Close. It could be

You ever seoaen a picture of the

house.

MR. BUR: I don't think I've sa@en it

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Woll, woll, no. I meoan, whether

you saw it or not, Lif vou sav a picture of

MR, MUR: Yoo
PRESIDENT BIDEN: - you'd understand vhat thay

did. They , and because it is on

the -- it is

-
o
=
e

That kind of stuflf.

And then the vhole back of the bouse was stucco.
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esioet sovcs: |
anyway, _, and in the meantime, I had

vork dome -- I don't kmow hov long ago now. A couple years
had forgotten I had been im the goddamn house since -~ how

long I'd bean in the house.

And, anyway, 50 there's a lot of stuff that was
going on, and thi= is all what I had down here too, golf
clubs and -- now is this 2022 as well?

MR. BUR: Which photos are you looking at, sir?

MR. BADER: December (indiscernible 1:58:55.6).

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1I'm on 0024, ERT 0024, in the -~

MR, SISKREL: Sama tab 9.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: (Indiscernible 1:59:02.6).

MR, HUR: ©Of tab 97 Theae azxe also -« yas, these
are also Decesbar 2022. S0 that's great. I was actually
going to ¢go to tab 9 right now. S0 if you look at ending in
24, this is, this is the same — the photos were taken the
same day as the cnes vhere we were looking at in tab 7, but
the photographer has now wvalked into the garage and rounded
the corner behind this huge pile of boxes and is taking a
photograph there. And do you see in the ceater of the -~
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[1:59:44.0)
MR, HUR: ~~ shot, there's a little hang tag that
says 1 on it?
PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.
MR, HUR: And if you go to the naxt photo, which
is ending in ERT_0025, there's an even closer shot of that

box -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah,

MR. BOR: ~= Lit's & little cipped up. It's got
that hanging tag 1 on it, 5o do you know -- what do you
Kknow about this box? What's in Lt, and how it got there,
and when It got there?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: T guess it got —- I don't know
when the hell it got here. That says Pets Rouse, Christ,
that Qoes back a way. Same date.

MR. BADER: Are you heading to another
{indiscernible 2:00:3¢4.8%) --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I's juat going ==

NR. BADER: I aee.

MR. MUR: Yeah, 350 you'll see more photos behind
that one, So the box im 235 and 26, that's the box that was
actually seen and found in December of last year. So it's
pretty beat up and torn at the cormers. 5o then when the
agents recovered the materials, the box was =« Lt wasn't
going to hold up, Lt wasn't structurally socund, so they --
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MR. HUR: == put the stuff from the beat-up box
into a new box, and that's what®s abown Iin ©SC 003, So it's
the same stuff, just a moxe structurally sound box.

PRESIDERT DIDEN: Yeah, cokay. Yeah, okay.

MR. HUR: Okay? And so some of them, for example,
ending in DSC 4, you can 20cm in and see some of the, the
labels a little bit more sharply.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: [Indiscernible 2:101:40.6)
program. Beau Iowa.

MR. RUR: Yeah, S0 there's -- one of the things
that you can see is the Beau Iowa binder. The white cne
next to it says income and expenses I lelieve.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yeah. That's the one I'm trying
o got aquared away.

(Laughter)

MR. HUR: And, you know, for example, you can see
a manila folder that -~ it looks l1ike At says National
Conacitution Centar on At in the niddle of the shot,
Washington Speakers Bureau a couple in front of it.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. HUR: Okay. 8o do you - for example, do you
recognize the Beau lowa bindes, &0 you zecognize the ==«

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yeah. I mean, I've seen it
before.
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[2:02:31.3)

MR. HUR: Okay.

FRESIOENT BIDEN: I think 1T was a == why, vy ==
what was it about. Anyway, I can't remesmber. COkay.

MR, WUR: But do you remenmber how these materials

got into this box and then how that box got intoc the garage?

PRESICENT BIDEN: No, 1 don't remesber how it got
== 1 doa't remexber how & beat-up box got in the garage.

NR. HUR:1 Okay. And do you remsember how things
like the Beau Iowa binder got into ==

PRESIDENT BIOEN: ¥No, 1 --

MR. HUR: -— this spor?

PRESIDENT BIOEX: Somebody must've, packing this
up, Just picked up all the astuff and put it in a box,
becauas I didn't.

MR. HUR: Okay. Do you have any ifdea wheze this
material would've been before it got moved into the garage?

PAESIDENT DIDEN: Well, 4f it was 2013 -- when did
I stop being Vice President?

NS. COTTON: 2C17.

PHRESIDENT BIDEN: So I was Vice Preaicdent, So it
st 've cone from Vice President stuff, That's all I can
think of.

MR. BUR: 30 it does have some material In here
that relate to your activities post«vice presidency, ==
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12:03:45.9)

MR. HOR: ~-- like the Washington Speakers Bureau
material. And there's alao material £n here that relates to
the book, Promise Me, Dad, with Mazk Zwonitzer. So there ia
scxe that dates after =~

PRESICENT BICEN: See, that's what makes me think
just pecple gathered up whatever they found, and whenever
the last thing was being moved. 8o the stuff moving out of
the Vice President’s residence, at the end of the day,
whatever they found, they put -- they didn't separate it
out, you know, Speakers Bureau and Penn or shatever the hell
it L9, or Beau. They just put it in a single box. That's
the oaly thing 1 <an think of,

MR. BUR: 8o, so given, given the subjects that
these files address, would these have been things that were
At the Naval Chservatory, would they have been at Chain
Bridge Road, before they got heze?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ¥Well, they were clearly
samewhere before they got there, mo ==
(Lavghter)

NR. NUR: Yes.

PRESIDENRY BIDEN: HNo, I'm not being a wise guy.
(Indiscernible 2:04:46.2), But my gues=z is that they --
based on the dates, they were Vice Presidential material
initially. They got put ia a box and probably got seat ~~-
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[2:05:08.5]

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- either to the Penn Center oI
to Chain Bridge Road or, for some reason, got sent up to
¥ilmington. But I don't think it'd be -— they didn't get to
¥ilmington until 2022 or something, right? Or 20~-whatever.
[ don't know,

MR. BAUER: But to be clear, your question is
wEather he knows «-

MR. HUR: Correct.

MR. BAUER: == has a clear recollection of how

they -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, @ have no idea.

MR. BAUER: =~ got (indiscernible 2:05:37.7).
Okay.

MR. BUR: Correct.

MR, BAUER: I went to make sure it's clear.

KR, RUR: Buat it's also helpful if he has thoughts
as to how -~

MR. BAUDER: Well, I mean, I'd like to stay with
his recollection and mot put him in a poalition wheze he has
L0 SPOCULATE OF ==

MR. HUR: Understood.

MR. BAUER: == cCreate assurptions or try to sngage
in derective work.

MR, HUR: Understood. So looking again --
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MR. WUR: ~~ continuing %o look at the contents of

this box in the gazege, and 1'n locking at DSC_0004.

NS, COTTON: I think he's moved on.

MR, SISKEL: Just make sure we're looking at the

MR. HOR: Oh, sure.

MR, DAVER: (Imndiscernible 2:06:08.0) we're not in

the same place at the moment,

end?

Beau Iowa

MR. HOR: Oh, sorcy.

MR. BAUER: BNo problem.

MR, HUR: Ending in 4.

MR. BAUER: We'"ll, we'll figure it out.
PRESIDENT DIDEN: (Indiscernible 2:06:12.3) --
MR, HOR: Im zab 9. Three in from the back.

MR. BAUER: And what's the nusber again on the

MR. WUR: DSC_0004.

MR. BAUER: Gor it

PRESTDENT BIDEN: Okay, yeah,

MR. HUR: So this i3 the one where you can see the
binder and the income --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR, BUR: == and expenses bLinder and == 30 when we

look at the stuff that was in this particular box in the --
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MR. HUR: ~-- garage, and we compare it %o the
other things that were in the garage on that day, this is
the only box that has file folders in ft. So, a0 it's »
little bit -~ it"s unusual. It's diffezent from everything
else that was in the garage. And 50 -~

FRESIDENT BIDEN: That day.

MR. HOR: All on that day, yes, =ir. S50 =~ but
when we loock at it, it does seem to resemble, in appearance,
the materials that were in the file cabinet in the den. 30
looking at tab 6.

MR. BAMJER: Just going back a littlie bit te tab 6.
So the cabinets behind the pocl table as I understand
[indiscernible 2:07:27.5].

MR. HOR: Bekind the pool table =~ or next to the
ieather couch in, in --

MR. BAUER!: BNext to the leather --

MR, NOR: Yes,

MR, DAUER: Oh, I see, next to the leather couch,
okay.

MR. HUR: Yes. 80 just going back and forch,
there's blue hanging file folders, there's scme zed manila
folders, there's yellow manila folder, both in the garage
box and in the lower drawer of the cabinet in the den -- In
the pocl table rocm. 5o it looks to us what happensd was =«
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MR. BUR: == the materials that were im the box in
the beatl-up -- the materials that were in the deat-up box in
the garage, at some point, were in the cabinet in the pool
table roem. They got put in & beat-up box and shoved out in
the Qarage.

MR. BAUER: Just for my sake, Rob, how do you -- I
just really -- I honeatly doa't guite understand.

MR. NOR: Yes.

MR. BAUER: These are file folders, right? They
ceuld <« people buy file folders, so -~

MR. NUR: Correct.

MR. BAUER: -~ why do you assume that that's the
trajectory here? I hope, I hope --

MR. HUR: I omn -- I'm not assuming. I'm saying
that it juat =~

MR. BAUER: You satd, you said it leoks to us like
this --

MR, HUR: == from physical appeacrance. From
physical appearance. 3So --

MR, SISKEL: S0 mayde Af there's a question about
it.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Leat me ask you a question.
You're saying you think that what I'm looking at in FBI_0039
was picked up, pur in a box, and atuck cut in the garage?
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NR. HUR: Not quite. I guess what I'm asking is
was what we're looking at in Tab 9 ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: VYeah.

MR. HUR: -- three photos in --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 0O04.

MR. HUR: ERT 0026.

MR. BAUER: ¥ero, zero what?

MR. HUR: 0026. So the beat-up box phote.

MR, DAUER: Okay, wait,

M5, COTTON: Wait, sorry.

MR, BAUER:; W¥We need a minute here --

MR. HUR: Sure.

MR, BAUER: =~ because we're not inm the right
spot.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: This is == okay.

MR. BAUER: That's 0026. Okay.

MR, HUR: Yes, ERT_0026. So that's the stuff as
it was found in che beat-up box in the garage.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. HUR: Okay. S0 was that material previoualy
in the file cabinet that was in the pool table rcom and that
is shown in FBI_00407

PRESIDENT NIDEN: Wouldn't it be more likely it

wos on a floor in the garage, they took it off the garage -~
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- and put it in the file
cablinet? Nhy would you put it out in the == unless you want
O throw At away.

Mit. NUR: Nell, maybe I fraxed this question ==
well, what we are trying to @0 i3 try to figure cut where
was this stuff in the garage before it was in the garage.

MR. BAUER: And my understanding, just to be
¢lear --

MR. HUR: Yaes.

MR, BAUER: <= because [ reslly don't want to be
unhelpful, I want to be --

MR. HOR: Yes.

MR. BAUER: -~ helpful, is I thought, unlesas I
nisunderstood -~

MR. NUR: Yes.

MR, BAUER: =~ his answer earlier was he dcean't:
know how At got there.

MR, HUR: He doesn't recall. And my follow-up s

MR. BAUER: And I'm no:tloq that he's about to
start sort of analyzing speculative assusptions ==

MR. KUR: Sure.

MR. BAUER: == or speculative assertions, which 1
don't think is appropriate.

MR, HOR: Sure. Well, let me, let o get the -~
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£2:10:35.1)

M%, HOR: ~~ guestion cut, because I've sort of
framed it kind of clunkily here. So given the physical -~
given the fact that the materials in garage box 1 arce
different from everything else in the gazage In that they're
in hanging file folders, and given their physical -- you
know, there are some almilarities between their appearance
and the stuff that's in the file cabinet in the, in the pool
table room, i3 it ~= are vwe wrong to think that maybe the
stuff in the garage was formerly in the file cabinet?

FRESIDENT BIDEN: No, no more than I think you're
wrong if At was the cpposite, stuff that was in the file
cabinet was in the garage.

NR. HUR: I ses.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: In other words, I, I don't have
any idea.

MR. BADER: Yeah. I think --

MR, BUR: Underatood.

HR. BADER: I think we're kind of going down a
trall here that I find confusing. Fzankly, I just ==

MR. HUR: Yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: They're cbvicusly trying to
establish something.

MR. BAUER: -~ do. HRia xecollection is his
recollection -~
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MR. HUR: Okay.

NR. BADER; == and he deesn't know how Lt got
there.

MR, HUR: Okay, falr encuagh.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: No, but I, I don't have any idea.

MR, BAUER: Well, that's, that's -- then that's
the answer then I think.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: But I don't know, it just -- I
used to tesch logic, I don't get even the assertion, but
anyway, it deesn't matter.

MR. BAUER: WMell, it is what it ia.

PRESIDENT BICEN: Okay.

MR, WOR: All right.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 8o =~

MR. MUR: Any other gquestions on the garage before
we leave that subject? No?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yeah. Nhian am I going to get
the reat of it cleared cut,

(Laughtez)

MR. HUR: It's an ongoing project. Okay. Should
W take a break?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, let's keep going.

MR, XRICKDAUM: Okay. The next subject is
probably =— it'll ba 30 to 45 minutes, and we'ze golng Lo ==
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(2:12:29.2)

MR. KRICKBAUM: -- need to get scae acditional
binders, 30 we're goling ==

MR. BAUER: I'm sorry, Mare, could you repeat
that?

MR. KRICKBAUM: Yeah. WNe're going to need to get
sone additlional binders for the next subject, 30 --

MR. BAUER: Are they off-site or ca~site?

¥R, KRICKBAIM: No,.they're in here -~

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: MNere.

MR. KRICKBADM: -~ but it's going to take a couple
minutes 2O ==«

MR. BAUER: Oh, okay.

MR, KRICKBAUM: -~ pull them out and assenmble them.

MR, BAUER: Okay.

UNICENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Indiacernible
2:12143.5).

MR. BAUER: So what, we zeconvene in five minutea?

MR. HUR: Sure, because I do need to use the
restroom.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah. I, T might, 1
might use the zestroom,

MR, SM/BER: You, you, you want these bindera --

MR, KRICKBALM: Me're going to keep those cut.

MR. SAUBER: Oh, okay. )
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAXKER: Yeu're going te keep

-
R
.

those ou

MR. HUR: Yeah. We night flip back to, to thea,

SA -: The time is 3:37.

Dreak.

{End of recording)

MEE CTATE AENORTING, INC.
Coure Saporting Transoription
D.C. Areoa J01-261-1%02

We're going on

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000189




W

[}

-
w
L e}

C ERTIFICATE

I, —rert)t)' that the foregoing pages
{1 through 44) are a true and correct transcript, to the
Dest of ny ability, of the above pages, of the RECORDED
INTERVIEW provided to e by the Special Counsel's 0ffice.
I further cextifly that I am relther counsel for,
related to, nor employed by any of the parties t¢ the action
in which Shis recording was taken, and further that I am not
financially nor otherwise intercated in the cutcame of the

action.

October 11, 2023
Date

Within this transcript of proceedings., some of the
names ard/or technical terms are spelled phonetically,
inasmach as exhibits, files and supporting documantation

Nare not nade availlable o un for relfearancs.

FREE STATE REPORTING, INC.
Court Faportizg Traaascription
0.C. Area J01-261-1%C2

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000190

l
|




»

w

(8

-3

CERTIFICATE CONT

L SR oty that the foregoing pages

{45 thrzough 155) are a tiue and coczect transcript, to the
best of my abllity, of the above pagesa, of the RECORDED
INTERVIEW provided =0 me by the Special Counsel's Office.

I further cexrtify that I am neither counsel for,
related to, nor amployed by any of the parties to the action

inn which this recorxding was taken, and further that I a=m not

financially nor otherwise interested in the outcome of the

action.
October 13, 2023
Date

within this Sranscript of proceedings, some of the
nases and/or technical tezma axe zpalled pheonetically,
inasmuch as exhibits, files and supporting documentation

were not made avalladle to us for reference.

IREE STATE REPOETING, INC,
Court Reporting Transcription
D.C. Area 31~-241-3%02

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000191




"

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
1
15

20

22
23
24

23

RECORDED INTERVIEW BETWEEN
SPECIAL COUNSEL ROGERT MUR (SC0), DEPUTY SPECIAL COUNSEL

MARC KRICKDAUM (35C0), Assyszant seecianl counsst [EEER

B (cco), svresvisomy srEciAL acEnT R (fc) .
spEcIAL ACENT I Fil). EDWARD SISKEL (WHO),

RICHARD SAUBER (WHC), RACHEL COTTON (WEC),
ROBERT BAUER (PC), DAVID LAUFMAN (PC)

and PRESIDENT JOSEFPH R. BIDEN, JR.

Files: 231009_1212, 231009_1229, 231005_1245. 231009_1405

Date of Interview: October 9, 2023

MMEE STATE REDORTING, INC,

Court Roporting Transeription
D.C. Area 31-761-1%03

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000192




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19

21

22

24
25

I o 2

RECORDING
sA ESE: o date is October 9, 2023, The

timo is approximately 12:12 p.m., and this L{s the second day

of the interview with Joseph R. Biden,

MR. BMUER: Good morning, Rob, and Marc, and
company. Yesterday in the course of an exchange about types
of presentations of documents, some, you kmow, cover sheets,
bold, big lettering:; others smaller print, there vas some
question that the President would like to address about just
how he sees -~ whether there were any meaningful differences
between these Lypes of documents and the way that he banclled
them. And so I'm just going to let the President speak to
that issuve. Or he would like to speak to that issue.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: (Laughs) The idea -- I want to
make clear that I didn't keep anything that waan't -- I
thought was clasaified. And sco the fact that I said I gave
back all the stuff that had borders oo it and the reat, 1

found anything else that was classified. code word. you
know, the classification categories, I gave that back, too,
or I didn*t see it. Ooe of the two. That's all.

MR. BAUER: That's it

PRESIDENT BIDER: I guess --

MR, BAUER: (Indiscernible 0:01:19.6)

MR. KRICKDAUM: Thank you for clarifying that. I
don't have any follow-up questions oa that specific point
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MR. KRICKBAUM: =-- right now,

MR. HUR: I just had one follow-up clarifying
question on that clarification, Mr. President, And for the
record, I should say that everyons that was in the room
yeaterday, is fn the room teday, I think.

So when you say you gave everything back in the
clavificaticn you provided a minute ago, when -- like, what
time periocd axe you {(indiscernible 0:01:48.0) --

PRESIDENT BIDER: Seven twenty=-elght on such and
== [(indiscernible 0:01:48.3}.

{Laughter)

MR. HOR: Well, sir, I'm asking whether
you --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Whatever I ran across when I was
out of office.

MR, NUR: == whether that was your practice when

you weze Vice President?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, when I was Vice President.

MR. XRICKBAUM: Or at the end of your Vice
Presidency?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: WNo, when I was Vice President I
gave back evezything that I no longer had a need to lock at,
and that was classified. (Indiscernible 0:02:08.1) Top
Secret or all those classifications. The question I ==
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- thought you were asking =s
wias when I was out of office, when I was at the Penn Diden
Center teaching, before I got elected President, after I was
out of office, what did I do with any document that I saw
that was classified, that met the clasaification Tep Secret,
el Cetara, code word, et cetera, Whanever fhat occurred 1
just gave that back o the ataff or left it on a desk to be
taken back, but I didn't keep any of those things,

MR. KRICKDAUM: And you sald whenever that
cccurred, when you found classified documents ==

NR. BAUER: I'ms sorry, juar for the recerd, I
think he salid if he had found.

NR. KRICKBAUM: If he had found.

MR. BADER: He's not describing a regular practice
of returning documents that he found.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Were there occasions, Nr.

Praszident, after you were Vice President. when you were
teaching at Penn, doing all the different chings you were
doing after your Vice Presidency, were there any cccasions
where you found documents with classification markings?
PRESIDENT BIDEN: Only ones I recall were the cnes
that hadn't been written on. You know, I don't recall
having, having, in ay possession, something that was code
word or highly classified that was in the small print ==~
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- that occurs. 1 don't
gresanber that.

MR, KRICKBAUM: So it sounds like =~ I want to
make sure I understand <« there were occaszions wheare you
found, after the Vice - after the Vice Presidency,
gocurents that had any classification markings at all.
That's really my question.

MR. BAUER: I'm sorry, could ycu repeat the
Qquestion?

MR. KRICKBAUM: Yes.

MR. BMIER: Because I didn't understand that.

MR, KRICKBAUM: Were -- was there ever a time,
after you were Vice President, before you were elected
President, that you found documents with any classification
parkings on them at all?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: I think there was a notebook. I

don't resmasber Lf At had marked == you know, that red marker
on it. Was chat when I was Vice President or not Vice
President, that I returned? One of nmy staff guys, I -~ 1
don't recall ever keeping anything at all for my personal
use, 43 a profesacr at Pean, for any reason, that was marked
== that had » qovosgncnt classification on it.

MR. KRICXBAUM: It sounds like there may have been
at least one occcasion where you found something, ! think --
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MR, XRICKBAUM: <~ you cescribed it as maybe a
notebook -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: You guys deacribed to me nay
returning a notebook to one of my Atarf people that had
classification -~

MR. BAUER: You mean documents like that that had
been ifnserted into a notebook?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, no. Didn't you guys tell =we
that there was a, a series of papers stapled together that
had rod border on them? And it said Top Secret or
Classified, that I gave to [ c: scmebody to
return.

MR. BAUER: In your post-Vice Presidential period?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't remember what period it
was. Anyvay -

MR. XKRICKBAUM: Okay.

PRESIDENT RIDKN: hut the point i{a I paver kept

anything vhen I wasn't Vice President or President that, in
fact, was classified document to be used by me for any
reason.

Mit. KRICKBAUM: So that's an isportant point and
ve understand that point that you just made. What I'm
Leying to underatand is, even if you didn't keep it, did you

aver find it. And vhat I'm asking is did you eaver find -~
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MR. KRICKBAUM: ~~ anything that had classified
narkings after you were Vice President?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't recall finding anything
aftor I was Vice President that had classified msarkings on
it.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Okay., You mentioned a minute ago,
there may have been an inclident with [’

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Didn't somebody tell me that
there vas a notebook that had markings on it that had a
binder that I returned? Didn't ISR oy that or
scaebody say that on my stafr?

wr. savmr:  Ic was, it vas RN -

snesToenT sroe:  EEENN. ISE ©
staff pember. Was that vhen I was Vice President, or after?

MR. BAUER: After.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It wvas after I was Vice

Preaident. I found a beok <= I found paper that had that

rod marking om it. I gave it to this kid who was working

for »e namsed _. acd I sald return it. That's

vhat I was referrcing to.

MR. KRICKEAUM: Do you remosber that or you're
being told -~
PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, I just resmesber being told
that.
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MR, XRICKBAUM: Okay. So if you don't remembor
fit, I take it you don't, you don't remember when it happened
after your Vice Presidency, is that right?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, I guess you guys interviewed
this kid - 7o« nin.

MR. KRICKBAUM: And do you remesmber -- I take it
also you den't resesber anything about what was in the
classified document?

FRESIDERT BIDEN: No, I don'r.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Do you remamber anything about
where you were --

FRESIDENT BIDEN: No.

MR. KRICKBADM: -~ when you found it? Okay. I'm
just pausing to see if I have any other questions about that
subject,. Were Lhere -~ are there any other occasions,

Mr. President, vhen you found clasasified -« documants with
classification markings after you were Vice Presidemt? I
just wvant to make sure that I's covering -~

MR. BAUER: Repeat the queatioca, I'm sorzy.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Yeos., WNere there any other
occasions after you were Vice Fresident that you found
documents with classification markings ca thea?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: When I was no longer Vice

Preaident; before I vas President?
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MR. KRICXBAUM: Yes, that's right.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I den't recall any.

ME. KRICKBAUM: Okay.

MR. HOR: And just one follow-up. It secms to me
that part of wvhat you were trying to get across in your
clarification statement this morning cut of the gate was
you're trying to draw a distinction between on the one hand
cover sheats with big lettering --

PRESIDERT BIDEN: ({Indiscernible 0:07:58.1)

MR. NOR: == junt let me finioh my question, sir.

And red colox bozders, things like that, ca the cne hand.

Arvd on the other hand, smaller letter classificaticn
markings on documents. Maa that the intent jyou weare trying
Lo dravw batween thoae Lwo Ltypas of clasalification markinga?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah. Basically, yes.

MR. HOR: Okay. And 30 now that I understand that
clearly, is what you wese toying to clarify that you may
have scsn, after the end of your Vice Presidency, documents
with the first kind of classification markings, the big
latter onas with the color borders, but, but you dan't
recall seeing documents with the classification markings of
the second kind that were small?

M. BAUER: I'm sozry, I'm confused. I don't
think that was his answer.
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m..uum: Ne, that's not it.

MR. BAUER: That was not his answer.

MR. HUR: Okay. Well, then what is =~

MR. LAUTMAN: He said he didn't recall seeing
then, documents with any classification markings after he
left the Vice Preaidency.

NR. BUR: Except ==

MR. LAUFMAN: Whether they had cover aheats or
they were clasaified documents with smaller headers and
footers behind the cover sheet, he has no specific
recollection of seeling those documents after he left office.

NR. EUR: Okay. And the reason he's ==

ME. LAUFMAN: Is that correct, Mr. Fresident?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yes.

MR. RUR: And the reason he's ssntioning the part
about the binder that he returned is because he waa told

that, mot becsuse he has an Independent recollection?

PRESIDERT BIDEN: [ ikmow that anything I found
that had == when Lt was cvervhelmingly clear that it was
classified, T returned. 1I1f you ask me how many times I did
that; I don"t know. But I did not keep anything that was
marked -~ that was clearly marked having been handed to me
when I was Vice President. That's the only point I was
trying to make.
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MR. KRICKBAUM: Yeah, and I think, Mr. President,
you are making a distinction between scmething that was
clearly marked, that's what you just said -- it seems as if
you're saying it's possible that there was acmething perzhaps
that was unclearly marked. And I think we're just trying to
understand that. So let me ask a specific question.

FRESIDENT DPIDEN: Yes.

MR. KRICKBAUM: WNere there any occaslions when you
found doouments that had classification markings in small
print after you were Vice President?

FRAESIDENT BIDEN: No, buc if I did I weuld have
returned them as well.

MR. KRICKBADM: Okay, that's helpful. I justc ==
we wanted O make sure we weren't misunderatanding the big
letters versus small letters.

FPRESIDENT BIDEN: ¥®o, no, I --

KR. KRICKBALM: So thank you. Okay. Anaything
else on that?

MR, WJR: No.

MR. KRICKBADM: AllL right. So, Mr. Preaidentc,
when we spoke yesterday, Nr. Hur showed you same photograghs
and these was one document in particular that you seemed
surious about mo I thought we would stazt with that one, So
if you grab binder 2, and flip to that -- just that very --
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MR. KRICEKEBADM: ~-- first blue tab. You see that
photo of a black notebook that
fAyx =~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yup.

NR. KRICEKBAUM: -- Af/Pakx 1 ono Lit.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR. KRICKBAUM: And then flip ahead to the next
page, which is == it ends in 0-0-2, that has a document that
we looked at yesterday, which is binder-clipped together in
the front of that notebock., And then in the, in the next
pages you'll aee the document == it's == and actuaslly before
I have you look at the documant itself, Mr. President, is
this == I think Mc. Hur covered this, but just to be clear,
this Af/Pak 1 notebook, was this & notebook that you used a3
Vice President and took notes in as Vice President?

FRESIDENT BIDEN: .The date is 4-20-09. Was I

atill Vice Preaident? I wss, wean't I7 Yeah.

OUNIDENTIFIED MALE: Yeah,

PRESICENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR. KRICKBALNM: Okay. And looking at this
documant that's binder«clipped to the front of this, 4if you
look at the fourth page of this tab, it ends with 0-0-4.
Let me know when you'se on that pege.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 18660047
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MR. XRICKBAUM: Yes, sir.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Mr. President -- yes, okay.

MR, KRICKBAUM: And first of all, did you =~ have
you reviewsd this document before our intezview today in
preparation for the interview?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't -~ I was teld about -- 1
den't think I have.

MR, KRICKBAUM: Okay., I don't think we need to go
through this entire document.

MR. BAUER: Yeah. Marc, we will -- we'll clarify
or confirm that because it say be, as he sees it tocday, he
doesn't recognize it immediately, but it's possible that we
did review it with him.

FRESIOENT DIDEN: Wait., Mang on & second.

MR. BAUER: Yeah, take your time, sir.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: This was the letter I wrote te
the President about why I disagreed with Holbrooke and
company about their assessment of the situvation in
Afghaniatan.

MR, KRICKBAUM: Okay,

PRESIOENT DIDEN: I do remexber —— I didn't read
£t all, but I do remember this being akown te me.

MR, KRICKBAUM: ALl right,

PRESIDENT BIOEN: And 1 remander the letter,
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MR. KRICKBAUM: And ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Because I stayed up Thanksgiving
writing it. Pazdon ne?

3&. BAUER: I jJuat u;n: Lo note, this documant -~
you're right, slr. This document has lines and the document
you reviewed, which was the saxe one, did not have lines.
So that may be the reasce why it L3 not familiar to you.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Got it,

MR. BAUER: Okay, thank you.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Mr. Fresident, this is the
handwritten memo thatl you wiote L0 ==

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Yup.

MR. KRICKBAUM: -~ President Cbama over
Thanksgiving of 20097

PRESIDENRT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR. ERICKBADM: Okay. Why did you write this memo

to the President?

ME. BMER: I mean, is .thot ~= Marc, s that an
appropriate gqueation? I mean, I ==

FPRESIOERT DIDEN: 1I'1] tell you shy I wrote it.
But it's nome of your business why T wrote iS.

MA. BAUER: [Laughs).

FRESIDENT DIDEN: I wrote it because I was trying

te change tha President's mind, and I vanted to let him -
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130 matter unless he told me doa't say a word, I'm ready to
speak out, and to really, quite frankly, save his ass on what
was going on, And ub, and uh, I laid cut what it was that 1
thought the situation was fn Afghanistan at the tims, wheze
he was baing misled. Not -- not intenticnmally, but where the
judgmenta were off and why it would be 3¢ much predbles for
him. And I spent a lot of time sitting down -- I think it was
Thanksgiving Day == it wam around Thanksgiving that I wrote
this, up in Hantucket.

MR. KRICKBAUM: If you look at page 22, the date
i -

MR. BAMUER: I just want to -- again, just so in
the future as we move through this, you know that we've
ralised the question before about unnecessarily or without
clear linkage to the gquestion of the location of clasaified

documents, probing the Fresident on highly confidential
information he provided to the former President 44 or teo any
senior meabers of the administration. 350 we want to be
helpful and if you could just draw that comnnection, it's
going to be a lot easier for the Fresident to feel
comfortable describing confidential advice that he provided,

MR. HUOR: WNell, the President seenms enlnently
confortable -~
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MR. BAUER: Yeah, Rob, I understand that.

MR. WUR: If we wvant to talk about this, Bob, why

don't we go offline, because we have very limited time.

that.

NR. BAUER: Rob, while I understand that --

MR. HUR: (Indiscernible 0:15:09.1)

B can we go off the record?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Page 22 is typewritten --

MR. BAUER: Okay. Rob, you wanted to say something?
MR. HUR: Yes. 30 we've had -~

(Track 231009 _1212 ends)

(Track 231009 1229 begins)

SA BEEE: ¥e're back on the record.

MR. NUR: Go abead, Mr. President., Sorcy about

PRESIDENT DIDEN: I don't recall me producing

anything that was typed or in typed form, and this is,

Embassy Kabal, subject Helmand wiews 1.8, Troops -- T did

not write that document. S50 I'm not sure wvhy it wvas part of

a handwritten documpent I wrote to the President, other than

vhon I got to hin, they dug up other information that wvas

similar to that, what I was recommending. But I don't

recall the -- I -~ that wasa‘'t from my hand. This

bandwritten stuff was from my hand, giving him information I

thought no one else was giving him, I thought it wvas -~
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: =~ critical that he get to
change his position on what he was likely to do based on the
sdvice he'd been given thus far,

MR. KRICKBAUM: Understood.

FPRESIDERT DIDEN: 350 to me it was wery
confidential, because I did not want to esbarrass the
Preaident., I alaso did not want to get into a == and ==

I'1]l jJuat tell you one thing, it has nothing te do
with the investigation, you'll understand why this is
sensitive., The Presaident thought that I knew a lot more
about Afghanistan than he did and other menbers of the
sduinistration. Me knew I had & real difference with the
keay foreign policy typas, particularly == whathar {t was
Eikenberry or whether it was -- anyway.

And he was looking for me tO make my case as strong
as I could, without him having to ask for it or baing
asscciated with it, because hiz concern in this period was he
didn*t have overwhalming foreign policy experience, and how
could he taks on the moat prexier mexbers of the foreign policy
establishment in his administration. Quite a few that said,
g0, de this, Sc he was looking for me to make the strongest
case I could. 80 I'd be the guy that'd basically take the
heat, which 1 was prepared to do because 1 knew as much about

it as they did, That's the context in which --
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~ PRESIDENT DIPEN: -~ this wos happening. It's
1ike Aif you had a junior prosecutor that didn't want you %o
be embarrassed, knew you'd never handled a particular
cirounstance, he or she had done this extensively. You
don"t want to take on the Attorney General on the issue.
But he or she knew a lot about it, so you'd locok at him and
say what do you got, and make the strongest case possible
why the Attorney General was wrong, of your US Attosney,
vhoever was your boss,

That was the context. And that's why I did pot -~
ordinarily 4f I did & mexo this long, it wogld be
disseminated, go to him, go to his staff, go to -- this went
straight to hims; nobody else,

MR. KRICKBAUM: Was it commce for you to write a
20-page --

FRESIDENT BIDEN: No.

MR, KRICKBAUM: =~ peno Dy hand?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: TFirost time =~ fizst and only
time I ever did it.

M. KRICKEAUM: Okay.

PRESIDENT RIDEN: And by the way if T tried to
type iz, Lt would take five times as long.
{Laughter)

MR. KRICKEAUM: I understand. Gilven the --
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MR, KRICKDAUM: == significance that the President
attached to your views, and the thought that you put into
this meno, Mr. President, cbviously the decision the
Prealident made was a very important one, and I'm juat
curious whether after the fact you ever went back and
revisited this memo to see how your advice held up?

FPRESIDENT DICENR: No, I knew about the advice., 1
knew the nemc. I mean, at the time I probably could have
repeated verbatim, in that time period. I krew all the
points. One of the things that did ccme from this wvas we
got & comnitment that there would e an absolute time limic
set to test the theorles of the guys who wanted to o in and
do morxe and atay longer. And 30 it wasn't just, you know,
opetr~ended. We weren't going to put another 100,000 tcoops
and we weren't going o -~ and so there was a timefrane put
on it, which was not what I wanted, but it was better than
the open—ended, you know, Qo-get-em guys.

MR. KRICKDAUM: Nas this semo, Mr. President, was
this something that you consciously kept after your term as
Vice Preaicdent? Is this scsething that you wanted to hold
onto?

FRESIDENT BICEN: I don't recall whether I -- did
s bave thia? WWas thias in ny possessicn, this seso?

MR. KRICKEAUM: Yes. To give you some context --
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[(0:05:39.9)

found in the front of this notehook that's on the firsc
page, and the notebook was found im the library at the lake
house, in one of the drawers in the cabinet.

PRESIDENT BIOEN: Okay.

MR. DAUER: But your answer f{s that you don't
know.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: [ don't recall how Lt got back
= I mean, I don't recall how it got back in the book,
because I sent it te =he President and I gave it 2o the
Prasident. And this looks like the original. I don't think
theze's == maybe there was a ccpy made, but I don't think
so.

MR. KRICKBAUM: It was faxed. Just to give you
some more context.

FRESIDENT DIDEN: Oh, okay, that's why.

MA. KRICKEAUM: Yeah. yeah.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: All right. Now I got iz, I
Masn't sure how it got == how I == whether I ¢gave == handed
it to the Fresident, It was faxed to the President, which I
have the copy.

MR. KRICXBAUM: Right.

PRESIDENT BIOEN: Okay.

MR, KRICKDAUM: You had the original,
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, I had the origimal and I
fust put it in the book and that was it,

MR. KERICKBADM!: Okay. ©0id == were you aware that
you had kept it after your term as Vice President? Did you
know that you had it?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I, I, I, I dom't know that 1
knew, but it wouldn't have -- At wasn't something I would
have stopped to think about.

MR. XRICKBAUM: The reason I ask is it's been
written about. Bob Woodward wrote about Lt in ome <f his
bocks. Jules Witcover wzote about it In his bicgraphy of
you. So that's the reascn I ask is if it was something that
you wanted to hang onto because it was going to be the
subject of reportinrg or history.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't know Af it was going to
be the subject of reporting, but I wanted to hang — I gQuess
I wanted to hang onto Lt jJuat for poatersity™s sake. I mean.
this was ny position on Afghanistan. And it later hecams
discussed, unrelated to my discussion. It became discussed
inside the foreign policy establishment that I waa .
recormending and == anyway.

MR, XKLICKBAUM: I menticned a couple of beoka,

Yesterday you mentioned that there was & book you were

thinking about writing before you decided to run for --
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conaider writing a book, a meaoir or anything else, where
you discussed the Afghanistan debate in 2009 and your
position on Lt7 Did you ever think about writing about
that?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, 1 give you my word, I never
thought about that.

MR. XICKBAUM: Okay.

MR. BAUER: I'm sorry --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: When I was talking about writing
the book. I == I've been of the view, from a historical
standpoint, that there axe certain points in histozy, world
history, where fundamental things change, usually
technology. For example, without Gutemberqg's printing
press, Europe would be & very different place. Literally a
different place, because the country would not have known

vhat was happening in other countries - othear parts of the
country. You Know, think about & stupid idea, a4 notion,
Nixon probably would have been President where he used the
television (verbatim| where he's swveating -- I mean,
aincerely. He was sweating 3o profusely in that debate, a
iot of pecople thought he won the debate, but he lost the
debate becauvse of his dexaanoy. The == 30 there's a lot of
things that I think are fundamentally changing how ==
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[0:08:53.4]
PRESIDENT BIDCEN: ~~ Iintermational sccieties funcetion.

And they relate a lot to techmology. And one of the things
that I was of the view, that a lot has changed in terms of
everything from the Internet to the way in which we communicate
with one another, to == that has fundamentally altered the
ability =~ I"ve had this discussion with the press -~

MR, KRICKBAUM: Mr. Prealdent, I'm aozrsy to
intarrupt you --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ¥No, I'm sorry. That's why I
wanted it.

M. KRICKBAUM: I -~ I agree with --

PRESIDENT RIDEN: It had nothing to do with
Afghanistan.

MR. KRICKEAUM: Okay. That answered ny question.

MR. BAMIER: And Mare, just really quickly, I
promise it'll be brief., I Jjust really would like to avoid,

for the putpoae of & clean record, getting into speculative
arean. When the President respotided and sald I dea't zecsll
intending to keep this menmc, you then said well, you know,
night you have thought Lt was isportant to keep Lt or
vhatever and he saild well I guess, I could have -- his
recollection as I understand it is, he doces not recall
specirfically intending to keep thias nexd after he left the
Yice Presidency and T want that to be == I want these --
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MR, BAUER: =~ guestions to be &8s clearly snswered
and recorded on the transcript as possible,

NR. KRICKBAUM: I think we should take a break at
this point.

MR. LAUFMAN: Oh, come on. Come on.

(Track 231009 1229 ends)

(Track 231009_1245 begins)

MR. XKRICEKDAUM: We are back on the record.
Me. Preaident, the only other thing I wanted te ask you
about this document, is about the typewritten pages that are

at the back of it, So if you flip %0 == on the bottom, the

Bates number, it ends in 0-0-2-3,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yup.

MR, KRICKBAUM: S0 this is a typewrittea document.
It's got a confidential -- what appears to be a astamp at the
top. And the top of the document indicates it's from the
Maerican == AM Fmbanssy Kabul. Jt's dated, what appears to
me to be, November '05. The only question I have for you
about this, Mr. President, ia the coanfidential marking. Do
You recognize that o be a classification marking?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ¥No, 1 mwen, confidential,
doesn't want tTo get around, It's not in a category, I don't
Jn think, of code word, Top Secret, that kind of thing., But I
don't aven know where it cane from.
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MR. ERICKEBADM: Are you familiar with
confidential as & level of classified information?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Well, {f I got a documant that
said confidential it means -=~ it would mean that no ¢ne else
could see it bt e and you glve it =~ or the people working
on this issuve,

MR. KRICKBAUM: And axe you aware that amcog
certain categories of classified information there is Top
Secret, Secret, and there's also a category of classified
information called Confidential. Is that sceething that you
are aware of, or not?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I =-- yes, [ was avare of it. I
don't ever ramember -- when I got any document that was
confidential, that was meant for me to read and/or discuss
with the pecple who sent me the menc. S5So...

MR, KRICKBAUM: Okay. We locked at thin

Bandwrlitten meno that you wrote., WNere there any other mencs
or doouments about Afghanistan from your time &3 Vice
President that you kept after you ware Vice Prealident?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Not knowingly. I mean, it
vasa't anything I conscicusly == there may bhave beaen
something that was kept in a notebook or something, but not
conscious.

MR, XRICKDAUM: Okay. In other words, you're =~
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MR, KRICKBAUM: == not avare of this memd beling
pazt, at any point of a laxger collection of documents that
you hald onte on purpose ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Correct.

MR, KRICKBAUM: == after you were Vice President?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Correct.

MR. KRICKBADM: You're not aware of that? Okay,
thank you., So we talked yesterday about the house that you
rented on Chain Bricge Road.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yup.

MR, KRICKBAOM: I wanted to show you at least one
more photo from that house. So if you ocould -- sorry to
nake you flip, but --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, that's all right.

NR. KRICKBAUM: ~= {f you could go back to binder
1. And once you're at that, if you could flip to tab 13,

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Jorry. Okay.

MR. KRICKBADM: I don't think we looked at this
photo yesterday and I just wanted to see Lf you raecognize
this rocea that's in cad 13.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: That's on the first floor, when
you walk in the main door, it's the firat door to the =ight.

MR. KRICKBADM: And what was this room used for?

PHESIOENT BIDEXN: Yor seetings with pecple that ==
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: == whether it was having to do
with scamething at school or == at == achool being Penn -- or
meetings with staff as to what was going on in tersms of what
I was teaching ==

MR. KRICKBADM: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: -- or speaking to.

MR. KRICKSAUM: Did anybody elae, other than you,
use this room?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1 don't think == you mean
fozmally used Lt? No. But there was staff in amd out of
it.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Fair enough. I guess what I'm
trying to get at, was this s space that was primarily
something you were using or was Dr. Biden using Lt?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, no, Jill == Jill didn't want
any part of anything having to do with the United States

Congress, Jenate, or my teaching. She was teaching. She
set up a little office off the kitchen. You kmow, it was
just a round table and it was just -~ there waz a big
xitchen in this place and there was kind of an alcove in the
front.

MR, KRICKDADM: Got Lit, Socunds like a woman of
good judgment to me.

({Laughterx)
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MR. KRICKBAUM: So when you, for exasple -- I
balieve you had some meetings at Chain Bzidge Read when you
were working with Mark Zwonitzex cm the book Promise Ne,
Dad. Would you meet with Mark in this room or somewhere
else?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I'd probably meet with him in
this zoom or in the living coom, you walk in and walk
straight, because there was a nice view out the back.

MR. ERICKBAUM: 1Is that also cn the maln ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Main floor, yeah.

MR. ERICKEBADM: Okay. All right. So speaking of
Promise Me, Dad, 1 think we talked & little bit about that
book yeaterday, bat I had some more gquestions for you about
ic.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Sure.

MR, ERICKBADM: So Mark == as you probably know,

£k yecorded hia convezrsations == when you all met to talk
about the Lok, he sade recordings of those conversations
and wo have zoxe of them. In scme of the recordings you
spoke to him about wanting to gather some materials from
your time as Vice President that you could use as reference,
And you specifically talked about gathering notebooks that
you had welitten in., Do you recall trying to cellect thoss
notebooks that you could use them when you were talking --
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MR. KRICKEAUM: == %o Mark?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Not, not specifically.

But leook, what I was doing, I was writing a book
about how the family responded to & so0 we knew was dyling.
And 50 if I were == if Deat had just gotten a new diagnosis
on soaething, where was I? Was I in country, was I, you
kisow == what was I, what was I doing at the time. And this
is when I was Vice President as well, because he was
diagnosed when that occurzed. 5S¢ that's the context in
which I was looking. I actually got the book, and I started
to look through it. I haven't seen it im a long time. And
there axe comnecticons to a certain diagnosis and where I
physically was, what I, what I -- and what my thinking at
the time was about what I should or shouldn't be dolng
really. It wasn't about == Lt was more like having
calendsr in froat of you. You know, like, if your wife said

why don't you write a book about how we met and where we met
and what == well, you'd want Lo know, well let ne see, when
did we seet, you kncw. 1 reanesber the day that I sat in
1962, but anyway. But =y point is, you know, it was more to
give me context, writing about it. Because I have to -- you
won't be surprised, it was a very, very, very hacd bock to
write.

MR, KRICKBAUM: Yeah, Me understand, BHaving --
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MR, KRICKBAUM: == reoad it, that makes sense.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Well, you know, if you read it,
you know, there's scme references to where I was, as cpposed
to anything having to do with where I was. At least that's
what I think about.

MR. ERICKBAM: Do you know where your notebooks
were in the tine period immediately after your term as Vice
Fresident?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: WMo, but I think that what thay
did, they gathered up my rotebocks and I think they were in
drawera in this room.

NMR. KRICKBAUM: In this roce, in tab 13, the
first-level office?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah. Well, I'm not sure if
they were all in one place, but I think that's whoere they
would mainly be because there was a4 -~ there was a -~ this

== you walk in, there was & fireplace in the middle of this
room, If you went left ycu walked through a little hallway
and you went into what was & living room, & mcre formal
living room. But you passed a little alcove that had file
dravers <~ I mean, had <« 1 think it had bookcases and, you
know, drawers bensath it, Dt my guess would be there or in
the bookshelves. I don't know. I don't remember.

NR,. KRICKBAUM: Okay. 11 want to ask you —
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MR. ERICKBAUM: =~ Mr. President, abcut a meeting
you had with Mark in February of 2017. So you were meeting
to talk about things that you were working ¢a in the course
of writing the book. 80 you Kad just ended your Vice
Presidency about a month earlier. And at least according to

your schedule, on February 16th of 2017 you were scheduled
to meet with Mazk at Chaln Brldge Road and he recorded the
meeting. And so0 based on his notes Lt appears that you
talked about a lot of == you covered a lot of ground during
that conversatiocn, including some very, you know, difficuls,
snotional subjects, as you referxenced. And then at cne
point == and I'm giving you this as context for the question
I'n about to ask =~ at one point, you knmow, it appeaxs from
the recording that you were speaking te him about meetings
you had as Vice President. There wvas a seeting about Irag
that you spoke to him about. And in that meeting, according
to what you said to Mr, ZIwonitzer, the question came up of
will we sve: see & unifled Iraq in our lifetime. And in
talking to that == about that to Mark, you then made a
comparison to Afghanistan. And you told him the story of
the fact of ==~ the memo, the handwritten memo, that we just
looked at. And you said that you wrote the President the
memo, you told the President that the day wve left

Afghanistan, it would be the same as the day before we ==
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MR. ERICKBADM: =~ arrived. And in the course of
explalining that memo about Afghanistan, you said to Mark, *I
just found all the classified stuff downstairs.™ And so you
can inagine we are curious what you mesnt when you said, *1
Just found all the classified stuff downstairs.”

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't resember. And I'm not
supposed Lo speculate, right?

MR. BMAUER: Coxrect,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: So -- okay, well, I den't
renesber and At may have been == I just don't repesder.

M, XKRICKHBAUM: Okay. Do you remsxber telling
Mark about the handwritten memo that you had written to
President Cbama?

PRESIDENT BIOEN: 1 probably did, I don't
remasbor specifically, but ny guess ia I may have done that.

MR. KRICKBADM: Okay. Do you tesesbe: telling him,
*I Just found all the marked classified stuff downstairs?™

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Marked?

NR. KRICKSBADM: Telling Mark? Do you resexber
saying that to him?

PREJIDERT DIDEN: No.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Okay. Do you resmesber actually
tinding any classified stuff downstairs?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No. The only thing I can =~
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PRESIDENT B1DEN: ~= remesbeor is I wanted to be
clear to him that I didn't vant what he just heard =o say
about the memo to Barack, even though At wasn't & Top Secret
thing {indiscermible 0:12:29.5), I didn't, I didn't want any
of that mentioned, it was confidential. I didn*t == not
confidential in the classificaticn sense, but don't, don't
wiite about that. That's off the record. That's not
something T want to be talking about in the book about Beau,

NR. KRICKRAUM: At this point in time, you know,
around & month or 30 after you left the Vice Presidency,
wera you still in the process of going through your stuff at
CHR, to see vhat was packed where and where everything was?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Well, I don't specifically
remesber, but I can't imagine not. I mean, they just drop
all these boxes in the library and boxes in the, in that -
there's & hallway in the back of the garage. A lot of stuff

in the garzage Lrtaelf, boxes plled up. And =y probles was.
wihere in the hell is all this atuff going. You know, I
sean, it was fust taking up a lot of rocn. And == but {t
wvasn't so much I was loocking for anything, It was, like,
well, what do I clear out. You know, what do I get cut of
the way, sitting mear a hallway or At's in the garage or
it's in, you know, in thia library. It was more in that
context I can recall thinking about what was in boxes,
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MR. ERICKBAUM: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Mot like I'm looking for
somathing, like I'm trying to cospile things. But just
vhat'd they pack up, vhat's here.

MR. ERICKBAUM: I want to see if there's anything
¢lae -- any other things that you remember about this day.
And 30 the schedule shows that you had an appointment from
8:30 to 9 a.n. vith [EEE. Do you know what that would be
referrcing to?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, I had -- they had operated
on my ahouldaer and it was a workout schedule.

MR, XRICKBAUM: Okay. And then from 10 te 11 you

had a scheduling meeting at the house at CBR with Stove

sicchect!, |G, I o
B C¢ you., @ you recall anything, I'd expect
mot, from that particular meeting?

PEESIDENT BIDEN: NO, Chat wouldn'*t be ususual in
the sense that they were the day-to-~day pecple. Like, you'd
see N valking in, and NN ¢ - Pot that -~ you
know, just vhat's goin' om kind of thing. W¥hat's the day
look like.

MR, KRICKBAUM: And then you bad lunch at the Four
Seascns Hotel at Geargetown.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I ate there all the time.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Mhat'd I do there at the Four
Seasons? ¥ho'd I have lunch with?

MR. KRICKBAOM: Actually, I'=m not sure.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I have no idea.

MR. XRICKBAUM: Still have to figure that ocut.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't remember.

MR. XRICKBAUM: And is there anything that you
renerber about what you were doing at the house before your
peeting with Mazk that day, which would have been in the
afternoon? It starced at 3:00, according to your schedule.
it cculd have changed based on events.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Had I already decided who I was
taking to Penn with me? Ead that all been settled by this
time? I don't remember.

MR, XRICKBAUM: You mean which people --

PRESIOENT BIDEN: Yeah.

NR. KRICKEAMIM: == were Qoing to work wvith you at
Penn? I don"t know the answer (indiscernible 0:15:57.0).

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't rexeaber. HBecause there
vere discussions that were going on, like, you ksow, do I
hire Tony to come on, do I hire so-and-20, will they provide
== how much will they pay sc-~and=3¢ to do == you know, to be
a professor, that kind of thing. You know, the mechanics of

what would == what 1'd be doing at Penn and who I'd be -=
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: == able to =ake vith me. But I
don't know that. I mean, that was one of the things In this
time poricd 1I'm trying to work cut. Is that right? Yeah.
Bacause I'm out of the Vice Presidency and I'm now going te
Penn, :ight? Had atuff been sent to Penn? This astuff's
from Penn, 1 don't remesber (indiscernible 0:16:42.0) time
in.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Well -

FRESIDERT DIDEN: Anyway.

MR. KRICKBADM: =~ perhaps maybe I'1l ask you
another queatiocn, Mr. Prealident.

PRESIDENT BICEN: Sure.

MR. ERICKBADM: You sald -- well, I think we
talked yeaterday, in the basement of Chafin Bridge Road you
had the office that you used there. Is that right?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah., It was more of a
combination family rocm. meeting roce, television room. you
know, ataff yoom, I mean, 1t wassan't == you knom, 1T Just <=
I'm & frustrated azxchitect and I wanted to set it up 30 it
looked nice. And I was even talking about, do I spend the
money 4f they'd allow me and put in a awimaing pool out
there kind of thing. Jill's going, what are you doing, what
are you talking about, stop., And but it was in the context

of making the place look nice and livable and feel like
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -- home.

MR. XKRICKBAUM: Okay. And you said to
Mr. Zwonitzer, I had just found all the classified aturs
downstairs., What I want to try to understand, in February
of 2017, are there any other places, other than Chain Bridge
Road that you could have been talking about shen you sald
that?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: WNo.

MR. KRICKBAUM: And I Quess -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Trying to think. I had Chain
Bridge Foad as a residence. I had pulled <« I'm out of the
Vice President™s residence, right?

MR, KRICKBAUM: Yes., You had moved cut more than
a month --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And all of that stuff hadn't
been sent te my gaxege floor in Delawaze, had it? Do we

know?

MR. KRICHDAUM: What we know, Mr. President, is
that the movers came to, to the Naval Cbservatory on January
7th and packed up your stuff and moved Anto Chain Bridge
load that same day.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Cotcha. But pothing moved to
Wilaington? There's only one other residence I had, my
oeriginally, the lake == you refer ==
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MR. KRICKBAUM: Right,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It's no lake. It's a pond, but
= okay, no, I can't think of anything -- any other place.

MR. XKRICKBAUM: And I guess looking at, you know,
the evidence taken together, one simple theory == and I'm
just going to ask you if you have anything you want to add
shen I explajin this theozy. If the answer £s5 no, the answer
is no.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Ome simple theory would be that
when you told Mark Zwonitzer in February of 2017, and you
were talking about Arfghanistan, that you just found all
classified stuff downotairs, what you meant was you just
found all the classified documents about Afghanistan that
wore later found in your garage in the lake house. And so,
wo're trying to understand if that's what you meant or not,
And & understand you've told us you don‘t remanmber. but our
Question Lis really if there's anything else == any cther
Bamary of thought you have on this that you want to share
with us as we try to make sense of the evidence.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Other than, only thing I can
think of is I was referring to him that I knew of the
Presidant == the et | wrote to the Prenident, I didn't
wvant that in use for any reason.
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MR. ERICKBADM: Okay. And I think we covered this
F’ at the beginning of our conversation today, but -- well,
actually we talked about the incident with Mr. SRR you

said you were told that you bhad given stuff to Mr. [N

but you didn't know -- you don't remeaber that and you
didn't know what those documents were?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ¥o. I just know anything that
vas 30 clearly marked confidential I just took and said
return it, get it ocut of here., That's what I know. And I
was telling the team that that's what I would do with it. I
mean, again, they said, well, yeah, R ¥»> ycur body
guy for a while, he remambers you saying to him boom, return
this.

MR. XRICKBAUM: So in February of 2017, when you
had this conversation with Mark Zwonitzer, I believe that
M. R vo+ still your body guy, I'm trying to get a

sense of, if you had found classified documents at that

time, what would you have dome with them? Who would, who
would you have glven them Lo?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I would have given to him to
give back to the -~ you know, to thae agency.
Iﬂ MR. KRICKDAUM: Okay. Is there anyone else that
H| you can think of that you would have --

J PRESIDENT BIDEN: Well, If I -« my former --
[
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PRESIDENT DBIDEN: =~ chief of staff was sitting
talking to me, 4if my == 4, you know, I, I, I would hand it
to thes. It usually was a staff responaibility to retuzn
this stuff.

MR. XRICKBAUM: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: So it wasn't like it was, you
know, 1°'d call my chief of staff or the head of the foreign
relations comnittee or whatever,

MR. KRICKBAUM: Okay. I want to lcok at a few
aou' documents.

FRESIDENT BIDER: Sure.

MR. KRICKBAUM: 2o if you cculd go --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: That's kind of a neat room,
though, isn't it?

MR. KRICKBAUM: It's a beautiful gcom.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I like the sun in theze, too.

MR. HOR: Marc, before you move onto in the
specific documents, can I just ask a couple follow ups?

MR. KRICKEAUM: Please.

MR, NUR: So I wanted to follow up on scmething
that you said a couple of minutes ago, MNr. President, where
youu ware tecalling the =« I think you said they gathered up
the notebooks and put then somseplace, referring to the Chain
Dridge Road realdence. And I just wanted to ask, who ==
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MR. HUR: -- would bo the “they*?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: WNo, that's not what I meant,
The notebooks would have come in in a box dropped somevhere.
S0 there wvas notebooks in the hallvay, the living rocm, all
aver. I mean, oot notedooks, but boxes.

MR. HOR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 30 I'm going to be living there
so I said, clear this place cut. So what I probably did vas
go through and found, found book -- found boxes that had
notebooks in them. I gathered the notebooks up and I put
them in basically one place. And I think they weare put in
the library in that indentation I refereaced. And -« but
that*s the best of my recollection.

MR. HUR: Okay, thank you.

MR. KRICKBAUM: You said that if you had found
classified documents at this point in February -- if -- you
vould have given that o B or ancother stuff sesber?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah. I would have gotten rid
of them, I would bBave gotten them back to their source.

MR. XRICKBAUM: And why?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Because wvhat would I do? 1
vasn't going to keep them for anything. I had no purpose
for them, and I think it would be Llnappropriate for se to

koop clearly classified documents, Now if I had writtem --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: =~ notes in my book, they're my
notes and they're my property, but that document Ls not my
propexty.

MR. KRICKBAUM: And was it your understanding
after you left the Vice Presidency that at least for marked
classified docusents that belonged to the government, that
you were not authorized to have those at your house after
you were Vice President? Was that your understanding?

PRESIDENT BIOEN: I didn't think of it that way.
I just thought of what weuld I need them for and I had no
authority to have them. I nean, why would I - lo0k, 50 I
pean, I == just a coatinuation of an eight-year habit, of
returning classified information to its source. I mean, I
don't think it was conscious, like oh wait a minute, I got
to change my policy now here, 1I'm no longer Vice President.
Why would I keep then? And -~ anyway.

M. KRICKBAUM: Okay. Bat I think, 1 think (¢
would be belpful foz us to undezstand -— I think with
fespect TO your notabocks, that you wrote by hand, you view
those as yours ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: They are mine.

MR. XRICKBAUM: == and you were authorized to have

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And every Freszicent before me ==
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ has done the same exact
thing.

MR. ERICKBAUM: And I'm not arguing with ycu about
that right now, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I Just want 5O nAke sure we're
on the same page.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Well, I'm not meaning to address
that topic right now. 1 just want £o make sure that you're
not making the zame claim about & narked classified cocument
that was created by the United States Govermnment. You're
not msaying that was mnine, I could have that {f I wanted it,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I never made that argument. I
don't know if that argusent is legitimate, but I never made
that argument and I never responced that way intentionally.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Okay. That helps me understand
vhere the line is for you. 8o let's lcok at the documents

that 1 referenced eariier. If you could take -- go back to
binder 2.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Right here,

MR. FRICKBAUM: And 4if you turn to the secend tabk
there, it says “Facts First™ on that tab.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay. You guys been workin'
like hell., That's a compliment. I don't mean that in a bad
way. It's a lot te put this Sogether.

FREEZ STATE BEPOATING, INC.

Court Reporting Transcription
D.C. Ares J03-2€1-2902

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000234




- W »

o B

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

is
19

20

22
23
24

25

S —

I 44

[0:25:33.7)

MR. ERICKEBADM: Understoed. I'll wait for
everybody to get there, I think we're moatly there. So
this is what appesars to be a red folder with handwriting on
it. And by the way, Mr. President, the next few documents
iI'm going to go through with you were found in your garage
at the lake house., ['m telling you that for context.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR, XRICKBAUM: Do you recognize this folde:x?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No.

MR. KRICXBAUM: How about the handwriting? Is
that your hendwriting?

FRESIDENT BIDEN: It looks like, it looks like my
handweiting.

MR, XRICKBAUM: And the phrase *"Facts First,® does
that have any significance to you?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, I was trying to resesber --

T mean, when I saw that today I didn't know whether that

related to something or it was just me who was saying -- I

i don"t know. Was there a document "Facts Flirst,”™ I doa't

xnom.

MR. KRICKEBAUM: As I said a minute ago, this
folder bhad several doecuments related to Afghanistan from
2009 in ix.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.
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MR, FRICKDAUM: Do you have -- do you know
anything about how this folder and those documents got into
your gaxage?

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Bo, other than they must have
been taken when I was Vice President from the Vice
Fresident's residence or the Vice President's office, to the
-= whiore was I -- did I have the Penn office yet. I think
either to the Penn office or to the residence in Wilmington,
I =ean, that's the only thing I can think of.

MR. KRICKBAUM: There were also documents from the
Maval CGbservatory, or materials from the Naval Cbservatory,
that were moved to Chain Bridge Foad. Is that --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. XRICKBAUM: =~ is that your =-- I'm asking
actually. That's a guestion. Do you kmow that?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Well, I'm sure, I'm sure there

vere, I don't know == my problem wvas I never knew where any
of the documents Or boxes were specifically coming from or
who packed then. Just did I get them delivered to me. And
50 this iz == I'm, at this stage, in 2009, am T still Vice
Fresident?

[Indisceznible whispering 0:27:42.3).

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, okay.

MR, KRICKBADM: So it locks like you're --
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MR, KRICKBAUM: ,-- flipping ahead, which 1s great
because I['m ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1I's sorry, ! thought that you
wanted --

MR, KRICKBALM: Ko, no, you're fine, Mr.
fresident. If you could [lip 59 tab BY, 1I'm asctuslly mot
Going to go thiough all of these with you today.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. ERICKBAUM: But 37, the fizatl page Lheie juastl
S3ys Tab 1 and then second page, wWhich is == Lt ends at

Tes number 168, I want TO make aure we're all looking at
the sare document. The sublect 15 --

PRESIDENT RIDEN: Fizat one i =«

MR, KRICKBAUM: == the title ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: == Top Secret, HUMINT, COMINT it
says Office of the Director of National Intelligence, "Al
Qaeda alllies pose a global threat te U.S. interests.”™

MR, KERICEKBAUM!: We're looking at the sasw cne.
¥r. President, there's some lines underlined in the firs:t
paragraph and there's a handwritten note in the mazgin, Is
that your handwriting?

PRESIDENT SIDEN: U.S. gquesticn mark?

¥R. KRICKEAUM: Yes.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: In the margin?
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MR, KRICKEAUM: Yeah.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I underline documents and that
could be my writing. I can't swear to it.

MR, KRICKBAUM: Okay., When =~ Lo give you acew
context, this document was attached. There's a meso from
the National Security Advisor to the President in advance of
a National Security Council meeting. And this was an
attachoent to that memo. And 30 ny question is, at least
when you had copiea of materials like that, that were your
copies, did anyone elae take notes on your copies of menos
that you had as briefing material?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Not simultarecusly, but I -- iFf
I turned it over to my Natiomal Security Advisor to hand
him, he could have put notes on it, but mot likely.

MR. EKRICKBALM: Okay., You mentioned the markings
at the top. Do you == it says Tep Secret. Any of the other
markings, do you recognlze thoase Or know what thay refer to?

MR, BAUER: 1I'm sorry, what page are you on, Mazc?

MR. ERICKEAUM: 1I'm sorry, I'=m the very == it's
Bated nusber 18. It's the first page of this document.

MR, BAUER! So the margin, searing the undexzlining
in that fizst =~

MR. KRICKEAUM: The -= Lt says at the top ==

MR, BAUER: Oh, I aes.
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MR. XRICKBAUM: == Top Jecret ==

MR. BAUER: I see.

MR, KRICKBAUM: == HUMINT, COMINT, that ane. Do
you recognize any of those particular -~

PRESIODENT BIDEN: All I had te do was see Top
Secret. I don't remember -— HUMINT means human
intelligence, COMINT, FISA =~ no, I mean, othex than == all
I had to see was Top Secret.

MR. KERICKBAUM: Okay. You recognize those as
classification markings, I asaume?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yes.

MR, KRICKBAUM: Yeah. And you have referred a few
tises today to things that are clearly marked classified and
I want to make sure 1 know how you're using that. As far as
you are concerned, is this document clearly marked as a
classified document?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yes.

MR. ERICKBAUM: Okay. If you then flip to
document Bl13 dash -- I'm sorry, tab B13-2,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Bl13-2. Okay.

MR, KRICKEAUM: This {8 & couple paragraphs typed
Up and &t the tep At says notes from a meeting on
Sqptembaer 29%th, 2009, and it has a time. It indicates that
it's about Afghanistan/Pakistan. For context for you ==
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MR. KRICKBAUM: =~ Mr. Prosident, there was a
Principal's Coomittes meeting about Afghanistan/Pakistan on
this day. And I car see that you're reading what's typed up
there. Do you recegnize this, sort of, vignette that's
typed up as something that you recall happening during a
mooting related to Afghanistan back in 20097

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Cenerically, I do. Look, the
debate wvas -- let me move this -- the debate was, with
McChrystal and company, that if somechow we defeated Al Qaeda
and killed Bin Laden in Pakistan, we 3till have the aase
level of camsnitsant MoeChrystal was asking for to defeat the
Taliban in Afghanistan. The answer, the answer, the answer
Intelligence, State, and Defense was yes. Okay. I don't
know == that'as a quescion Panetta asked. 5o what was the
question?

NR. KRICKBAUM: Do you remember this exchange that
ia documented here?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Nobt per se, bul IC was & genezic
exchange I resamber. The debate related to whether or not
Pakistanis were -— if we Qot rid of Bin Laden in Pakistan,
and -- Panetta asked the question of Secretary of
Defense and others. S0 he's asking what's his name from
Texas, vho was the Secretary of Dafenze? Gates,

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKERS: Gates.
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UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: Gates.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Defeated Al Qaeda, kill Bin
Laden in Pakistan, will we atill have the sazs level cof
comnitment MceChryatal was asking for to defeat Taliban in
Afghanistan. Oh, okay. The answer Intelligence, State, and
Defenise gave was yes. In other words, this was if, in fact,
Al Qeoca i» defeated, Bin lLaden 1a gone, would we atill be
making a major investment in Afghanistan? And apparently
the State Department and the Defense Departmsant both said
yes, would have the same level.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Okay. Let's move onto Bl4 --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Now, wers these, theszs notes
written like they're typed like this?

MR. KRICKBAUM: They were typed like this in the
folder that was found in the garage.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Okay.

MR, ERICKEAM: Do you remember anything aboutr
how, how this document was created?

PRESTDENT DIDEN: WNo.

MR. KRICKBADM: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Because I didn't type anything.

MR, ERICKBADM: Fair enough.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, I'as not being == I know, I'm
a little embarrassed, but it wasn't anythimg I typed 50 —--
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: == it may very well be that
vhoever my Nationmal Security Advisor in that meeting, the
s=all group meeting, was asked that question, since be oz
she recorded that.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Bl4-l.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Yup.

MR. ERICKBADM: So this is ancther typed document,
The title of it is Counterinsurgency Coin versus
Counterterroxism ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yup.

MR. EKRICKBADM: == CT strategles. I just == \f
you could -- I'm not going to ask you about the substance of
this document, Mr. President, I wonder if you would -- if
you would look at the notes in the margins on page 2, the '
next page, it's the Bates number 40 -~ Bates number 41,
Bates number 42, and just tell mse whether that's your

handwriting or if you recognize it,

PRESIDENT DIDEN: It looks like my handwriting.

MR. ERICKEBAUM: Okay. And then I think that's the
last cocument I wanted %O ask you about in this folder,
Mr. President. If you could turn to the next tadb, which the
big blue tab i3 -~ it says Afghanistan folder. 8o the firat
page of that folder is a -= it's a scan of a manila folder.
It's got handuriting on Lt that says Afghanistan 2009.
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MR. KRICKBAUM: D¢ you recognize that folder?

PRESIDENT BIDER: 1t looks like my writing.

MR. XRICKEBAUM: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I couldn't swear to it.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Okay. If you go to tab 825, this
is a -~ it's a typed document, it has handwriting on it,
It's, it's dated November 25, 2009, and it says memorandum
for the President from the Vice President. Is that ycur
handwriting on this docusent as well?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It looks like it, yeah,

MR. ERICKBAUM: All right. This says that it is &
mem0 from —— for the President from you, and I will, I will
give you for conmtext, Mr. President, that parts of this
typewritten document that you're looking at, are
incorporated into the handwritten =eso that you wrote to
Preaident Obama, the long one that we looked at saclier. So

there axe some parts --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Which came fixar?

MR. ERICKEBAUM: Thia one (s dated three days
sarlier, the typeurittan coe is dated three days earlier.
And so my question is just whether you recall using this
memo or anything elae as a rescurce or source material when
you were writing the handwritten memo?

PRESIOENT BIDEN: I'd have to take & look.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Give me a second to look.

MR. KRICKEAUM: Of course, please take your time.
(Whispering)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: (Reading) Now what was the
question you anked me?

MR, ERICKBAUM: 1 was asking whether you used the
typewritten nemo in B25 as a resource or a source material
when you wrote the handwritten memeo to President Obama?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: [Posasible. Ny guess £a3 not,
because this was == If [ got this == if I wrote this on the
25%h, 1 would have already been well inte writing the
handwritten deal with Obama, which was Thanksgiving., What

te did it get to him?

MR, XKRICKBAUM: You sent it on November 26th,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 26th?

MR. XKRICKBAUM: Yeah.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1 guess it's thecretically
possible, but I don't, I don't remember it that way.

MR, KRICKBAUM: Okay, that's fise.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: But this is -- okay. (FReading)

MR. XRICKBAUM: And Ms. President, If the answer
is that you dea't remesber -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I, I don't remember the seguence

of the handwritten verasus this, but =« and I'= zeluctant ==
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PRESIDENT DIDEN: =--= to speculate, but if this was
«= 1 peceived this before I wrote the other, it was added
argusent why he should listen o my argument. I'sm talking
about -- you kmow, "I had a long conversation with Eikenber:zy,
yes, I urge you to call him bafore you make a decision. Xarl
can speak for himself and he has eloguently in scme of his
cables, let =e relay just & few things. Adding troops will
notT speed up the abllity to train Afghans because...™ at
coteza, So thase are criticisms of the proposal that was
being made to the President by, by others in the adainistration
wanting him to double down in Afghanistan.

MR, KRICKBAUM: Underateod.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 50 my guess is it probably was a
partial source to what I ended up sending as well on the
28th, or whatever date it was.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Okay. There is only one other
docusent I wanted to ask you abeut in this folder. 3It'as
837, which is toward the back.

MR, DAUER: Did you say )7 or 277

MR. XRICKBAUM: Thirty-seven.

M. BAUER: Okay, thank you.

MR. KRICKBAUM: This is another typewritten
document, NMr. President, it says "memorandum for principalis”
at the top. I'm not going to ask you about the conteat --

FIEE STATE RIPOATING, INC.

Cours Raporting Trensccliption
0.C. Area J031-261-1502

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000245




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i®
19
0
21
22
23
24
2%

I, o 59

[0:42:12.8]

MR, ERICKBADM: == of itr, bot I wanted you to just
look at the == there's some handwritten notes in the nargins
on the second page, And LAf you just flip through you'll see
pOtea in the margins on several pages. And I wanted to ask

Lif that appears to be your handwriting?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1It'"s hard to tell whether that
== it could be. I mean, I make stars like that, you know,
asterisks like that.

NR. XRICKBAUM: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: But I don't -~ I can't swear to
that, no,

NR. KRICKBAUM: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: (Reading) The isave of transfer
of Afghan responsibilities, critical.

MR, XRICKBAUM: And -~

PRESICENT BIDEN: This was -~ I'm aorrxy, I'=m
trying to figure out what this was.

MR. KRICKEBAUM: I believe this was one of the
soveral memos that the NMational Security Advisor sent cut to
the Principals Committee asking for viewms about various
proposals about troop levels. You know, the debate was
about how many and what was going to be the strategy. As
you know much better than I do, but I actually didn't have
any gquestions for you about the comtent,
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1I'm just wondering the context
myself.

MR. KRICKHALM: Yeah, yeah, understood. I -
Mr. President, if we could -- and I can recognize the desire
to zead thoae documents again.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I was just trying to see what
the context was.

MR. EKRICXBAUM: Sure. We have fairly limited time

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I'm sorry.

MR. KRICKBAUM: ~- if I could -=

MR. BAUER: By the way, just real quick question
on that. What i35 our time situation?

M3, COTTON: We're 1 hour and 10 minutes into the
interview for today.

MR. BAUER: One hour and what?

M8, COTTON: One hour and 10 minutes In.

MR. BAMER: Got it.

MR, KRICKBAUM: So I really do need to move on,
Mr. President.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay, ¢o abead, I'm sorcy.

MR, KRICKDAUM: I Just had one other handwriting
Question for you, which Is back to binder 1. And it's tab

9. BMatens number 0<0«é. 1I'm sorry, DSC_COC.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: ERT you say?

MR. ERICKBAUM: D3SC_004.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I have ERT.

MR, KRICKOAUM: 1 think there®s a DSC.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Here you go, I got it,

MR, XRICKBAUM: You got it? This is a photo of
sevoral folders in a box.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR, KRICKBAUM: And the one I wvanted o ask you
about Ls it says Nashington Speakers Bureau. You sea that
one?

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Is that the one -

MR. KRICKEBAUM: 1It's a manila --

FRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- next to Beau or--

MR, KRICKDAUM: 1It's a manila folder. It is -~

DNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Further towards you,

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Thanks,

PRESIOENT BIOEN: Okay, yeah.

MR, KRICKBAUM: Do you recognize that handwriting,
Mr. President? Is that yours?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I chink fic's nine.

MR, KRICKDAUM: Okay. ©One second. A different
topic, and this is somerhing that came up yesterday when
Mr. BEur was showing you photographs of the garage at the --
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MA. KERICKBAUM: ~-- lake houas. You made reference
to -- at some point, somo materials ended up at the lake
house and you refecrred to that as tranche Z. And we're -
ve wanted to follow up and underatand what you meant -- what
you were greferring to by tranche 2.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Tranche 2. Give me one -~ I
don't kmow. You're talking about when stuff got delivered
to the garage?

MR, KRICKBAUM: I believe so.

MR, NUR: And the photo that -« in which that,
that exchange occurred was -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Right.

MR, HOR: -~ behind tad 7 in binder 1.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, okay, 1 3ee.

MR. HOR: Yes, air. S0 if I recall, wvhen you sawv
that pile of boxes to the right of the treadmill there, I
think one of the things you said -

PRESIDENT BIDEN: This was atuff that came after
athear atuff had already been delivered to the, to the
garage. BDecause scme of this stuff relates to construction
stuff. All those fans were taken down, taken down from the
——

M, HUR: Yeas, air.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~- where we had -- where we --
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: == ¢o the interviews and things.
50 my zecollection is that there were two times that boxes
relating to my office, the job I held, were delivered to the
== ny Qarage. And most of this stuff, I think a lot of it's
still siteing there, is stuff that had to do with
construction and/or bringing other material from, I guess,
Chain Bridge Road, whether it was furniture. This is 20217

MR. BUR: OUm-hunm.

MS. COTTON: No, At's 2022.

NR. HUR: This photo was taken in 2022,

PRESICENT BIDEN: Yeah, this is stuff after
vhatever was delivered from Chain Bridge Road had well been
delivered. Right? I moved out of Chain Bridge Road back --

MR. MUR: Yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~-- back in 2019 or 2020, right?

MR, MUR: Yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: So what T was referring te in
tranche 2, there were other, there were other things and the
other garage door were cpened on the left theze. There were
boxes there, toco,. [ remember moving boxes, literally
physically moving them, with help, one aide to the other so
I could get the Corvette in that garage on the lef:. But so
when I was talking about tranche, saybe I didn't follow ==
there wWas & second time things wece plloq up in the garzage.
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FRESIDENT DIDEN: This was not the first time and
the first time u;. 1 think, beck uh.nn I moved out of either
oy Vice President's office, or vwhen I moved ocut of the Vice
Fresident's reaidence, or I moved out of the Penn Biden
Center, moved stuff cut of the Penn Biden Center, But there
vas different stuff in there on both sides, 1 think., That's
vhat I meant. In other words, a lot of this stuff has
nothing to do with, with my being Vice President or with
anything. WNe were just doing work an the house.

MR, HUR: Okay., That's wery helpful. Ard con
you, <an you tell that by locking at these pictures from the
size --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Well, I can tSell that by the
fans to start with., OCkay?

M. HUR: Ah, ockay. And how about --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Ard I think, I think that one of

these things Ls marked "careful mirror® or something on the
other side.

MR. HUm: I aee.

PRESIDENT RIDEN: I'm not mistaken., But that
thing going across, sShat's no file or anything. That's
something to do with, either a micrar or some == scmething
that 1s furniture related, I think. BSut I'=m not certain.

MR, NUR: Understood. Okay.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: I think it's still thore. I
haven't been home in 530 long. They told me I'd be out of
the bouse I (t'' > N
(Laughter)

MR, NUOR: 1It's often like that. So that's vercy
helpful, Mr. Presidemt, thank you. In thinking about the
first tranche of stuff that you mentioned a second ago. And
the second Lranche of stuff --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I'm assuming there were two.

MR. WUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: That's my assumption. I just --
I don*t know when the first time --

MR. WUR: 1Ias?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ I walked into the garage and
all of a sudden there were all these boxes all over the
floor. I don't cemesber if that vas way back when I left

the Vice Presidency.

MR, HUR: Yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Or vhether it was juat bafore -«
in this timefrane.

MA. HUR: Okay.

FRESIDENT DIDEN: I just don't remember.

MR. HUR: Okay.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: And I dea't remssber how the -~
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[0:49:53.4]
PRESIDENT BIDEN: ~- hell it got there.
MR. HUR: Okay. S0 here's a differeat gqueastion
that doesn't focus on timing or how things got there.
Sometimes, in my own experience around tha house, you know,

I get a particular -- a place gets messy and then I clean it

up and it looks spic and span, and thea It gets messy again.
S50 is that vhat happened here, vhere the firat tranche came,
astuff got dusped in your garage and you organized it, you
moved it all, umpacked the boxes and it was spic and span,
and then this aturf landed. Or was it not quite that stark.
Was it more like well, I did scee unpacking of the first
batch, It wasn't all the wvay -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't remember unpacking
asything. The thing I remeaber moving is just -«

MR. BUR: Ah, moving.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: -- moving the boxes.

MR. MUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And by the way there's -- in
there, there's two things. There's a bookcasae. An old ==
had nothing to do with aaything. A bookcase that is against
one of those -« if you look at that picture, you'll see an
. v
~= there's a RN 9cing uwp.

MR. HOR: VYes.
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[0:51:08,8)]

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And T think you could see it
looks like there is a -- something leaning against that
(=5 3

ME. NUR: Yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I think that i3 a bookcase,
unrelated to anything baving to do with the Vice Presidency,
vhore acew Of the books that ware sitting arcand, books came
back in boxea. You just teok them out and stuck them there
to get rid of the box. You follow me? Does that make any
sense?

MR. HOR: Yes.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Yes, air.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And so things like that. I
don't, I dom't know vhat -~ and in the meantime -~ I can't
resenber when I had these cabinets put in, on both sides of
the garage, the gray cabinets.

MR. HUR: Yes, air.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: They're for storage and they had
storage of things for paint and tools and golf clubs and
things like that. And a lot of on the R ide -~
B ido of the garage, thore was a lot of my wife's
crockery and vases and crystal pitchers, you know, for
drinks, deink kind of thing. Asd weo == I needed thea o
store, you know, to get out of the way so they didn't get -
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PRESIDENT DIiDEN: == broken. There was no other

[0:52:31.1)

place to put them. And that was stuff coming from

Chain Bridge Road and/or, originally, I guess, from the Vice
President's resldence, Chain Bridge, you know, those kinds
of things.

And then there on the other side, there's a little
workbench on the other -- between -- that last, on the right
-= what you're looking at here, because you can see one,
two, three cabinet doors up and down. And then there's an
opening and there's a workbanch there with a -~ I think
there's a vice there, and a, you know, and stuff just pilled
up there.

And, 30, you know, and, and it may be -~ I don't
know this -- I don't want to speculate. Anyway. But it
wasn't like the boxes were empty and taken away. It was
like --

MA. HUR: They were moved.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: They weze moved O make toom for
the Corvette. And initially what I hacd in there, I had the
Corvette -~ because in one picture, you have it on this side
of the garage.

MR. HOR: Yes.

PRESIDERT BIOEN: And on the other =ide was a
tractor, » small tractor that cculd operate as a —
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[0:53:48.8)

PRESICENT BIDEN: <~ tractor and/or as a lawn
mower. And it had a wages, you know, a wagon you oould hook
up to it. WNhat 1 ended up doing is buying from one of these
goarage places, you know, you go =~ that could buy -- pass
gax atations that are selling wood sheds and, you know,
things like that. I bought a storage facility where I can
drive a tractor in there and store it, and a lot of garden
stuff and including -- I had in there == what else did I put
in there? Tools, shovels, all that kind of scuff. ©Oh, ard
the hard top for my Corvette ia in there. Ard there's two
doors that close. And it's really more storage. 5o that's
why we ended up -- because we needed the space on the [JEEEEN

f the garage.

MR, HUR: And that, that you were just talkimg

about, mowing things around, the big stuff for the space for

the Corvette oa-ot the garage, was that before or

after your move cut of Chain bBricge Road?

FRESIDENT DIDEN: I don't kmow, I can't remesber.
I'm tzying to think., If I can remember when the first
tranche of boxes got sent to me, I have no -- 5o, I can't.
Maybe I should have asked scowe of the former ataf? when the
hell that stuff came up and how it came up, I don't know.
But I honest to God don't remember.

MR. HUR: Okay.
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(0:55:31.5)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It may have bean -- and by the
way, to coapllicate thinga. In the seantinme, my Corvette was
being worked on because I had to do that show with --

MR. KRICKBAUM: Jay Leno.

FRESIDERT DIDER: Jay Leno. Didn*t have to, I
wanted to do that show with Jay Leno.

(Laughter)

PRESIDERT BIDEN: And there was a kid who used to
help me take care of my Corvette. Didn't work for me, but
-- and -~ I can get his name. And he pulled it in and out
£0, you know, work on the carburetor, you know, whatever,
get it up to the Chevrolet dealer (indiscernible 0:36:106.1}),
whiatevez. So there was a 1ot of stuff going in and out, but
I deai't remember when the boxes came or where they cane
from.

MR. ERICKBAUM: Do ycu remasber whether it was
when the Corvette was coming beck after the Jay Lenc show?
S0, An other words, it goes out for Jay Leno, eventually it
comes back.

FRESIOENT BIDEN: Oh, no, it was, it wvas in and
out for a bunch of reasons.

MR, KRICKBAUM: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Because it drove ne crazy; I

vanted to drive it .
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[0:56:32.4]

NR. KRICKBAOM: Got it. That makes sense; &
beautiful car.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And the worst part was, they
sald I couldn't drive At outside the driveway. It's & long
driveway. Sc I'd get it to the bottam of the driveway, tack
it up o about four grand (indiscernible 0:56:44.0) [(makes
car sound) (indiscernible 0:156:47.0).

{Laughter)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: You think I'm kidding; I'm not.

MR, KRICKBALNM: Ne belleve you.

MR. BUR: T belleve you. Yaes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Pzobably one of the best parts
to being Vice President and President, I get to drive all
these, you know, electric vehicles. I have. Damn, they're
guick.

{Laughter)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: You know. think about this. Yew
had one of those big 4 x 45, the -- I think it's a Ford
Bronco, whatever it is. Zero to sixty in 4 6.

MR. MUR: Yesn.

MR, KRICKBALM: Instant torgue,

MR. HUR: That's fast.

PRESITERT BIDEN: Yeah., By the way, you know how
it worka?
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(0:57:19.3]
{Laughter)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It's zeally csel,

MR, HOR: Sir, I'd love -- I would love, love to
hear mach more about this, but I do have & fow more
gquestions to get through.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: You can take 30 seconds, but you
put your foot on the brake, you hit, you hit a button that's
in the =~ and Lt says “lauach.*

(Laughter)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: You step your foof on the
accelerater all the way down ==

MR. NUR: Woah,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: == until it geta to abour 6, 7
grand. Then all of a sudden, it will say "launch.® All yeou
@0 Lia take your foot off the brake. (Makes car sound)
{Laughter)

NMR. MUR: It's on my buckert list.

All right. S50 let'a == with that, let"s launch
into the next subject which relates to the Penn Biden
Center. 30, 1 want to ahow you what's behind Tab 23,

MR. SAUBER! WNhlich notebook?

NI, HUR: I'm sorry, Binder 1, the original binder.

So thezre's a nusber of photos there., The first
Bates is 20221201 WFO_0021. And then 22, and then 23.
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[0:58:30.3)

MR. HOR: And it dumps to 102, 103, 104 and 114,

MS. COTTON: I'm sorry, Rob, which tadb?

MR. MUR: Ta&b 23.

N3. COTTON: Twenty-thres.

MR. HUR: So the first several photos ending at
Bates 21, 22 and 23, are one box. And then the resalinder
behind that tab aze of ancother box.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 21, 22 and 23 are one box?

MR, NOR: Yes, sir.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. HUOR: OCkay. And then 102 onward are another

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. HOR: So these were boxes that were recovered
from the Penn Biden Center.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: Gotcha,

MR, HUR: And I'd like ou Just o take » quiok loek
at those photographs and tell = if you recognize these files,
if any of them jump out tO you as ones that you recall.

MR. BAUER: Are you oo a specific page, Rcb, just
te be cleaz?

MR. HUR: Not right now,

MR. BAUER: Okay.

MR. HUR: He can look through all six ox seven —--

FRIX STATE REPORTING, INC.

Court Raporting Trassaription
D.C. Area 201-261-1002

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000260




w ~N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

. 70

(0:59:31.8]

MR. RUR: =~ of those photos.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: The one on, on 0103, cancer --
I've done a lot of work om cancer research, This vas a more
current ome, leader Kevin McCarthy. It sust have been
something I was, I guwess, it bad to do with the deal to
prevent the governmemt shutdown. Not the shutdown, reneging
on the debt, the national debt, the deal we made. RN -
it probably had to do with her, astuff she's doing for abused
vomen., Geneslogy -~ I got a lot of gensalogy stuff all
around. Private Biden, & (indiscernible 1:00:13.6) 16 and
15, I don't kmow what that is.

2R R 1 ooneiox s RN
(Indiscernible 1:00:23.3) could have been a guy that worked
for me for many -~ when I was senator. I may have to call
him to ask him for scme information and recollection. I
really can't read some of the others. Can you read it for

mo (indiscernible 1:00:43.9)7
MR. HOR: Well, I think, for the second box, the

very last photograph in the tab section, i3 probably the
sharpest -~ closest in,

MR. BAUER: OCould you give me the nusbezr?

MR. HOR: I'm sorry. Bates 114.

MR. BAUER: Got it,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 114.
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[1:01:04.5)

MR. NUR: I think that's the cleareat focus of the
«« and the closest in of those photographs.

MR. BAUER: May I ask, Rob, again, for the clarity
of record.

MR. NOR: Yes.

MR. BAUER: I3 the question whether he recognizes
the topics, or whether he recognizes these specific .
doCuments?

M. RUR: These spocific documanta.

MR. BAUER: Not 30 much the topics, but the
documents,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I con't remembar --

MR. WUR: Or, rather, I'm sorry, these specific
files.

MR. BAUER: Ob, these specific files, okay.

MR. HUR: Yea. From the labels on the file
folders.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Wall, I pemsesber -~ you know, I
«~= the Papal viait in 2015. I resasber the -~ Senator
Warren's stuff on Black Lives Matter. I was probably

categorizing that. VP speech oo manufacturing,

masutacturers on €/10. INNEGEGESEE (cvonetic), that
(indiscernible 1:02:06.3) two staff (icdiscernible

1:02:07.2) to vwork for me, - -—
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[1:02:09.1)

prestoent Broex: -~ [ bad another one.

MR. HUR: S0 jumping off of the queation -~

PRESIDENT BIDEN: (Indiscernible 1:02:13.9).

MR. HUR: -- that Bob just asked, which iz -~ let
me A3k & slightly different queation, which is given, given
it sounds like you're familiar with the topics that were
addzeased in some of these file folder labels, do yeu recall
these as being files that SR *crt for you at the
Penn Blden Center?

FRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't recall whether they
were. Dul they're all stuflf that I've worked <« I worked &
hell of a lot oo law enforcement, I worked on marriage
eguality. 1I'm the guy that got that changed. I worked on
Papal viaits, I can't read that ocne. Ob, and somathing
about restoring the niddle class. These are all subjects
that related to -- most of them -- the moonshot with N

Bl The Noon Shot was cancer, and [IESE ves one of my
doca who operated on me -~

MR, NUR: Yes, sir.

PRESTIODENT BIDEN: «~« At Waltor Reed.

MR. HUOR: Do you recall asking [JERR to pull any
of these filea for you when you were -~ whea you and [N
were at the Pean Biden Centes?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: ¥No, I - well -- what dates --
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[1:03:31.6)

PRESIDENT DIDEN: -~ was I there? I don't
remgaber. The Penn Biden Center. .

MR. SISKEL: After your vice preaidency,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I know, what are the dates?

MR. DAUER: Precise dates.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Anyway, some of it I may have
nad her pull R from - because I vas working on
cancer initiatives on my own. 1 mean, not for Pean, but -

MR, HUR: Yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: But I did work with Penn,
because they had a helluva cancer ceonter thore. You know,
McConnell, 7-13-15, I dom't know what's going on there. But
I'm -~ it may very well -= if they've been at the Penn -~
these look like stuff that that may have been in [N
file dravers or - I don't know, (Indiacernible 1:04:22.1)
Dt not squirreled avay. I mean, they look like they could

be current things I would be working on or around, But 7
don't know.

MR. HUR: Okay. And vhen you say "current,*

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I sean contemporanecus.

MR, HUR: AL the Penn Biden Center?
PRESIDENT BIDEN: At the Penn Biden Center.

MR. HOR: Okay. ALl right.
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(1:04:39.2)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: But I don't know that for a
fact.

MR. HOR: UOnderstoed.

MR, BAUER: S50 just to be Clear, Rob, I'm really
sorxy. I's trying to be good. 1 just want TO make sure I
underatand., The question that you're asking -~ I want you
Lo aAsk the queation, Decause you don't want = to ask the
guestion. 1Is it, again, the -~ recalling these specific
files, or is the question recalling working on topics like
thia?

MR, MUR: The question was -~ and I believe the
President answered it guite clearly -- given his familiarity
with the topics that are referanced con these file folder
labels, does he recall whether thease folders were ones that
he hld_ keop, and that he referenced at the FMenn
Biden Conter after the end of his vice presidency?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: The subject matter, yea, like
canmr,-, Violence Against Women, the genealogy. 1
moan, there are things that wore things that continued. And
I still cosmunicate with the Pope, you know what I mean.

But is it constant? No. Anyway.
MR, NUR: Okay.
FPRESIDENT BIDEN: BHe's my ticket.

(Laughter)
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£1:05:52.1)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: That was a joke.

(Laughter)

MR. ERICKBAUM! I was thinking you both have -—-

MR. KUR: That's why we laughed.

MR. KRICKEADM: -- you have full day joba, so it's
probably not regular, regular comeunication,

MR. BUR: Okay. 8o keeping in smind the second box
that's shown in the photos towards the back half of this tab
section, from 102 coawagd. S0 within that box at the Pean
Biden Center was recovered --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: [Indiscernible 1:06:124.5) the
laat things I have on that tab.

MR. SISKEL: Oh, which, which picture do you want
him to be looking at?

NR. BUR: We were just looking at 114,

NR. SISKEL: Oo you want him still on that?

NR. BUR: We're about to move on.

MR. BAUER: To 102.

NR. BUR: Buat I just want him to have that in his
=mind,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: All right.

MR. HWUR: S0 we're about to move on to Tab 24.

PRESTODENT BIDEN: Oh. Okay.

MR. HUR: The first document at Tab 24, it's --
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[1:06:54.1]

MR. HUR:

-- got Bates ending WPO_0006, And I

will represent to you that this envelope that has om it

"Eyes Only"™ at the top and the bottom, and "VPOTUS™ in the

niddle was recovered within the box that's shown in 114,

which was the prior
PRESIDENT
MR, NOR:
PRESIDENT
of 1147
MR. HOR:
PRESIDENT
MR, HUR:
PFRESIDENT
out like thia?
MR. HOR:
FRESIDENRT

MR. HOR:

PRESIOERT
what you're saying,

MR, HOR:
PRESIDENT
MR. HOR:

let ne azk you some

that*s or 0006.

tab. Yes,

BIOEN: Okay.

Okay? So == row flipping back ==

BIDEN: Scaecns went and pulled that cut
Yes.

BIDEN: Okay.

That's where it was found.

BIDEN: But I didn't -- but it waan't
No, sir.

BIDEN: Somebody pulled it out?

Correct.

BIDEN: Okay, good. 1 jJust wonceres
that's all.

Correct. Correct,

DIDER: Okay.

S0, now, we urderstand that the -- well,

questions first about the envelcpe
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[1:07:146.1)

PRESIOENT BIDEN: Yup,

NR. RUR: 8o, in addstlgn to the "Eyes Only® print
at the top and the bottom, and then "VPOTUS" in the =middle
in black, there's some writing there that says, Iran 1/30,
and then some other numbers after that. 0o you recognize
the handwriting?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ¥No. I mean, it could be mine,
but T don't knew,

MR. HOR: Okay. 8o now I want te jump over to
Binder 3, 30 a whole separate binder. And towards --

PRESIDENT MIDEN: (Indiscernible 1:08:22.1). Get
out of my sturf.

(Laughter)
(Asides)

MR. ERICKBAUN: And we're done with two, Rachel,

20 »=

M3, COTTON: Okay, great.

MR, KRICKBAUMI -— to get it out of the way.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: All rsight.

MR, NOR: Okay? So behind the first blue tab,
which is labeled "Eyes Only" folder, the firast thing you
should see is & document that's Bates labeled
20221201 _NFO_0006, which is what we were just looking at,
the cutaide of the anvelcpe.
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PRESIDENT BIDEN: Oh, that.

[1:08:56.3)

MR, NUR: Yes, sir.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah, I got that.

MR. HUR: But now we're at Binder 3.

PRESICENT BILCEN: Yup.

MR. BUR: And s I want O take you o some of the
contents of this decusant.

PRESIDENT DICEN: Of the document itself?

MR. BUR: I'm sorzy, alrs, the coatenta of the
envelope.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Ckay.

MR. HUR: So let's go firat to Tab A7. And you'll
sec there a number of pages. The first Bates label is
1845AT0001 followed Dy 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 through 10. What
you're seeing there are & nunber of lined pages -~ mostly,
some of them aren't == but with handwriting on them., 1If

you'll juat take a moment to look through those pages. Once
you'ze done, 1'll aak you if you -~ if this {3 your
handwriting on theae pagea?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It looks like my handwriting.

MR. BUR: Okay. We'll come back to these in a
moment, but I want to have you take a look at the other
contents of this envelope.

MR. SISXEL: Fob, just -- can you -— because --
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MR. SISKEL: == there's a bunch of different

[1:10:41.7)

pages, can you ask about specific pages?

MR. HUOR: Sure.

MR, SISKEL: Just because I want to make sure it's
clear.

MR. WUR: Sure. Fair point. Okay. Let's start
with 1.

TRESIDENT BIDEN: Page 1 of == that we were juss
looking at?

MR. HUR: Yes, sir, behind Tab AT.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yup. Okay.

MR, WUR: So it looks like the [irst handwritten
words at the top are, hold sanctions regain, Doss this page
have your handwriting on it?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

MR, WUR: How about the next page, which Lis, I get
portralt and landscape nixed up. I think this is landscape.
Horizontal.

PRESIDENT BILEN: This may not be my handuzliting.

MR. HOR: Okay. How about the next page, bearing
37

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It lcooks like my handuriting.

MR. HOUOR: How about 47

MR. BAUER: . Excuse mo. The poge before the one ~-
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MR. BAUER: ~-- that Ls dated -- just to be

(1:11:41.0)

MR. HUR: Ome, in the caption of the -

MR. BAUER: Yeah. Rumber 0002 is that he said the
answer was not? I didn't hear thet clearly.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: The answer is I'm not sure.

MR. HUR: I heard it clearly.

MR, DAUER: Yeah, correct, Okay. 350 now we'ze on
0037

MR, HOR: Three he said is his.

MR, BAUER: Okay.

MR. HUR: WNow we're on 4, actually.

MR, BAUER: Okay,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Broakfast is mine.

MR. HUR: Okay. How about 5, dated Ll=28~157

FRESIOENT BIDEN: [ don't know.

MR. HUR: Okay. MHow about &7

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It could be though. Sorry.
Sace as 5.

MR. HUR: Six is the same as five?

FRESIOERT BIDEN: Yeah. In other words, I think
it is, but I'm not asure.

MR. HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT DIODEN: The same with 7,
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MR. HOR: Okay. Eow abcut 8?7

[1:12:45.3)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: They all look the same to me.

MR. NUR: Nine and ten coverad by that too7?

PRESIDENT DIDEN: leot =4 300 here. Yeah, --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: -~ it's possible.

MR. HUR: Okay. Ed, was that in reference to 107

MR. SISXEL: He was looking at 005.

MR, HWUR: Nine.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: It's posaible they're in my
wvriting. I'm looking at the spellinmg. 1If it's spelled
right, it's probably mot,

{Laughter)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: You think I'm kidding, I'm not.
Anyway, okay.

M. HUR: Okay. All right. So now I'd like to
direct your attention to some of the other documents that
vere in that eavelope.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. BUR: 30 let's start with tab A).

PRESIDENT BIDEN: wWhat? I's sorry.

MR. HUR: Tab A3, S5till in that same section, that
firat blee flap. 5¢ A3 is Bates labeled ~- actually, mine is

not Bates labeled. But it says at the top, "in response to a

qeestion I S
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f1:15:35.4)

MR. HUR: =~ having had the opportunity To take a
look at them, do you recall being provided theass decumenta?
Because our understanding £s that these were provided to you
daring your vice presidency.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: The anawer 3, ! don't recall
being provided them, but it doesn't surprise me I wuld be
provided then,

MR. HUR: I'm sorry, I didn't hear the last --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: T do not recall specifically
being provicded thea. But it would not be umusual for me to
be provided them.

MR, HOm: Okay. AllL right. 3o, let's look at
some Oothaer documents that may refresh --

PRESIDENT BIDEN: These are all in 20147

M. HUR: They're dated 2013 -- this one's dated
2013, behind Tab A6,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: The one belind AS (s 20147

MR. HOR: Ia dated 2014, yes.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay. Got it.

MR. HUR: So, let's look at scme other documents.
Me'se going toe 90 back %o Dinder 1; that may refresh your
recolliection on these. So, our underatanding, sir, ias that,
at this time, the Obama administration was addressing the
subject of a p-o:ontul_mnlur doal with Iran. There --
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MR. BUR: == were some members of Congress who were
considering their own views about such a deal with Iran, and
whether Congress should impose additiomal sancticms, which the
Mainistration determined would have interfered with the
Adainistracion’'s negotiaticns about the nuclear deal.

50 we understand that you, sir, were enlisted as
pact of the Chama admainistration's effort to speak with
meanbers of Congress aboutr the Iran deal, and te encourage
then not to impose, as Congress, additicnal, or new
sanctions on Iran. So chat's our understanding aas to what
was going on at the time.

S0, let me show you some photographs behind Tab
24. And these will be a series of photographs., It starts
with the second one behind that -- second one im that
section, The first Bates is 18001 01223070 0001,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR, HUR: There's some other photos here, 12323174,
1223084.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: You can tell it's old., 1 have
Ry am around Lindsey Graham,

MR, HOR: 1225128. 8o let's look ==

MR, SISKEL: Rob, just one thing to clarify for
the record, just becauss this tab has the envelope, a
picture of the envelape.
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MR. HUR: Yes.

(1:18:07.3)

MR. SISKEL: These photos were not in the envelope?

MR. HUOR: They were not. They were not in the
envelope,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. RUR: Geod clarification.

50, Af we look at the photos, they all end in 001,
but 3070 is the == are the last four digits of the middle
set of digita. 3174, 3084. These are photographs of a
breakfsnt ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yup.

MR, WUR: == that you had with a group of senators
&t the Naval Gbaervatocsy.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yup.

MR. HUR: And £f you flip a little bit further,
getting to what at the top says, private schedule for Vice
President Joes Biden., Bates 14766_0001.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: HNang on a second, Is this it,
Private Schedule?

MR, WOR: Yes, sir, And Aif -~ you'll see at the
bottom of the page, it says, 9 a.m. to 9130 a.n., breakfast
with senators.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Gotcha.

MR. HOR: Location, Naval Obsexvatory, and then =~
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MR, KUR: == it lists a number of members of
congress.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. HUR: So, what do you recall about that
beeakfast with the senatora?

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Nothing.
(Laughter)

FRESIDENT BIDERN: No, I'm not being facetious, 1
don't recall any ==~

MR. HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I would often have breakfasts ilike

this on a whole zange of isauvesa. 1°d bring senatorxs down,
The bad joke ls, with President Cbama, I would
always say to him, Mr. President, all politics is personal.
For example, even my staff wondered why the hell I'm calling
Cory Booker to make sure he's safe, Why are you calling

him? Because (indiscernible 1:19:56.4) because I called
whhars they were in, in -~ Jesus -~ in Iarael. I called him
whan they got hame because I wanted him to knmow I cared
about him. It matters. 8o what I would do lots of times is
bring senstors to the house %o discuss whether they werse
with me¢ on a proposal, even though I mew what I wanted to
do, and say, what do you think? Mhat kind of input -~
because to get them bought into, whatever,

FREE STATE RREPORTING, INC,

Court Raporting Transcriptlios
D.C. Area J01-261-3902

DOJ-HJC-HUR-0000277




20
21
22
23
24

25

I o #?

(1:20:23.9)

PRES I DENT §2D€N: And it may be <« I don't remeabor
the purpose of the meeting, but lots of tines that I meet and
say, well, what do you guys think, you know, cather than just
selling something. And say, why do you think that would weork,
et Cetera. So I don't know what the topic was.

MR. HUOR: Undexstood,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: And == but it's not unuaval to
have those mpeetings.

MR. HOR: Onderstocd. Okay.

MR, DAVUER: T just manted to mention, I think
we'ze at 5 hours.

MR. NURr 1Is that right?

MR, BAUER: It's 2 == in fact, we're at $ hours and
1 ninute. NOt that I == not that we'ce keeping tims on this.

MR. HOR: If you wouldn't nind, 1f you could
indulge us to just finish this line of quesationing.

MR. DAUER: Mow smuch moze time do you think you
would need?

MR. HUR: I really don't think 1'll need more than
10 or 15 mirutas on this.

MR, DAVER: I couldn't hear.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 10 cr 15 minutes.

MR. HUR: Yes, sir.

MR, HNUR: And I'll do my best to make At closer --
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(1:21:14.5)

wore

ones

tixe

timm,

MR. HOR: =-- to 10.

MR. SAUBER: Thias line fs what, Rob --

MR. HUR: About these particular documents that
found at Penn Biden Centex.

MR, SAUBER: Oh. WNell --

MR. SISXEL: I mean, are you talking about the
in that envelope?

MR. KBUR: Yes.

NR. SISKEL: Ana that's (t?

MR. RUR: If that's, if that's the end of stoppage

MR. SISKEL: Well, we're already at our stoppage

NR. BAUER: We do have a stoppage time, and we're

at it. Ed, you want to shut it off for & minute?

MR. SISKEL: Sure.
MR, BACER: Mr, President, just take 2 seconds.

MS. COTTON: No, I subtracted braaks.
MR. KRICKEBADNM: Can T asay one word to you guys?

MR. BAUER: Of course. ¥Why doa't we step cut in

the hall?

MR, KRICKBAUM: Sure. It'1] be, IT'l]l be very

quick,

MR, BAUER: Me'll be very quick, Mr. President --
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ME. DAVER: == I apolcogize.

[1:21:52.1)

(Track 231009 1245 endas)
(Track 231009 _1409 begins)
MR, HOR: We're back froem & brief break., If we

could == I have a few questions again about these

photographs here, There's one with you with your arm around
Lindsey == Senator Lindsey CGrahas.

PRESICERT BIDEN: They're the old days.
(Laughter)

MR, HUR: Just for Bates number == Hates nusber
purposes, 3174. So there, you're holding a clutch of
documents in your left hand that appeazsz 20 include a =anila
envelope. And then the prior page that shows you seated
arcund the breakfast table, Bates 3070, has scae documents
reaxt to you, on the floor next to your chair.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yup.

NI, BMUR: 350 I'm pretty sure 1 know what the
snawer to this i3 going to be, Hut the manila envelope that
W& sav A moment agoe in another photograph that said “VP Eyes
Only™ at the top and bottom, that was zecovered from Penmn
Biden Center, did you have that envelope, and the documents
in S, with you during that breakfastc?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: 1 have no idea.

NR. BUR: Okay. 8So another question about the -~
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{0:01:15.8)

MR. HUR: == handwritten documents that we were
locking at & mcment #go, you npyearo& to recognize some
Oof ==

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

NR. HUR: =-- your handwriting ==

PRESIDENT BICEN: Yeah.

MR. HUR: ~-- on some of the pages.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Yeah.

NMR. HUR: NWNas the purpose of those notea to help
prepace for your breakfast meeting with the senators about
the Iran nuclear deal?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I don't know, [ didn't read the
subatance of them, but it could have bean notes after the
meeting too.

MR. HUR: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: If they're -—- if it's my
harcddwsiting. Bdut I don't know,

MR. HUR; Okay. S0 let me ask you another
question that may refresh your recollection. So I
apclogize, wa'te golng to have %o, agalin, do acme
comparisons between things Ln Binder 1 and Binder 3,

NR. BAUER: Which one are you going teo?

NR. HOR: Let's look at the photegraph of you in
Birders 1. It's the crie that has 5128 in the Bates.
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[{0:02:08.7)
MR. HUR: It's got you speaking with Mr. McDonogh.

M3, COTTON: Sorry, we lost the tab. Which tab

MR. HUR: I'm sorry, Tab 24. It'a thia one.

PRESICENT BIDEN: That's in my office?

MR. WUR: Yes, sir.

MR. SISXEL: To clarify the record, your office as
Vice President?

MR. WUR: As Vice President.

PRESICENT BICEN: Aa Vice President, yeah.

MR. SISKEL: Okay.

NR. NUR: And so, I'd like to foous you -- well, I'd
like to focus you on the plece of paper that Mr, McDonogh is
holding in his left hand, along with a coffee cup,

PRESICENT BIDEN: Yup.

NR. HUR: And then, if you compare it with the
document that's behind Tab AT in Dinder 3.

(Asides)

MR. RUR: Is this ==

MR. BAUER: Just one second to get this stuff
lined up.

PRESIDENT DIDEN: AY.

MR. RUR: Yes, sir. So the second document in --

MR. SISKEL: The second page?
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MR. HOR: .The second page, yes. And it's got
Bates 0002.

MR. BAUER: Could you bear with us one second,
because I'm trying to follow it toe.

MR. BUR: Yes.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay.

MR. NUR: So, Af you take & 100k at the document
there at Bates 0002 that we pullad frem Minder 3, and you look
teal close at the photograph of the =- that NMr. MoDonogh is
holding with you Lin your Meat Wing office, that there appesra
to be scme resemblance between those documents.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: I dea't think there's any
resemblance. He has a whole section up there in the corner.
He has one, two, three across. Toake & look at that picture
be's holding in his hand.

MR, HUR: Okay.

FRESIDENT BIDEN: There's no., there's no suoh -—
in other wazds, At goes all the say %o the far right corner
of the document. It may =~ I don't know what relevance it
Is, but it doesn't look like the same document Lo me.

NR. BUR: And how about with respect to the
remainder? But putting the stuff in the far right upper
co#nor %o the side, with respect to the other parts of that
handwritten page. Ny only queation is, does this -~
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[0:04:159.8]

MR. AUR: == refresh your recollection as to the
purpose of these handwritten notes relating to the Iran
nuclear deal, or your breakfast meeting with the senators
the following day?

MR. DAUER: Rob, just to be clear.

FRESIOENT BIDEN: No.

MR. BAUER: I'm a little confused, because LIf
they'ze not the sane documents --

MR, HOR: Yes.

MR. BAUER: ~-- what would be the basis of
refreshing his recollection?

MR, WUR: Well, if his response is that they do.

MR, BAURR: Okay.

KR. HUR: It doean't refresh his recollection ==

MR. BAUER: Okay.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, this doesn't refresh ny
recollection. But I'=m sure the purpose of the meeting was to
find out what the mexbers of Congress thought about the Iran
deal. I mean, that's vhy 1'd been meeting with tham about it,
I sssune that's why I was meeoting with them about, 1 don't
krow what else -- it's contemporanecus, and I'm sitcing down,
ard I'n having thesa discusxicna. And it aays thes pecple I'm
meeting with are the people who would have interest. You
ksow, Angus King and -- with the democrata. And ==
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[0:05:24.6)

PRESIDENT BIDEN: -- Bob Corker, Colin Kahl.

MR. HUR: . S0 after this breakfast, do you recall
having other conversations in the following days with other
penbers of Congress?

PRESIDENT SIOEN: 1 don't remssber anything in
terms of the chronology, who I met, when and where. The
situation with regard to whether or not to make any deal
with Iran, 1 mean, with == yeah, with Iran or not, has been
an ongoing, up and down discussion for a long time, even to
yestezday, before the Iscaell thing. So it would not
surptise e Lf the mectings -- if someone at that =meeting --
you showed me A picture =« Corker, one of these guys sald,
well, what we're talking about with Afghanistan =« I mean,
what we're talking about with Iraq --

MR. SISXEL: Iran.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: iran, because it's an ongoing
diacusaion. And we were negotiating alse at the same tiwe,
remesxber, with all our RATO allies on what we do, vis-d-vis,
Iran, and whether or not they were on or not. So there wvas a
lot of discussion. And it was not one of the aubjects that I
knew a lot about, but I wasn't -= I did nct have a
definitive view, I vasn't in making the case like I did in
Iraq and other placesn.

MR. HUR: .And after the end of your vice ==
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MR. HUR: prealdency, 4did you coensult theae
materials relating to the Iran nuclear deal at any point?
Did you know that they were at the Pena Biden Center?

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No. And I, I don't recall
consulting anything having to do with any saterial with

!Ogil'd to Iran.

MR. SISKEL: And, sir, just to clarify, that's
Guring your

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Oh, that's just

MR, SISKEL: That*zs [(indizcernible 0:07:57.5) your
presidency, which they're not interested in.

MR. EUR: Right.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: No, I now, but I wvant to give
you context in may, ny the depth of my sngagesant., And,
anywvay.

MR. BUR: Okay. 80 let mo ask a slightly
different queation, but riffing off cae I asked you bafore.
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1 [0:08:20.9])
2 MR. HOR: Did you consult these materials during
3 your work on Promise Me, Dad with Mr. Zwcnitzer?
4 PRESICENT BIDEN: 1 don't recall consulting any
s material per se, that was in a folder or anything, for
6 Promise Me, Dad.
7 MR, MUR: Nr. President, do you have any idea how
R these documents relating to the Iran nuclear deal ended up in
9 these files that weze recovered from the Pean Diden Center?
10 N‘ PRESIDENT BIDEN: Other than when they were sent
11 ’F te the Penn Riden Center, they followed on my vice
12 prealidency, and it was cne of the many subjecta that were
13 talked about in my vice presidency. So whatever materials
14 Caken frem the vice presidency over to the == over o Penn
15 Biden Center, that's what -~ I mean, there's a 1ot of thinga
16 I'm sure that got to the Penn Biden Center that are no
1? longer being actively discussed.
28u MR. HOR: Anything else on this? Okay. I think I
i9 n came in under 10.
20 MR. BAUER: You did.
21 MR, HOR: Okay.
a2 MR, DAUER: You dad,
23 MS. COTTON: Cne minute under.
L UNIDERTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: One minute undey
25 h Budget. .
cw':‘t‘n.::::l::”;:::::tizxm
0.C. Area M1-261-1902
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[0:09:27.4)

CNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Under budget.

MR. KRICKBAUM: Actually over budget.

MR. WUR: Thank you.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: By the way, my budgets exceed
$1.7 trillioa.

NR. KRICKBAUM: There you go.
{Lavghter)

MR. HUR: Thank you, again, for your time
Me. President., Ne're very grateful,

PRESIDENT BIDEN: Okay, well --

MR. MUR: We appreciate it very such.

PRESIDENT BIDEN: ALl right. I kmow it's a lot of

work for you -~ putting a lot together. I may now write a
book, you have all this (indiscernible 0:09:51.2).
(Laughter)

M. KRICKAANDM: We'll turn off the recorder.

MR, NUR: Yea, leot's stop the recorder.

PREJIDENT DIDEN: That was a joke.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yes.

N5. IEEE: ™e time is 2:19. Thia concludes
the interview.

(Bad of recording)
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